
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

AGENDA
APRIL 4, 2019

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of minutes – March 7, 2019

(1) D-0319-02 Village Gardens, LLC is requesting Architectural Review, 
Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 3949 Crosshaven Dr. The purpose of this 
request is for a new building. The property is owned by Village 
Gardens, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

(2) D-0419-05 Overton Investments, LLC is requesting Landscape Review for 
the property located at 3771 Fairhaven Dr. The purpose of this 
request is for a new landscaping plan. The property is owned by 
Overton Investments, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.

(3) D-0419-06 City of Vestavia Hills is requesting Architectural Review and 
Final Review of Materials for the property located at Wald Park.
The purpose of this request is for a new pedestrian bridge. The 
property is owned by the City of Vestavia Hills and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills Inst.

Time of Adjournment.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

MINUTES

MARCH 7, 2019

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rip Weaver, Acting Chairman
Chris Pugh
Mae Coshatt
Jeff Slaton

MEMBERS ABSENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman
David Giddens
Joe Ellis

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for February 7, 2019 were presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for February 7, 2019
was made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2nd was by Mr. Pugh.  Motion as carried on 
a voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt– yes Mr. Slaton – yes
Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Motion carries.

Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials

D-0319-02 Southmont Development Company is requesting Architectural 
Review, Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials for 
the property located at 3350 Morgan Dr. The purpose of this 
request is for a new building. The property is owned by the City of 
Southmont Development Company and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-
2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was the 
Western/Publix change-over.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 2

Jennifer Losurdo and Dick Schmalz was present to explain the plan.

The Board agreed with the majority of the application as presented, however, Mr. Slaton
suggested an amendment to the facade. The Board and applicants agreed to the change.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final 
Review of Materials with the amended façade for the property located at 
3350 Morgan Dr.  was made by Mr. Slaton.  Second was made by Mr. 
Pugh.  Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt– yes Mr. Slaton – yes
Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Motion carries.

Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials

D-0319-03 The Church at Liberty Park is requesting Architectural Review
and Final Review of Materials for the property located at 12001 
Liberty Parkway. The purpose of this request is for renovation to 
an existing building. The property is owned by The Church at 
Liberty Park and is zoned Vestavia Hills PUD-PR-1.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request. 

Michael O’Kelley was present to explain the plan and stated the church was expanding.

The Board agreed with the plan as presented.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials 
for the property located at 12001 Liberty Parkway was made by Mr. 
Slaton.  Second was made by Mrs. Coshatt.  Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt– yes Mr. Slaton – yes 
Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Weaver – yes 
Motion carries.

_______________________________
Conrad Garrison
City Planner







 SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

ST
O

R
E

Sh
ee

t

: :: : :
C

he
ck

ed
 B

y

Jo
b 

N
o.

D
ra

w
n 

B
y

D
at

e
St

or
e 

B
y

D
at

e
M

ar
k

B
y

D
at

e
M

ar
k

Se
al

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

D
at

e
M

ar
k

B
y

52
00

 B
uf

fin
gt

on
 R

d.
A

tla
nt

a,
 G

eo
rg

ia
30

34
9-

29
98 20

18
21

6

39
48

2.
15

.1
9

C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

IS
SU

E 
D

AT
E:

 
V

ER
SI

O
N

:
 

 

El
ev

at
io

ns

R
-1

.0Y
L

SL
M

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

      

39
49

 C
ro

ss
ha

ve
n 

D
riv

e
Ve

st
av

ia
 H

ill
s, 

A
L 

35
24

3

Pr
op

er
ty 

Lin
e

Pr
op

er
ty 

Lin
e

Pr
op

er
ty 

Lin
e

SE
CT

IO
N 

1
SC

AL
E:

 1"
 =

 10
' 0

"

W
AL

L 
ST

RE
ET

 E
LE

VA
TI

ON
-2

SC
AL

E:
 1"

 =
 10

' 0
"

0
10

20
 F

T

0
10

20
 F

T

No
te:

 P
lan

ts 
sh

ow
n 

wi
th 

5-
ye

ar
 gr

ow
th



 SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

ST
O

R
E

Sh
ee

t

: :: : :
C

he
ck

ed
 B

y

Jo
b 

N
o.

D
ra

w
n 

B
y

D
at

e
St

or
e 

B
y

D
at

e
M

ar
k

B
y

D
at

e
M

ar
k

Se
al

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

D
at

e
M

ar
k

B
y

52
00

 B
uf

fin
gt

on
 R

d.
A

tla
nt

a,
 G

eo
rg

ia
30

34
9-

29
98 20

18
21

6

39
48

2.
18

.1
9

C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

IS
SU

E 
D

AT
E:

 
V

ER
SI

O
N

:
 

 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Pl

an
 

R
en

de
rin

g

R
-1

.1Y
L

SL
M

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

      

39
49

 C
ro

ss
ha

ve
n 

D
riv

e
Ve

st
av

ia
 H

ill
s, 

A
L 

35
24

3

LI
M

IT
S

 O
F 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

1.
8 

A
C

LI
M

IT
S

 O
F 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

1.
8 

A
C

23
.5

9'
23

.5
9'

FH

TPW M

OHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHP
OHP

O
H

OHP

O
HP

O
HP

O
HP

O

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

OHP

O
HP

O
HP

O
H

P
O

OHP

B
E

A
R

D
E

N
 C

T
(V

A
R

IA
B

LE
 P

U
B

LI
C

 R
/W

)
A

S
P

H
A

LT
 P

AV
IN

G

C
A

H
A

B
A 

C
T

(V
A

R
IA

B
LE

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W
)

A
S

P
H

A
LT

 P
AV

IN
G

CROSSHAVEN DR
(VARIABLE PUBLIC R/W)

ASPHALT PAVING

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

S
S

SS SS SS SS SS SS

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W W W W W W W W W W

GASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGAS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

N 00°42'43"  W

82.81'
N 00°38'45"  W

82.73'
N 00°37'46"  W

82.53'

9.
51

'

23
.5

9'

P
12

 L
S

  B
U

IL
D

IN
G

4,
99

3 
S

.F
. (

FO
O

TP
R

IN
T)

12
9 

S
E

AT
S

 (I
N

S
ID

E
) 

- 1
6 

S
E

AT
S

 (O
U

TD
O

O
R

S
)

66
 P

A
R

K
S

 3
2 

S
TA

C
K

FF
E

 6
50

.0
0

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

SS

W
M

W
M

B
FP

B
FP

S
S

S
S

S
S

PI
V

Ro
ck

 M
ulc

h

2-
Bo

sq
ue

 E
lm

3-
Ca

taw
ba

 C
re

pe
 M

yrt
le

5-
Ca

taw
ba

 C
re

pe
 M

yrt
le

80
’ R

ad
ius

80
’ R

ad
ius

80
’ R

ad
ius   

80
’ R

ad
ius

60
’ R

ad
ius

21
-N

ee
dle

po
int

 H
oll

y

21
-N

ee
dle

po
int

 H
oll

y

14
-Ja

pa
ne

se
 A

nis
e

20
-Ja

pa
ne

se
 A

nis
e

19
-S

un
sh

ine
 Li

gu
str

um

16
-S

un
sh

ine
 Li

gu
str

um

28
-N

ee
dle

po
int

 H
oll

y

6-
Lim

eli
gh

t H
yd

ra
ng

ea

19
-N

ee
dle

po
int

 H
oll

y

1-
Ea

ste
rn

 R
ed

bu
d

2-
Ea

ste
rn

 R
ed

bu
d

3-
Bl

ue
 A

rro
w 

Ju
nip

er
6-

Ja
pa

ne
se

 A
nis

e

12
-S

un
sh

ine
 Li

gu
str

um

Co
lor

 B
ed

22
-N

ee
dle

po
int

 H
oll

y

84
-B

ig 
Bl

ue
 Li

rio
pe

84
-B

ig 
Bl

ue
 Li

rio
pe

1-
Tr

ee
 F

or
m 

W
ax

lea
f L

igu
str

um2-
Ea

ste
rn

 R
ed

bu
d

1-
Ea

ste
rn

 R
ed

bu
d

28
-B

ig 
Bl

ue
 Li

rio
pe

44
-B

ig 
Bl

ue
 Li

rio
pe

59
-B

ig 
Bl

ue
 Li

rio
pe

15
-B

ig 
Bl

ue
 Li

rio
pe

98
-B

ig 
Bl

ue
 Li

rio
pe

52
-B

ig 
Bl

ue
 Li

rio
pe3-

Ca
taw

ba
 C

re
pe

 M
yrt

le
88

-B
ig 

Bl
ue

 Li
rio

pe

52
-B

ig 
Bl

ue
 Li

rio
pe

14
-P

ink
 D

rift
 R

os
e

20
-P

ink
 D

rift
 R

os
e

14
-D

ou
ble

 P
lay

 B
ig 

Ba
ng

 S
pir

ea

14
-S

un
sh

ine
 Li

gu
str

um

20
-V

int
ag

e J
ad

e D
ist

yli
um

11
-P

ink
 D

rift
 R

os
e

17
-D

ou
ble

 P
lay

 B
ig 

Ba
ng

 S
pir

ea

1-
Bo

sq
ue

 E
lm

2-
Bo

sq
ue

 E
lm

1-
Bo

sq
ue

 E
lm

2-
Bo

sq
ue

 E
lm

2-
Bo

sq
ue

 E
lm

So
d

So
d

So
d

So
d

So
d

18
-R

os
e C

re
ek

 A
be

lia

So
d

20
-D

ou
ble

 P
lay

 B
ig 

Ba
ng

 S
pir

ea

5-
Lim

eli
gh

t H
yd

ra
ng

ea
3-

Lim
eli

gh
t H

yd
ra

ng
ea

Mo
nu

me
nt 

Si
gn

Fla
g P

ole

28
-V

int
ag

e J
ad

e D
ist

yli
um

6’ 
Hg

t. B
oa

rd
 on

 B
oa

rd
 C

ed
ar

 
W

oo
d F

en
ce

6’ 
Hg

t. B
oa

rd
 on

 B
oa

rd
 C

ed
ar

 W
oo

d F
en

ce
Co

lor
 B

ed

1-
W

illo
w 

Oa
k

7-
Vi

nta
ge

 Ja
de

 D
ist

yli
um

9-
Vi

nta
ge

 Ja
de

 D
ist

yli
um

4-
Lim

eli
gh

t H
yd

ra
ng

ea

19
-S

un
sh

ine
 Li

gu
str

um

10
-A

da
gio

 G
ra

ss
14

-A
da

gio
 G

ra
ss

9-
Do

ub
le 

Pl
ay

 B
ig 

Ba
ng

 S
pir

ea

6-
Ro

se
 C

re
ek

 A
be

lia

BU
FF

ER
 T

YP
E 

"B
"

 15' BUFFER

 15' BUFFER

BU
FF

ER
 T

YP
E 

"B
"

15
-R

os
e C

re
ek

 A
be

lia

12
-Ja

pa
ne

se
 A

nis
e

16
-V

int
ag

e J
ad

e D
ist

yli
um

3-
W

illo
w 

Oa
k

26
-S

tel
la 

De
 O

ro
 D

ay
lily

8-
Gr

ee
n M

ou
nta

in 
Bo

xw
oo

d
6-

Ad
ag

io 
Gr

as
s

W
all

60
’ R

ad
ius

6’ 
Hg

t. B
oa

rd
 on

 B
oa

rd
 C

ed
ar

 
W

oo
d F

en
ce

21
-V

int
ag

e J
ad

e D
ist

yli
um

W
all

5-
Gr

ee
n G

ian
t A

rb
or

vit
ae

8-
Ne

llie
 S

tev
en

s H
oll

y

5-
Gr

ee
n G

ian
t A

rb
or

vit
ae

10
-N

ell
ie 

St
ev

en
s H

oll
y

3-
Ne

llie
 S

tev
en

s H
oll

y

3-
Ne

llie
 S

tev
en

s H
oll

y

5-
Gr

ee
n G

ian
t A

rb
or

vit
ae

10
-Ja

pa
ne

se
 A

nis
e

7-
Ja

pa
ne

se
 A

nis
e

6-
Vi

nta
ge

 Ja
de

 D
ist

yli
um

16
-M

ini
 P

en
ny

 H
yd

ra
ng

ea
14

-P
ink

 D
rift

 R
os

e

89
-B

ig 
Bl

ue
 Li

rio
pe

19
-A

da
gio

 G
ra

ss

8-
Ja

pa
ne

se
 A

nis
e

10
-A

da
gio

 G
ra

ss

1
R-

1.0
1

R-
1.0

2
R-1.0

2
R-1.0

39
-N

ee
dle

po
int

 H
oll

y

WALL STREET

26
-B

ig 
Bl

ue
 Li

rio
pe

15
-V

int
ag

e J
ad

e D
ist

yli
um

18
-G

re
en

 M
ou

nta
in 

Bo
xw

oo
d

17
-V

int
ag

e J
ad

e D
ist

yli
um

0
20

40
 F

T

W
O

O
D

 F
EN

C
E 

D
ET

A
IL

SC
A

LE
: N

TS
1

Su
bg

ra
de

Co
nc

re
te 

foo
tin

g 

Op
aq

ue
 w

oo
d f

en
ce

6”
x6

” w
oo

d p
os

t -
 8'

 O
C.

Co
nc

re
te 

foo
tin

g -
 pi

tch
 to

 dr
ain

PL
AN

 V
IE

W

1'-6"
6'-0"

8' 
OC

 

2"
 x 

6"
 w

oo
d s

up
po

rts

3"
 ga

p o
r e

qu
al 

sp
ac

ing
 

2"
 x 

6"
 w

oo
d s

up
po

rt

6”
 x 

6”
 w

oo
d p

os
t Co

mp
ac

ted
 su

bg
ra

de
Su

bg
ra

de
Co

mp
ac

ted
 su

bg
ra

de

3"

4"
 x 

4"
 w

oo
d p

os
t



1
1

1

1
1

1

1

1
1

2

4
4

4
5

5

5

5

5

6H
6B

6B

6I

6E
6I

7
9

12

12

12

13
14

16 16

16

16

17

17

17

17

19
20

20

20

21

21
21

21

21
A

24

25

25

25

26 26

32

33
33

33

34
35 35

41

43 43

46

47 47

49

49

49
49

49 50

50

50

51

52

55 55

55

54

48

6B

7

Potential future cross-access connection

11

R40'

12'

R35'

125' 75' 125'

33

12'

12'

14

25
'

24" C & G 12'

12'
12'

Concrete island to be installed
in the right of way for right in
right out driveway

12'

DOTTED WHITE STRIPE

DOUBLE YELLOW
STRIPE

DOUBLE YELLOW
STRIPE

LEFT TURN
ARROW MARKING

DOUBLE YELLOW
STRIPE

24" C & G

ONLY LEGEND
SOLID
WHITE STRIPE

SOLID WHITE MARKINGS

SOLID WHITE STRIPE

24" CURB
AND GUTTER

11 14'

24" CURB
AND GUTTER

11

SOLID WHITE
STOP LINE

48

48

48
48

48

48

48

48

C
U

R
BE

D
 IS

LA
N

D

TR
AF

FI
C

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

AR
R

O
W

C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 P
AR

KI
N

G
 Q

U
AN

TI
TY

ST
R

IP
ED

 IS
LA

N
D

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SU

R
FA

C
E

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 D

U
TY

AS
PH

AL
T 

PA
VI

N
G

AC
C

ES
SI

BL
E 

PA
R

KI
N

G
 S

PA
C

E

4"
 S

W
SL

 - 
4"

 W
ID

E 
SI

N
G

LE
 

   
   

 W
H

IT
E 

SO
LI

D
 L

IN
E

LI
G

H
T 

PO
LE

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

PA
R

KI
N

G
 R

AT
IO

 =
 1

 S
PA

C
E 

PE
R

 1
00

 S
F 

O
F 

G
FA

 P
ER

 C
IT

Y

PA
R

KI
N

G
 S

PA
C

ES
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 =
 5

3 
SP

AC
ES

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PA
C

ES
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 =

 6
3 

SP
AC

ES
H

AN
D

IC
AP

 S
PA

C
ES

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 =
 3

 S
PA

C
ES

TO
TA

L 
SP

AC
ES

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 =
 6

6

SI
TE

 Z
O

N
IN

G
: B

-2

SE
TB

AC
KS

FR
O

N
T 

(W
ES

T)
 - 

30
 F

EE
T

R
IG

H
T 

SI
D

E 
(S

O
U

TH
) -

 1
0 

FE
ET

LE
FT

 S
ID

E 
(N

O
R

TH
)-

10
 F

EE
T

R
EA

R
 (E

AS
T)

 - 
30

 F
EE

T

2106 MACY DRIVE
Roswell, GA 30076

PH: 770-573-4801 FAX: 678-302-6362

A

L
A

B
A

M

A

LIC
EN

S E
D

ENG
IN

E
ER

TODD
 R

O
G

ER

S

C:\Dropbox (Greyden Engineering)\Projects\2016\16-062 CFA Cahaba Heights, AL (#3948)\deliverable\01-3948-C-2.0.dwg    Sheet No: C-2.0   Saved by: toddrogers - Sunday, February 24, 2019 9:48 AM    Printed by: Todd Rogers - February 24, 2019 9:48 AM

H
EA

VY
 D

U
TY

AS
PH

AL
T 

PA
VI

N
G

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

R
EA

 T
AB

U
LA

TI
O

N

IM
PE

R
VI

O
U

S 
AR

EA
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 P
AD

,
AS

PH
AL

T 
PA

VE
M

EN
T,

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E,
 G

R
AV

EL
0.

15
 A

C
R

ES
 (9

%
)

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

AR
EA

G
R

AS
S/

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E

1.
45

 A
C

R
ES

 (9
1%

)

TO
TA

L 
AR

EA
1.

60
 A

C
R

ES
 (1

00
.0

%
)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 A

R
EA

 T
AB

U
LA

TI
O

N

IM
PE

R
VI

O
U

S 
AR

EA
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 P
AD

,
AS

PH
AL

T 
PA

VE
M

EN
T,

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E,
 G

R
AV

EL
1.

19
 A

C
R

ES
 (7

4%
)

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

AR
EA

G
R

AS
S/

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E

0.
41

 A
C

R
ES

 (2
6%

)

TO
TA

L 
AR

EA
1.

60
 A

C
R

ES
 (1

00
%

)

3227252423212019181514131211

7
7 33 3417

8

5 96 101 32 4

D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
 G

R
AP

H
IC

S

1 3

2 4

41 42 43 44 45

C
-4

.0

22

6A 6B 6C 6D

8 16

6E

46

6F 6G 6H

C
-4

.0

C
-4

.0

C
-4

.0

C
-4

.0C
-4

.0

19
A

19
B

5

6
C

-4
.0

C
-4

.0

6I 6J

47 48

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 S
TA

LL
 &

 S
TR

IP
IN

G
 D

ET
AI

L,
 N

EU
TR

AL
AR

EA
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 M
AR

KE
D

 W
IT

H
 4

" W
ID

E 
ST

R
IP

ES
 A

T 
48

"
O

.C
. U

N
LE

SS
 N

O
TE

D
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E.

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

AL
 A

R
R

O
W

ST
O

P 
LI

N
E 

G
R

AP
H

IC

PA
IN

TE
D

 A
C

C
ES

SI
BI

LI
TY

 S
YM

BO
L

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

AL
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(R
EF

ER
 T

O
 S

IG
N

 P
AC

KA
G

E 
FO

R
 M

O
R

E
D

ET
AI

LS
)

AL
L 

SI
G

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
 T

H
E 

"M
AN

U
AL

 O
N

 U
N

IF
O

R
M

TR
AF

FI
C

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
EV

IC
ES

" B
Y 

TH
E 

U
.S

. D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

O
F

TR
AN

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
.

ST
O

P 
SI

G
N

 (R
1-

1 
30

"X
30

")

H
AN

D
IC

AP
 S

IG
N

D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
 S

IG
N

R
IG

H
T 

TU
R

N
 O

N
LY

 S
IG

N

O
N

E 
W

AY
 S

IG
N

 (R
6-

1 
O

R
 R

6-
2)

LE
FT

 T
U

R
N

 O
N

LY

PE
D

ES
TR

IA
N

S 
C

R
O

SS
IN

G

C
U

R
BS

ID
E 

D
EL

IV
ER

Y

D
O

 N
O

T 
EN

TE
R

 S
IG

N
 (R

5-
1)

D
R

IV
E 

TH
R

U
D

IR
EC

TI
O

N
AL

 S
IG

N

49

SI
D

EW
AL

K 
AC

C
ES

SI
BL

E 
R

AM
P

C
U

R
B 

R
AM

P 
w

/ F
LA

R
ED

 S
ID

ES

R
ET

U
R

N
ED

 C
U

R
B 

AC
C

ES
SI

BL
E 

R
AM

P

TR
U

N
C

AT
ED

 D
O

M
ES

  (
N

O
T 

U
SE

D
)

TY
PI

C
AL

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SI

D
EW

AL
K

SI
D

EW
AL

K 
W

IT
H

 C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER
 S

EC
TI

O
N

D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
 P

LA
N

 V
IE

W

D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
 IS

O
M

ET
R

IC
 V

IE
W

SO
LI

D
 P

LA
ST

IC
 W

H
EE

L 
ST

O
P 

 (N
O

T 
U

SE
D

)

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

& 
IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 P

R
O

TE
C

TO
R

24
" C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER
 - 

C
AT

C
H

IN
G

 &
 S

PI
LL

IN
G

R
O

LL
O

VE
R

/M
O

U
N

TA
BL

E 
C

U
R

B 
 (N

O
T 

U
SE

D
)

R
EF

U
SE

 E
N

C
LO

SU
R

E 
FO

U
N

D
AT

IO
N

 P
LA

N
 (W

IT
H

 R
O

O
F)

R
EF

U
SE

 E
N

C
LO

SU
R

E 
FO

U
N

D
AT

IO
N

 P
LA

N
 (A

LT
 N

O
T 

U
SE

D
)

R
EF

U
SE

 E
N

C
LO

SU
R

E 
AL

TE
R

N
AT

E 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
PL

AN
  (

N
O

T 
U

SE
D

)

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
BO

LL
AR

D

TY
PI

C
AL

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
SE

C
TI

O
N

TR
AN

SV
ER

SE
 &

 L
O

N
G

IT
U

D
IN

AL
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TI
O

N
 J

O
IN

T

TR
AN

SV
ER

SE
 &

 L
O

N
G

IT
U

D
IN

AL
 D

O
W

EL
ED

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 J
O

IN
T

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
AP

R
O

N
 @

 T
R

AS
H

 E
N

C
LO

SU
R

E

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
PA

VI
N

G
 @

 D
R

IV
E 

TH
R

U
 L

AN
E

TY
PI

C
AL

 A
D

A 
R

AM
P 

AN
D

 H
AN

D
R

AI
L

M
U

LT
I-O

R
D

ER
 P

O
IN

T 
D

IR
EC

TI
O

N
AL

 A
R

R
O

W
 D

ET
AI

LS

D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
 O

R
D

ER
 P

O
IN

T 
IS

LA
N

D
 C

U
R

B

C
R

O
SS

W
AL

K 
D

ET
AL

C
H

IC
K-

FI
L-

A 
PY

LO
N

 A
N

D
 M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

SI
G

N
S 

(R
EF

ER
 T

O
 S

IG
N

 P
AC

KA
G

E)

PR
E-

SE
LL

 M
EN

U
 B

O
AR

D
 (N

O
T 

U
SE

D
)

M
EN

U
 B

O
AR

D
 &

 C
AN

O
PY

 O
R

D
ER

IN
G

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 (R

EF
ER

 T
O

 S
IG

N
 P

AC
KA

G
E)

C
H

IC
K-

FI
L-

A 
"E

N
TE

R
" S

IG
N

 (N
O

T 
U

SE
D

)

C
H

IC
K-

FI
L-

A 
"E

XI
T"

 S
IG

N
 (N

O
T 

U
SE

D
)

50
' F

LA
G

 P
O

LE
 (R

EF
ER

 T
O

 S
IG

N
 P

AC
KA

G
E)

C
LE

AR
AN

C
E 

BA
R

S

LI
G

H
T 

PO
LE

 &
 B

AS
E

BI
TU

M
AS

TI
C

 E
XP

AN
SI

O
N

 J
O

IN
T,

 T
YP

. I
N

ST
AL

L 
EX

PA
N

SI
O

N
 J

O
IN

T
BE

TW
EE

N
 A

LL
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
IN

TE
R

FA
C

E 
W

IT
H

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S,
C

U
R

B 
& 

G
U

TT
ER

, A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
AI

N
ED

 O
BJ

EC
TS

, T
YP

IC
AL

.

50
SI

TE
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

R
EF

ER
 T

O
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T 

PL
AN

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E

EX
AC

T 
D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 T
H

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F

D
O

O
R

W
AY

S,
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

, E
TC

.

51
G

AT
ES

 T
O

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 B

Y 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 W

IT
H

 D
U

M
PS

TE
R

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E.
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E 
W

IT
H

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

52
SA

W
C

U
T 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

U
R

B 
& 

G
U

TT
ER

 A
S 

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y 

TO
 C

O
M

PL
ET

E
N

EW
 C

U
R

B 
& 

G
U

TT
ER

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

. P
R

O
VI

D
E 

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

 J
O

IN
T 

BE
TW

EE
N

IN
TE

R
FA

C
E.

53
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

IN
ST

AL
L 

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y 

TR
AF

FI
C

 C
O

N
TR

O
L,

 S
AF

ET
Y

BA
R

R
IC

AD
ES

, L
IG

H
TI

N
G

, A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
M

EA
SU

R
ES

 T
O

SE
C

U
R

E 
TH

E 
W

O
R

K 
AR

EA
 F

R
O

M
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 T
R

AF
FI

C
 A

N
D

 T
O

 E
N

SU
R

E
PU

BL
IC

 S
AF

ET
Y.

54 55

TR
AN

SF
O

R
M

ER
 P

AD

56

SI
N

G
LE

 Y
EL

LO
W

 S
O

LI
D

 L
IN

E

R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

 W
AL

L 
(R

EF
ER

 T
O

 IN
C

LU
D

ED
PL

AN
S 

FR
O

M
 O

TH
ER

S,
 B

U
IL

T 
BY

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
)

28 313029

C
O

N
TR

AC
TI

O
N

 J
O

IN
T

KE
YE

D
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 J

O
IN

T

LO
N

G
IT

U
D

IN
AL

 B
U

TT
 J

O
IN

T

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

 J
O

IN
T

26
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 H

AN
D

R
AI

L

35
M

EN
U

 B
O

AR
D

 L
O

O
P 

D
ET

EC
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

8A
C

U
R

B 
R

AM
P 

w
/ S

H
O

R
T 

FL
AR

ED
 S

ID
ES

  (
N

O
T 

U
SE

D
)

8A C
-4

.0
9

C
-4

.0
10 C
-4

.0
11 C
-4

.0
12 C
-4

.0
13 C
-4

.1
14 C
-4

.1
15 C
-4

.1
16 C
-4

.1
17 C
-4

.1
18 C
-4

.1
19 C
-4

.1
19

A
C

-4
.1

19
B

C
-4

.1
20 C
-4

.1

21
A

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
ED

G
E 

D
ET

AI
L

21 C
-4

.2
21

A
C

-4
.2

22 C
-4

.2
23 C
-4

.2

24 C
-4

.2
25 C
-4

.2
26 C
-4

.2
27 C
-4

.2
28 C
-4

.2
29 C
-4

.2
30 C
-4

.2
31 C
-4

.2

36
EN

TR
Y 

D
O

O
R

 F
R

O
ST

 S
LA

B 
D

ET
AI

L

37
SA

N
. C

.O
. O

U
TS

ID
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G

38
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 D
O

W
N

SP
O

U
T 

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 D
ET

AI
L

39
TY

PI
C

AL
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 A
T 

IN
LE

T/
C

AT
C

H
 B

AS
IN

 D
ET

AI
L

40
ST

O
R

M
 W

EE
P 

H
O

LE
 D

ET
AI

L

32 C
-4

.3
33 C
-4

.3
34 C
-4

.3
35 C
-4

.5
36 C
-4

.3
37 C
-4

.3
38 C
-4

.3
39 C
-4

.3
40 C
-4

.3



LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
A

.
ST

R
EE

T 
FR

O
N

TA
G

E
 L

A
N

D
SC

A
PI

N
G

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
1.

Pr
ov

ide
 an

 8'
 w

ide
 la

nd
sc

ap
e s

trip
 al

on
g t

he
 le

ng
th 

of 
pa

rki
ng

 an
d v

eh
icu

lar
 ci

rcu
lat

ion
 ar

ea
s t

ha
t e

xte
nd

wi
thi

n 2
5' 

of 
the

 fr
on

t lo
t li

ne
s. 

(W
es

t- 
Cr

os
sh

av
en

 D
r; 

Ea
st-

 W
all

 S
tre

et)
2.

1 C
an

op
y t

re
e p

er
 50

 LF
 or

 1 
un

de
rst

or
y t

re
e p

er
 40

 LF
W

es
t: 1

97
 LF

 / 5
0 =

 4 
Ca

no
py

 Tr
ee

s o
r 1

97
 LF

 / 4
0 =

 5 
Un

de
rst

or
y T

re
es

3.
1 -

 3 
Ga

l. s
hr

ub
 pe

r 3
 LF

 
W

es
t: 1

97
 LF

 / 3
 =

 66
 S

hr
ub

s
PR

O
VI

D
ED

1.
8' 

W
ide

 la
nd

sc
ap

e s
trip

 pr
ov

ide
d 

2.
W

es
t: 4

 W
illo

w 
Oa

k
3.

W
es

t: 4
2 N

ee
dle

po
int

 H
oll

y, 
34

 S
un

sh
ine

 Li
gu

str
um

 (7
5 S

hr
ub

s)
B

.
PE

R
IM

ET
ER

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PI
N

G
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

1.
5' 

wi
de

 la
nd

sc
ap

e s
trip

 al
on

g t
he

 le
ng

th 
of 

pa
rki

ng
 an

d v
eh

icu
lar

 ci
rcu

lat
ion

 ar
ea

s n
ot 

ad
jac

en
t to

 ro
ad

wa
ys

.
2.

1 C
an

op
y t

re
e p

er
 50

 LF
 or

 1 
un

de
rst

or
y t

re
e p

er
 40

 LF
No

rth
: 2

85
 LF

/50
= 6

 C
an

op
y T

re
es

 or
 28

5/4
0=

 7 
Un

de
rst

or
y T

re
es

So
uth

: 2
24

/50
= 5

 C
an

o p
y T

re
es

 or
 22

4/4
0=

 6 
Un

de
rst

or
y T

re
es

N.
 E

as
t: 8

2 L
F/

50
 = 

2 C
an

o p
y T

re
es

 or
 82

LF
/40

 = 
2 U

nd
er

sto
ry 

Tr
ee

s
3.

1 -
 3 

Ga
l. s

hr
ub

 pe
r 3

 LF
 

No
rth

: 2
85

 LF
/3=

 95
 S

hr
ub

s
So

uth
: 2

24
/3=

 75
 S

hr
ub

s
N.

 E
as

t: 8
2 L

F/
3 =

 27
 S

hr
ub

s
PR

O
VI

D
ED

1.
Mi

n. 
5' 

wi
de

 la
nd

sc
ap

e s
trip

 pr
ov

ide
d a

lon
g v

eh
icu

lar
 ci

rcu
lat

ion
 ar

ea
s n

ot 
ad

jac
en

t to
 ro

ad
wa

ys
2.

No
rth

: 2
 B

os
qu

e E
lm

, 3
 C

re
pe

 M
yrt

le,
 2 

Re
db

ud
So

uth
: 5

 C
re

pe
 M

yrt
le,

 1 
Re

db
ud

N.
 E

as
t: 3

 C
re

pe
 M

yrt
le

3.
No

rth
: 3

0 A
nis

e, 
12

 S
un

sin
e L

igu
str

um
, 2

4 A
da

gio
, 1

5 H
yd

ra
ng

ea
, 1

4 D
ist

yli
um

 (9
5 S

hr
ub

s)
So

uth
: 3

4 A
nis

e, 
19

 S
un

sh
ine

 Li
gu

str
um

, 2
3 D

ist
yli

um
 (7

6 S
hr

ub
s)

N.
 E

as
t: 2

2 N
ee

dle
po

int
, 8

 D
ist

yli
um

 (3
0 S

hr
ub

s)
C

.
IN

TE
R

IO
R

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PI
N

G
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

1.
Th

er
e s

ha
ll b

e a
t le

as
t 2

0 S
F 

of 
int

er
ior

 la
nd

sc
ap

ing
 pe

r p
ar

kin
g s

pa
ce

.
66

 sp
ac

es
 x 

20
= 1

32
0 S

F 
of 

int
er

ior
 la

nd
sc

ap
e a

re
a

2.
Ev

er
y p

lan
tin

g a
re

a c
on

tai
nin

g a
 re

qu
ire

d t
re

e s
ha

ll b
e a

t le
as

t 7
5 S

F 
an

d 7
' in

 w
idt

h
3.

Th
er

e s
ha

ll b
e a

 ca
no

py
 tr

ee
 w

ith
in 

80
' o

r a
n u

nd
er

sto
ry 

tre
e w

ith
in 

60
' o

f e
ve

ry 
pa

rki
ng

 sp
ac

e.
PR

O
VI

D
ED

1.
68

00
 S

F 
of 

int
er

ior
 la

nd
sc

ap
e a

re
a 

2.
Int

er
ior

 la
nd

sc
ap

e a
re

as
 w

ith
 a 

tre
e h

av
e a

 m
in.

 w
idt

h o
f 7

' a
nd

 75
 S

F
3.

Ev
er

y p
ar

kin
g s

pa
ce

 is
 w

ith
in 

80
' o

f a
 ca

no
py

 tr
ee

 or
 60

' o
f a

n u
nd

er
sto

ry 
tre

e (
se

e t
re

e c
irc

les
)

D
.

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PI
N

G
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

1.
Bu

ild
ing

 la
nd

sc
ap

ing
 sh

all
 be

 in
co

rp
or

ate
d a

lon
g b

uil
din

g e
lev

ati
on

s, 
wh

ich
 ar

e 3
5' 

or
 gr

ea
ter

 in
 le

ng
th

2.
Bu

ild
ing

 la
nd

sc
ap

ing
 m

ay
 be

 ag
gr

eg
ate

d i
nto

 on
e o

r m
or

e l
oc

ati
on

s a
lon

g t
he

 el
ev

ati
on

s t
o a

llo
w 

for
 

pe
de

str
ian

/ve
hic

ula
r a

cc
es

s a
nd

 lo
ad

ing
 ar

ea
s a

lon
g t

he
 bu

ild
ing

 el
ev

ati
on

.
3.

Bu
ild

in g
 la

nd
sc

ap
e t

o h
av

e a
 m

in.
 de

pth
 of

 6'
 

4.
Bu

ild
ing

 la
nd

sc
ap

e t
o i

nc
lud

e 1
0 h

ed
ge

 pl
an

t o
r s

hr
ub

s p
er

 50
 LF

Bu
ild

in g
 la

nd
sc

ap
e t

o i
nc

lud
e 1

 ca
no

py
 tr

ee
 pe

r 5
0 L

F 
or

 1 
un

de
rst

or
y p

er
 35

 LF
No

rth
: 1

23
 LF

/35
 = 

3 U
nd

er
sto

ry 
Tr

ee
s; 

12
3 L

F/
50

 = 
24

 S
hr

ub
s

So
uth

: 1
23

 LF
/35

 =
 3 

Un
de

rst
or

y T
re

es
; 1

23
 LF

/50
 =

 24
 S

hr
ub

s
Ea

st:
 40

 LF
/ 3

5 =
 1 

Un
de

rst
or

y T
re

e; 
40

 LF
/50

 = 
8 S

hr
ub

s
W

es
t: 4

0 L
F/

 35
 = 

1 U
nd

er
sto

ry 
Tr

ee
; 4

0 L
F/

50
 = 

8 S
hr

ub
s

To
ta

l: 
8 U

nd
er

st
or

y T
re

es
 an

d 
64

 S
hr

ub
s

PR
O

VI
D

ED
1.

Bu
ild

ing
 la

nd
sc

ap
ing

 in
co

rp
or

ate
d a

lon
g a

ll f
ou

r s
ide

s o
f th

e b
uil

din
g.

2.
Ma

jor
ity

 of
 th

e t
re

es
 ar

e l
oc

ate
d o

n t
he

 ea
st 

sid
e o

f th
e b

uil
din

g.
3.

Av
er

ag
e p

lan
tin

g a
re

as
 is

 6'
 w

ide
4.

Tr
ee

s
Sh

ru
bs

No
rth

: 
(0

) t
re

es
(2

3)
 17

 D
ist

yli
um

, 6
 B

ox
wo

od
So

uth
:  

(1
) 1

 Ja
p. 

Ma
ple

(1
7)

 6 
An

ise
, 8

 B
ox

wo
od

, 3
 B

lue
 A

rro
w

Ea
st:

 
(9

) 3
 R

ed
bu

d, 
5 A

rb
or

vit
ae

,
(3

2)
 21

 D
ist

yli
um

, 1
1 R

os
e

W
es

t:
1 T

F 
Lig

us
tru

m
(3

2)
 12

 S
un

sh
ine

 Li
gu

str
um

, 6
 A

da
gio

 G
ra

ss
, 1

4 R
os

e

To
ta

l: 
9 U

nd
er

st
or

y T
re

es
98

 S
hr

ub
s

E.
B

U
FF

ER
S

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
1.

Cl
as

s "
B"

 bu
ffe

r s
ha

ll b
e p

ro
vid

ed
 al

on
g t

he
 N

or
th 

an
d S

ou
th 

pr
op

er
ty 

lin
es

, w
he

re
 ab

uts
 R

-4
 R

es
idn

eti
al 

15
' w

ide
 bu

ffe
r s

tri p
 if 

a f
en

ce
 or

 w
all

 is
 us

ed
, o

r 2
0' 

wi
de

 w
ith

 no
 fe

nc
e o

r w
all

. 
2.

10
 U

nd
er

sto
ry 

tre
es

 in
 a 

sin
gle

 ro
w 

pe
r 1

00
 LF

No
rth

: 1
01

 LF
/ 1

00
 =

 1.
01

 x 
10

 = 
10

 U
nd

er
sto

ry 
Tr

ee
s

So
uth

: 1
18

 LF
/ 1

00
 = 

1.1
8 x

 10
 = 

12
 U

nd
er

sto
r y 

Tr
ee

s
Ea

st:
 16

4 L
F/

 10
0 =

 1.
64

 x 
10

 =
 16

 U
nd

er
sto

r y 
Tr

ee
s

3.
20

 sh
ru

bs
 in

 a 
sin

gle
 ro

w 
pe

r 1
00

 LF
. S

hr
ub

s s
ha

ll b
e e

ve
rg

re
en

 an
d 3

0"
 hg

t m
in.

 at
 pl

an
tin

g
No

rth
: 1

01
 LF

/ 1
00

 =
 1.

01
 x 

20
 = 

20
 S

hr
ub

s
So

uth
: 1

18
 LF

/ 1
00

 = 
1.1

8 x
 20

 = 
24

 S
hr

ub
s

Ea
st:

 16
4 L

F/
 10

0 =
 1.

64
 x 

20
 =

 33
 S

hr
ub

s
PR

O
VI

D
ED

1.
15

' w
ide

 bu
ffe

r p
ro

vid
ed

 w
ith

 6'
 fe

nc
e. 

2.
No

rth
: 8

 N
ell

ie 
R 

St
ev

en
s H

oll
y, 

2 A
rb

or
vit

ae
 (1

0 U
nd

er
sto

ry 
Tr

ee
s)

So
uth

: 1
0 N

ell
ie 

R 
St

ev
en

s H
oll

y, 
2 A

rb
or

vit
ae

 (1
2 U

nd
er

sto
ry 

Tr
ee

s)
Ea

st:
 6 

Ne
llie

 R
 S

tev
en

s H
oll

y, 
11

 A
rb

or
vit

ae
 (1

7 U
nd

er
sto

ry 
Tr

ee
s)

3.
No

rth
: 1

9 N
ee

dle
po

int
 H

oll
y, 

12
 A

nis
e (

31
 sh

ru
bs

)
So

uth
: 2

8 N
ee

dle
po

int
 H

oll
y (

28
 sh

ru
bs

)
Ea

st:
 17

 A
nis

e, 
39

 N
ee

dle
 P

oin
t H

oll
y (

56
 S

hr
ub

s)

0
20

40
 F

T

PL
A

N
T 

LI
ST

Q
ty

B
ot

an
ic

al
 N

am
e

C
om

m
on

 N
am

e
Sc

he
du

le
d

 S
iz

e
R

em
ar

ks
Tr

ee
s

6
Ce

rci
s c

an
ad

en
sis

Ea
ste

rn
 R

ed
bu

d
2"

 C
al.

B 
& 

B
24

Ile
x x

 'N
ell

ie 
R.

 S
tev

en
s'

Ne
llie

 S
tev

en
s H

oll
y

Mi
n. 

7' 
Hg

t.
B 

& 
B;

 F
ull

 to
 G

ro
un

d
11

La
ge

rst
ro

em
ia 

ind
ica

 'C
ata

wb
a'

Ca
taw

ba
 C

re
pe

 M
yrt

le
Mi

n. 
8' 

Hg
t.

B 
& 

B;
 M

ult
i-tr

un
ke

d
1

Lig
us

tru
m 

jap
on

icu
m 

'Tr
ee

 F
or

m'
Tr

ee
 F

or
m 

W
ax

lea
f L

igu
str

um
Mi

n. 
8' 

Hg
t.

B 
& 

B
4

Qu
er

cu
s p

he
llo

s
W

illo
w 

Oa
k

Mi
n. 

3"
 C

al.
; 1

2' 
Hg

t.
B 

& 
B;

 S
ing

le 
St

ra
igh

t L
ea

de
r

15
Th

uja
 x 

pli
ca

ta 
'G

re
en

 G
ian

t'
Gr

ee
n G

ian
t A

rb
or

vit
ae

Mi
n. 

7' 
Hg

t.
B 

& 
B

10
Ul

mu
s p

ar
vif

oli
a '

Bo
sq

ue
'

Bo
sq

ue
 E

lm
Mi

n. 
3"

 C
al.

; 1
2' 

Hg
t.

B 
& 

B;
 S

ing
le 

St
ra

igh
t L

ea
de

r

Sh
ru

bs
39

Ab
eli

a x
 'R

os
e C

re
ek

'
Ro

se
 C

re
ek

 A
be

lia
3 G

al.
; M

in.
 12

" H
gt.

26
Bu

xu
s x

 'G
re

en
 M

ou
nta

in'
Gr

ee
n M

ou
nta

in 
Bo

xw
oo

d
3 G

al.
; M

in.
 12

" H
gt.

13
8

Di
sty

liu
m 

'Vi
nta

ge
 Ja

de
'

Vi
nta

ge
 Ja

de
 D

ist
yli

um
3 G

al.
; M

in.
 12

" H
gt.

16
Hy

dr
an

ge
a m

ac
ro

ph
yll

a '
Mi

ni 
Pe

nn
y'

Mi
ni 

Pe
nn

y H
yd

ra
ng

ea
3 G

al.
; M

in.
 12

" H
gt.

18
Hy

dr
an

ge
a p

an
icu

lat
a '

Lim
eli

gh
t'

Lim
eli

gh
t H

yd
ra

ng
ea

3 G
al.

; M
in.

 18
" H

gt.
15

0
Ile

x c
or

nu
ta 

'N
ee

dle
po

int
'

Ne
ed

lep
oin

t H
oll

y
3 G

al.
; M

in.
 30

" H
gt.

77
Illi

cu
m 

an
isa

tum
Ja

pa
ne

se
 A

nis
e

3 G
al.

; M
in.

 18
" H

gt.
3

Ju
nip

er
us

 vi
rg

ini
an

a '
Bl

ue
 A

rro
w'

Bl
ue

 A
rro

w 
Ju

nip
er

5'-
6' 

Hg
t.

80
Lig

us
tru

m 
sin

en
se

 'S
un

sh
ine

'
Su

ns
hin

e L
igu

str
um

3 G
al.

; M
in.

 18
" H

gt.
59

Mi
sc

an
thu

s s
ine

ns
is 

'A
da

gio
'

Ad
ag

io 
Gr

as
s

3 G
al.

; M
in.

 18
" H

gt.
59

Ro
sa

 'M
eij

oc
os

'
Pi

nk
 D

rift
 R

os
e

3 G
al.

; M
in.

 12
" H

gt.
59

Sp
ira

ea
 ja

po
nic

a '
Lit

tle
 'T

ra
cy

'
Do

ub
le 

Pl
ay

 B
ig 

Ba
ng

 S
pir

ea
3 G

al.
; M

in.
 12

" H
gt.

G
ro

un
dc

ov
er

s
26

He
me

ro
ca

llis
 'S

tel
la 

De
 O

ro
'

St
ell

a D
e O

ro
 D

ay
lily

1 G
al.

70
3

Lir
iop

e m
us

ca
ri '

Bi
g B

lue
'

Bi
g B

lue
 Li

rio
pe

1 G
al.

Pl
an

t 1
8"

 O
.C

.
59

27
Cy

no
do

n d
ac

tyl
on

Hy
br

id 
Be

rm
ud

a G
ra

ss
SF

; S
od

12
7

Co
lor

 B
ed

An
nu

al 
Co

lor
 B

ed
SF

; P
re

p &
 P

lan
t

18
4.7

54
Ro

ck
 M

ulc
h

Ro
ck

 M
ulc

h
SF

.

LI
M

IT
S

 O
F 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

1.
8 

A
C

LI
M

IT
S

 O
F 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

1.
8 

A
C

9

7

7

13
3

3

5

17

S
 8

9°
04

'0
8"

 E
90

.2
6'

S 00°36'29" E 82.37'

S
 8

9°
13

'0
0"

 E
19

5.
08

'
S

 8
8°

55
'1

8"
 E

10
1.

06
'

S 00°47'29" E

82.35'

S 00°48'15" E

82.31'

N
 8

9°
17

'4
3"

 W
99

.5
3'

23
.5

9'

S
 8

9°
04

'0
8"

 E
90

.2
6'

S 00°36'29" E 82.37'

S
 8

9°
13

'0
0"

 E
19

5.
08

'
S

 8
8°

55
'1

8"
 E

10
1.

06
'

S 00°47'29" E

82.35'

S 00°48'15" E

82.31'

N
 8

9°
17

'4
3"

 W
99

.5
3'

N 03°53'56" W

248.74'

TP

W
M

OHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHP

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

OHP

O
HP

O
HP

O
H

P
O

OHP

W
O

O
D

 F
E

N
C

E
W

O
O

D
 F

E
N

C
E

W
O

O
D

 F
E

N
C

E

WALL STREET

(VARIABLE PUBLIC R/W)
ASPHALT PAVING

C
A

H
A

B
A 

C
T

(V
A

R
IA

B
LE

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W
)

A
S

P
H

A
LT

 P
AV

IN
G

CROSSHAVEN DR
(VARIABLE PUBLIC R/W)

ASPHALT PAVING

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

S
S

SS SS SS SS SS SS
L P

L P

L P

L P

C
O

N
C

.

N
/F

FO
W

L 
P

LA
Y

 C
R

O
S

S
H

AV
E

N
 L

LC
28

-0
0-

15
-4

-0
13

-0
02

.0
0

(D
B

. 2
01

41
9 

, P
G

. 3
63

3 
)

N
/F

JA
M

E
S

 W
 L

E
TT

28
-0

0-
15

-4
-0

13
-0

01
.0

0
(D

B
. 2

41
9 

, P
G

. 5
47

)

N
/F

H
A

R
C

O
 IN

C
.

28
-0

0-
15

-4
-0

13
-0

06
.0

0
(D

B
. 2

01
31

7,
 P

G
. 2

80
8)

N
/F

H
A

R
C

O
 IN

C
.

28
-0

0-
15

-4
-0

13
-0

08
.0

0
(D

B
. 9

90
1,

 P
G

. 8
06

8)

N
/F

H
O

M
E

O
W

N
E

R
S

 O
F 

W
A

LL
 S

TR
E

E
T

28
-0

0-
15

-4
-0

13
-0

12
.3

01
(P

B
. 1

54
, P

G
. 2

3)

W
O

O
D

 F
E

N
C

E

TEMPORARY

CONSTRUCTION  EASEMENT

 PER JEFFERSON  COUNTY

ROADS & TRANSPORTATION;

PROJECT #STPBH-9802  (88)

S
H

E
D

A
S

P
H

A
LT

 D
R

IV
E

DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE 15

"P
O

P
LA

R

8"
M

A
P

LE

8"
M

A
P

LE

8"
M

A
P

LE
8"

M
A

P
LE

D
U

M
P

S
TE

R
E

N
C

LO
S

U
R

E

2"
H

O
LL

Y
2"

H
O

LL
Y

2"
H

O
LL

Y

2"
H

O
LL

Y

2"
H

O
LL

Y

2"
H

O
LL

Y

2"
M

A
G

N
O

LI
A2"

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A

2"
M

A
G

N
O

LI
A

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W W W W W W W W W W

GASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGAS

30' SETBACK

30' SETBACK

S
 8

9°
04

'0
8"

 E
90

.2
6'

S 00°36'29" E 82.37'

S
 8

9°
13

'0
0"

 E
19

5.
08

'
S

 8
8°

55
'1

8"
 E

10
1.

06
'

S 00°47'29" E

82.35'

S 00°48'15" E

82.31'

N
 8

9°
17

'4
3"

 W
99

.5
3'

N
 8

9°
09

'2
8"

 W
16

4.
78

'
N

 8
9°

20
'4

9"
 W

10
8.

33
'

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

SS

FH

30
"x4

8"

CLE
AR

W
M

W
M

B
FP

B
FP

S
S

S
S

S
S

PI
V

2

Ro
ck

 M
ulc

h

2-
Bo

sq
ue

 E
lm

3-
Ca

taw
ba

 C
re

pe
 M

yrt
le

5-
Ca

taw
ba

 C
re

pe
 M

yrt
le

80
’ R

ad
ius

80
’ R

ad
ius

80
’ R

ad
ius   

80
’ R

ad
ius

60
’ R

ad
ius

21
-N

ee
dle

po
int

 H
oll

y

21
-N

ee
dle

po
int

 H
oll

y

14
-Ja

pa
ne

se
 A

nis
e

20
-Ja

pa
ne

se
 A

nis
e

19
-S

un
sh

ine
 Li

gu
str

um

16
-S

un
sh

ine
 Li

gu
str

um

28
-N

ee
dle

po
int

 H
oll

y

6-
Lim

eli
gh

t H
yd

ra
ng

ea

19
-N

ee
dle

po
int

 H
oll

y

1-
Ea

ste
rn

 R
ed

bu
d

2-
Ea

ste
rn

 R
ed

bu
d

3-
Bl

ue
 A

rro
w 

Ju
nip

er
6-

Ja
pa

ne
se

 A
nis

e

12
-S

un
sh

ine
 Li

gu
str

um

Co
lor

 B
ed

22
-N

ee
dle

po
int

 H
oll

y

84
-B

ig 
Bl

ue
 Li

rio
pe

84
-B

ig 
Bl

ue
 Li

rio
pe

1-
Tr

ee
 F

or
m 

W
ax

lea
f L

igu
str

um2-
Ea

ste
rn

 R
ed

bu
d

1-
Ea

ste
rn

 R
ed

bu
d

28
-B

ig 
Bl

ue
 Li

rio
pe

28
-B

ig 
Bl

ue
 Li

rio
pe

59
-B

ig 
Bl

ue
 Li

rio
pe

15
-B

ig 
Bl

ue
 Li

rio
pe

98
-B

ig 
Bl

ue
 Li

rio
pe

52
-B

ig 
Bl

ue
 Li

rio
pe3-

Ca
taw

ba
 C

re
pe

 M
yrt

le
88

-B
ig 

Bl
ue

 Li
rio

pe

52
-B

ig 
Bl

ue
 Li

rio
pe

14
-P

ink
 D

rift
 R

os
e

20
-P

ink
 D

rift
 R

os
e

14
-D

ou
ble

 P
lay

 B
ig 

Ba
ng

 S
pir

ea

14
-S

un
sh

ine
 Li

gu
str

um

19
-V

int
ag

e J
ad

e D
ist

yli
um

11
-P

ink
 D

rift
 R

os
e

16
-D

ou
ble

 P
lay

 B
ig 

Ba
ng

 S
pir

ea

1-
Bo

sq
ue

 E
lm

2-
Bo

sq
ue

 E
lm

1-
Bo

sq
ue

 E
lm

2-
Bo

sq
ue

 E
lm

2-
Bo

sq
ue

 E
lm

So
d

So
d

So
d

So
d

So
d

18
-R

os
e C

re
ek

 A
be

lia

So
d

20
-D

ou
ble

 P
lay

 B
ig 

Ba
ng

 S
pir

ea

5-
Lim

eli
gh

t H
yd

ra
ng

ea
3-

Lim
eli

gh
t H

yd
ra

ng
ea

Mo
nu

me
nt 

Si
gn

Fla
g P

ole

28
-V

int
ag

e J
ad

e D
ist

yli
um

6’ 
Hg

t. B
oa

rd
 on

 B
oa

rd
 C

ed
ar

 
W

oo
d F

en
ce

6’ 
Hg

t. B
oa

rd
 on

 B
oa

rd
 C

ed
ar

 W
oo

d F
en

ce
Co

lor
 B

ed

1-
W

illo
w 

Oa
k

7-
Vi

nta
ge

 Ja
de

 D
ist

yli
um

9-
Vi

nta
ge

 Ja
de

 D
ist

yli
um

4-
Lim

eli
gh

t H
yd

ra
ng

ea

19
-S

un
sh

ine
 Li

gu
str

um

10
-A

da
gio

 G
ra

ss
14

-A
da

gio
 G

ra
ss

9-
Do

ub
le 

Pl
ay

 B
ig 

Ba
ng

 S
pir

ea

6-
Ro

se
 C

re
ek

 A
be

lia

BU
FF

ER
 T

YP
E 

"B
"

 15' BUFFER

 15' BUFFER

BU
FF

ER
 T

YP
E 

"B
"

15
-R

os
e C

re
ek

 A
be

lia

12
-Ja

pa
ne

se
 A

nis
e

16
-V

int
ag

e J
ad

e D
ist

yli
um

3-
W

illo
w 

Oa
k

26
-S

tel
la 

De
 O

ro
 D

ay
lily

8-
Gr

ee
n M

ou
nta

in 
Bo

xw
oo

d
6-

Ad
ag

io 
Gr

as
s

W
all

60
’ R

ad
ius

6’ 
Hg

t. B
oa

rd
 on

 B
oa

rd
 C

ed
ar

 
W

oo
d F

en
ce

21
-V

int
ag

e J
ad

e D
ist

yli
um

W
all

5-
Gr

ee
n G

ian
t A

rb
or

vit
ae

8-
Ne

llie
 S

tev
en

s H
oll

y

5-
Gr

ee
n G

ian
t A

rb
or

vit
ae

10
-N

ell
ie 

St
ev

en
s H

oll
y

3-
Ne

llie
 S

tev
en

s H
oll

y

3-
Ne

llie
 S

tev
en

s H
oll

y

5-
Gr

ee
n G

ian
t A

rb
or

vit
ae

10
-Ja

pa
ne

se
 A

nis
e

7-
Ja

pa
ne

se
 A

nis
e

6-
Vi

nta
ge

 Ja
de

 D
ist

yli
um

16
-M

ini
 P

en
ny

 H
yd

ra
ng

ea
14

-P
ink

 D
rift

 R
os

e

89
-B

ig 
Bl

ue
 Li

rio
pe

19
-A

da
gio

 G
ra

ss

8-
Ja

pa
ne

se
 A

nis
e

10
-A

da
gio

 G
ra

ss

1
R-

1.0
1

R-
1.0

2
R-1.0

2
R-1.0

39
-N

ee
dle

po
int

 H
oll

y

26
-B

ig 
Bl

ue
 Li

rio
pe

15
-V

int
ag

e J
ad

e D
ist

yli
um

18
-G

re
en

 M
ou

nta
in 

Bo
xw

oo
d

17
-V

int
ag

e J
ad

e D
ist

yli
um

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
1.

Th
er

e s
ha

ll b
e a

t le
as

t 2
0 S

F 
of 

int
er

ior
 la

nd
sc

ap
ing

 pe
r p

ar
kin

g s
pa

ce
.

66
 sp

ac
es

 x 
20

= 
13

20
 S

F 
of 

int
er

ior
 la

nd
sc

ap
e a

re
a

2.
Ev

er
y p

lan
tin

g a
re

a c
on

tai
nin

g a
 re

qu
ire

d t
re

e s
ha

ll b
e a

t le
as

t 7
5 S

F 
an

d 7
' in

 w
idt

h
3.

Th
er

e s
ha

ll b
e a

 ca
no

py
 tr

ee
 w

ith
in 

80
' o

r a
n u

nd
er

sto
ry 

tre
e w

ith
in 

60
' o

f e
ve

ry 
pa

rki
ng

 sp
ac

e.
PR

O
VI

D
ED

1.
68

00
 S

F 
of 

int
er

ior
 la

nd
sc

ap
e a

re
a 

2.
Int

er
ior

 la
nd

sc
ap

e a
re

as
 w

ith
 a 

tre
e h

av
e a

 m
in.

 w
idt

h o
f 7

' a
nd

 75
 S

F
3.

Ev
er

y p
ar

kin
g s

pa
ce

 is
 w

ith
in 

80
' o

f a
 ca

no
py

 tr
ee

 or
 60

' o
f a

n u
nd

er
sto

ry 
tre

e (
se

e t
re

e c
irc

les
)

D
.

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PI
N

G
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

1.
Bu

ild
ing

 la
nd

sc
ap

ing
 sh

all
 be

 in
co

rp
or

ate
d a

lon
g b

uil
din

g e
lev

ati
on

s, 
wh

ich
 ar

e 3
5' 

or
 gr

ea
ter

 in
 le

ng
th

2.
Bu

ild
ing

 la
nd

sc
ap

ing
 m

ay
 be

 ag
gr

eg
ate

d i
nto

 on
e o

r m
or

e l
oc

ati
on

s a
lon

g t
he

 el
ev

ati
on

s t
o a

llo
w 

for
 

pe
de

str
ian

/ve
hic

ula
r a

cc
es

s a
nd

 lo
ad

ing
 ar

ea
s a

lon
g t

he
 bu

ild
ing

 el
ev

ati
on

.
3.

Bu
ild

in g
 la

nd
sc

ap
e t

o h
av

e a
 m

in.
 de

pth
 of

 6'
 

4.
Bu

ild
in g

 la
nd

sc
ap

e t
o i

nc
lud

e 1
0 h

ed
ge

 pl
an

t o
r s

hr
ub

s p
er

 50
 LF

Bu
ild

ing
 la

nd
sc

ap
e t

o i
nc

lud
e 1

 ca
no

py
 tr

ee
 pe

r 5
0 L

F 
or

 1 
un

de
rst

or
y p

er
 35

 LF
No

rth
: 1

23
 LF

/35
 = 

3 U
nd

er
sto

ry 
Tr

ee
s; 

12
3 L

F/
50

 = 
24

 S
hr

ub
s

So
uth

: 1
23

 LF
/35

 =
 3 

Un
de

rst
or

y T
re

es
; 1

23
 LF

/50
 =

 24
 S

hr
ub

s
Ea

st:
 40

 LF
/ 3

5 =
 1 

Un
de

rst
or

y T
re

e; 
40

 LF
/50

 = 
8 S

hr
ub

s
W

es
t: 4

0 L
F/

 35
 = 

1 U
nd

er
sto

ry 
Tr

ee
; 4

0 L
F/

50
 = 

8 S
hr

ub
s

To
ta

l: 
8 U

nd
er

st
or

y T
re

es
 an

d 
64

 S
hr

ub
s

PR
O

VI
D

ED
1.

Bu
ild

ing
 la

nd
sc

ap
ing

 in
co

rp
or

ate
d a

lon
g a

ll f
ou

r s
ide

s o
f th

e b
uil

din
g.

2.
Ma

jor
ity

 of
 th

e t
re

es
 ar

e l
oc

ate
d o

n t
he

 ea
st 

sid
e o

f th
e b

uil
din

g.
3.

Av
er

a g
e p

lan
tin

g a
re

as
 is

 6'
 w

ide
4.

Tr
ee

s
Sh

ru
bs

No
rth

: 
(0

) t
re

es
(2

3)
 17

 D
ist

yli
um

, 6
 B

ox
wo

od
So

uth
:  

(1
) 1

 Ja
p. 

Ma
ple

(1
7)

 6 
An

ise
, 8

 B
ox

wo
od

, 3
 B

lue
 A

rro
w

Ea
st:

 
(9

) 3
 R

ed
bu

d, 
5 A

rb
or

vit
ae

,
(3

2)
 21

 D
ist

yli
um

, 1
1 R

os
e

W
es

t:
1 T

F 
Lig

us
tru

m
(3

2)
 12

 S
un

sh
ine

 Li
gu

str
um

, 6
 A

da
gio

 G
ra

ss
, 1

4 R
os

e

To
ta

l: 
9 U

nd
er

st
or

y T
re

es
98

 S
hr

ub
s

E.
B

U
FF

ER
S

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
1.

Cl
as

s "
B"

 bu
ffe

r s
ha

ll b
e p

ro
vid

ed
 al

on
g t

he
 N

or
th 

an
d S

ou
th 

pr
op

er
ty 

lin
es

, w
he

re
 ab

uts
 R

-4
 R

es
idn

eti
al 

15
' w

ide
 bu

ffe
r s

tri p
 if 

a f
en

ce
 or

 w
all

 is
 us

ed
, o

r 2
0' 

wi
de

 w
ith

 no
 fe

nc
e o

r w
all

. 
2.

10
 U

nd
er

sto
ry 

tre
es

 in
 a 

sin
gle

 ro
w 

pe
r 1

00
 LF

No
rth

: 1
01

 LF
/ 1

00
 =

 1.
01

 x 
10

 = 
10

 U
nd

er
sto

r y 
Tr

ee
s

So
uth

: 1
18

 LF
/ 1

00
 = 

1.1
8 x

 10
 = 

12
 U

nd
er

sto
ry 

Tr
ee

s
Ea

st:
 16

4 L
F/

 10
0 =

 1.
64

 x 
10

 =
 16

 U
nd

er
sto

ry 
Tr

ee
s

3.
20

 sh
ru

bs
 in

 a 
sin

gle
 ro

w 
pe

r 1
00

 LF
. S

hr
ub

s s
ha

ll b
e e

ve
rg

re
en

 an
d 3

0"
 hg

t m
in.

 at
 pl

an
tin

g
No

rth
: 1

01
 LF

/ 1
00

 =
 1.

01
 x 

20
 = 

20
 S

hr
ub

s
So

uth
: 1

18
 LF

/ 1
00

 = 
1.1

8 x
 20

 = 
24

 S
hr

ub
s

Ea
st:

 16
4 L

F/
 10

0 =
 1.

64
 x 

20
 =

 33
 S

hr
ub

s
PR

O
VI

D
ED

1.
15

' w
ide

 bu
ffe

r p
ro

vid
ed

 w
ith

 6'
 fe

nc
e. 

2.
No

rth
: 8

 N
ell

ie 
R 

St
ev

en
s H

oll
y, 

2 A
rb

or
vit

ae
 (1

0 U
nd

er
sto

ry 
Tr

ee
s)

So
uth

: 1
0 N

ell
ie 

R 
St

ev
en

s H
oll

y, 
2 A

rb
or

vit
ae

 (1
2 U

nd
er

sto
ry 

Tr
ee

s)
Ea

st:
 6 

Ne
llie

 R
 S

tev
en

s H
oll

y, 
11

 A
rb

or
vit

ae
 (1

7 U
nd

er
sto

ry 
Tr

ee
s)

3.
No

rth
: 1

9 N
ee

dle
po

int
 H

oll
y, 

12
 A

nis
e (

31
 sh

ru
bs

)
So

uth
: 2

8 N
ee

dle
po

int
 H

oll
y (

28
 sh

ru
bs

)
Ea

st:
 17

 A
nis

e, 
39

 N
ee

dle
 P

oin
t H

oll
y (

56
 S

hr
ub

s)

NO
TE

: D
ue

 to
 co

nc
er

ns
 fr

om
 ad

jac
en

t r
es

id
en

tia
l p

ro
pe

rty
 o

wn
er

s, 
th

e r
ea

r s
tre

et
 ya

rd
 (e

as
t) 

is 
be

in
g 

tre
at

ed
 as

 b
uf

fe
r t

yp
e "

B"
 vs

 a 
st

re
et

 fr
on

ta
ge

. T
hi

s i
s n

ot
ed

 in
 th

e a
bo

ve
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.

PERMIT

P
E

R
M

IT

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
on

 th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g 
an

d 
in

 a
ll 

di
gi

ta
l f

ile
s

pr
od

uc
ed

 fo
r a

bo
ve

 n
am

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

pr
od

uc
ed

 in
an

y 
m

an
ne

r w
ith

ou
t e

xp
re

ss
 w

rit
te

n 
or

 v
er

ba
l c

on
se

nt
 fr

om
au

th
or

iz
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
.

M
LD

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

 #

P
R

IN
TE

D
 F

O
R

D
AT

E

S
H

E
E

T

S
H

E
E

T
 N

U
M

B
E

R

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
hi

ck
-fi

l-A
52

00
 B

uf
fin

gt
on

 R
oa

d
A

tla
nt

a,
 G

eo
rg

ia
  3

03
49

-2
99

8

R
EV

IS
IO

N 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

FS
U

#CHICK-FIL-A

20
18

21
6

2.
18

.1
9

A
D

N

CAHABA HEIGHTS FSU
3949 CROSSHAVEN DRIVE
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA 35243

39
48

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

La
nd

sc
ap

e P
lan L-
1.0



gr
ee

ns
cr

ee
n

gr
ee

ns
cr

ee
n

gr
ee

ns
cr

ee
n

gr
ee

ns
cr

ee
n

gr
ee

ns
cr

ee
n

C L

PERMIT

P
E

R
M

IT

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
on

 th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g 
an

d 
in

 a
ll 

di
gi

ta
l f

ile
s

pr
od

uc
ed

 fo
r a

bo
ve

 n
am

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

pr
od

uc
ed

 in
an

y 
m

an
ne

r w
ith

ou
t e

xp
re

ss
 w

rit
te

n 
or

 v
er

ba
l c

on
se

nt
 fr

om
au

th
or

iz
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
.

M
LD

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

#

P
R

IN
TE

D
 F

O
R

D
AT

E

S
H

E
E

T

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

C
hi

ck
-fi

l-A
52

00
 B

uf
fin

gt
on

 R
oa

d
A

tla
nt

a ,
 G

eo
rg

ia
 3

03
49

-2
99

8

R
EV

IS
IO

N 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

FS
U

#CHICK-FIL-A

20
18

21
6

2.
18

.1
9

A
D

N

CAHABA HEIGHTS FSU
3949 CROSSHAVEN DRIVE
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA 35243

39
48

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

S
O

U
TH

E
A

S
T



LI
M

IT
S

 O
F 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

1.
8 

AC

LI
M

IT
S

 O
F 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

1.
8 

AC

9

7

7

13
3

3

5

17

S
 8

9°
04

'0
8"

 E
90

.2
6'

S 00°36'29" E 82.37'

S
 8

9°
13

'0
0"

 E
19

5.
08

'
S

 8
8°

55
'1

8"
 E

10
1.

06
'

S 00°47'29" E

82.35'

S 00°48'15" E

82.31'

N
 8

9°
17

'4
3"

 W
99

.5
3'

23
.5

9'

S
 8

9°
04

'0
8"

 E
90

.2
6'

S 00°36'29" E 82.37'

S
 8

9°
13

'0
0"

 E
19

5.
08

'
S

 8
8°

55
'1

8"
 E

10
1.

06
'

S 00°47'29" E

82.35'

S 00°48'15" E

82.31'

N
 8

9°
17

'4
3"

 W
99

.5
3'

N 03°53'56" W

248.74'

TP

W
M

OHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHP

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

OHP

O
HP

O
HP

O
H

P
O

OHP

W
O

O
D

 F
E

N
C

E
W

O
O

D
 F

E
N

C
E

W
O

O
D

 F
E

N
C

E

WALL STREET

(VARIABLE PUBLIC R/W)
ASPHALT PAVING

C
AH

AB
A 

C
T

(V
AR

IA
BL

E 
P

U
B

LI
C

 R
/W

)
AS

PH
AL

T 
PA

VI
N

G

CROSSHAVEN DR
(VARIABLE PUBLIC R/W)

ASPHALT PAVING

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

S
S

SS SS SS SS SS SS
L P

L P

L P

L P

C
O

N
C

.

N
/F

FO
W

L 
PL

AY
 C

R
O

S
S

H
A

V
E

N
 L

LC
28

-0
0-

15
-4

-0
13

-0
02

.0
0

(D
B

. 2
01

41
9

, P
G

. 3
63

3 
)

N
/F

JA
M

E
S

 W
 L

E
TT

28
-0

0-
15

-4
-0

13
-0

01
.0

0
(D

B
. 2

41
9

, P
G

. 5
47

)

N
/F

H
A

R
C

O
 IN

C
.

28
-0

0-
15

-4
-0

13
-0

06
.0

0
(D

B
. 2

01
31

7,
 P

G
. 2

80
8)

N
/F

H
A

R
C

O
 IN

C
.

28
-0

0-
15

-4
-0

13
-0

08
.0

0
(D

B
. 9

90
1,

 P
G

. 8
06

8)

N
/F

H
O

M
E

O
W

N
E

R
S

 O
F 

W
A

LL
 S

TR
E

E
T

28
-0

0-
15

-4
-0

13
-0

12
.3

01
(P

B
. 1

54
, P

G
. 2

3)

W
O

O
D

 F
E

N
C

E

TEMPORARY

CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

 PER JEFFERSON COUNTY

ROADS & TRANSPORTATION;

PROJECT #STPBH-9802 (88)

S
H

E
D

A
S

P
H

A
LT

 D
R

IV
E

DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE 15

"P
O

P
LA

R

8"
M

A
P

LE

8"
M

A
P

LE

8"
M

A
P

LE
8"

M
A

P
LE

D
U

M
P

S
TE

R
E

N
C

LO
S

U
R

E

2"
H

O
LL

Y
2"

H
O

LL
Y

2"
H

O
LL

Y

2"
H

O
LL

Y

2"
H

O
LL

Y

2"
H

O
LL

Y

2"
M

A
G

N
O

LI
A2"

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A

2"
M

A
G

N
O

LI
A

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W W W W W W W W W W

GASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGAS

30' SETBACK

30' SETBACK

S
 8

9°
04

'0
8"

 E
90

.2
6'

S 00°36'29" E 82.37'

S
 8

9°
13

'0
0"

 E
19

5.
08

'
S

 8
8°

55
'1

8"
 E

10
1.

06
'

S 00°47'29" E

82.35'

S 00°48'15" E

82.31'

N
 8

9°
17

'4
3"

 W
99

.5
3'

N
 8

9°
09

'2
8"

 W
16

4.
78

'
N

 8
9°

20
'4

9"
 W

10
8.

33
'

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

SS

FH

30
"x4

8"

CLE
AR

W
M

W
M

B
FP

B
FP

S
S

S
S

S
S

PI
V

2

10
10

10
10

10
10

10

10

10
10

10

15

10

10
10

10
10

10
10

10
10

10
10

10

10

10
10

PBH-9802 (88)
S
PBH 9802 (88)ROADS & TRAN

CT #STPTPPROJECT #ST
TRANS& TDSROAD TRANS& TDSROAD 88)88) (2 (88080299BHBHTPTP#S#SCTCTJECJECROJROJPRPR

15

15

10
10

15

10

15

15

15
15

15

15

15

10
10

1010

1010

10
10

10

10

10

10

15 10

15

15

15

10 10
10 10

10 10

15

15

15

15

15

10

10

10

15

10
10

15

15

1510101010

10

1010

10

10

PROJECT # (T#SCTROJECPR #SCTROJECPR

10 1510 15

PERMIT

P
E

R
M

IT

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
on

 th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g 
an

d 
in

 a
ll 

di
gi

ta
l f

ile
s

pr
od

uc
ed

 fo
r a

bo
ve

 n
am

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

pr
od

uc
ed

 in
an

y 
m

an
ne

r w
ith

ou
t e

xp
re

ss
 w

rit
te

n 
or

 v
er

ba
l c

on
se

nt
 fr

om
au

th
or

iz
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
.

M
LD

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

#

P
R

IN
TE

D
 F

O
R

D
AT

E

S
H

E
E

T

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

C
hi

ck
-fi

l-A
52

00
 B

uf
fin

gt
on

 R
oa

d
A

tla
nt

a ,
 G

eo
rg

ia
 3

03
49

-2
99

8

R
EV

IS
IO

N 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

FS
U

#CHICK-FIL-A

20
18

21
6

2.
18

.1
9

A
D

N

CAHABA HEIGHTS FSU
3949 CROSSHAVEN DRIVE
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA 35243

39
48

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N



W
IR

IN
G

AC
CE

SS

RA
IN

 B
IR

D 
ES

P4
SM

TE
I

IN
SI

DE
 W

AL
L M

OU
NT

PL
UG

-IN
 T

RA
NS

FO
RM

ER
12

0 
VA

C,
 60

 H
Z 

EX
TE

RN
AL

IN
DO

OR
 W

AL
L

24 VAC

GND

SEN

6

6

OP
TI

ON
AL

 M
OD

UL
ES

 F
OR

22
-S

TA
TI

ON
 C

ON
TR

OL
LE

R
5

4
5

1

1-
IN

CH
 P

VC
 S

CH
 40

 C
ON

DU
IT

GE
NE

RA
L 

NO
TE

S:

AN
D 

FI
TT

IN
GS

W
IR

ES
 T

O 
RE

MO
TE

 C
ON

TR
OL

VA
LV

ES
 A

ND
 S

EN
SO

R

CO
NN

EC
TI

ON
 F

OR
 W

IR
ES

1
ES

P-
SM

TE
 S

EN
SO

R
(B

OT
TO

M
 V

IE
W

)

FR
OM

 S
EN

SO
R

2
CO

NN
EC

TI
ON

 F
OR

 W
IR

ES
FR

OM
 C

ON
TR

OL
LE

R

7

1

2

1

2 3

IN
SI

DE
 F

RO
NT

 C
OV

ER

IN
SI

DE
 C

ON
TR

OL
LE

R 
CH

AS
SI

S
NO

TE
:

W
IR

E 
LE

NG
TH

 F
RO

M 
CO

NT
RO

LL
ER

 T
O

SE
NS

OR
 N

OT
 T

O 
EX

CE
ED

 20
0 

FE
ET

.

SE
NS

OR
 D

ET
AI

L:

ST
AN

DA
RD

 M
OD

UL
E 

FO
R

4-
ST

AT
IO

N 
CO

NT
RO

LL
ER

32 4 7

3

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 S
M

A
R

T 
C

O
N

TR
O

LL
ER

: E
SP

-S
M

Te
SC

A
LE

: N
TS

  (
LO

C
AT

E 
IN

 S
TO

R
A

G
E 

R
O

O
M

)
1

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 W
EA

TH
ER

 S
EN

SO
R

SC
A

LE
: N

TS
  (

LO
C

AT
E 

AT
 D

U
M

PS
TE

R
 W

A
LL

)
2

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 T
R

EN
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
IP

E 
D

EP
TH

SC
A

LE
: N

TS
3

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 S
LE

EV
IN

G
SC

A
LE

: N
TS

4

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 V
AV

LE
: 1

00
-P

G
A

SC
A

LE
: N

TS
5

PO
P-

U
P 

R
O

TO
R

: 5
00

0 
SE

R
IE

S 
W

/T
 M

PR
 N

O
ZZ

LE
SC

A
LE

: N
TS

6
PO

P-
U

P 
SP

R
AY

: 1
80

0 
SE

R
IE

S
SC

A
LE

: N
TS

7
D

R
IP

: S
YS

TE
M

 L
AY

O
U

T 
A

N
D

 IN
ST

A
LL

AT
IO

N
 O

VE
R

VI
EW

SC
A

LE
: N

TS
8

D
R

IP
 V

A
LV

E:
 X

C
Z-

PR
B

-1
00

-C
O

M
SC

A
LE

: N
TS

9
D

R
IP

: O
N

-S
U

R
FA

C
E 

R
IS

ER
 A

SS
EM

B
LY

SC
A

LE
: N

TS
10

D
R

IP
: X

ER
I-P

O
P 

M
IC

R
O

 S
PR

AY
SC

A
LE

: N
TS

11
D

R
IP

: O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

 IN
D

IC
AT

O
R

SC
A

LE
: N

TS
12

D
R

IP
: D

R
IP

LI
N

E 
FL

U
SH

 P
O

IN
T

SC
A

LE
: N

TS
13

NO
TE

S:
1. 

LE
NG

TH
 O

F 
W

IR
E 

FR
OM

 C
ON

TR
OL

LE
R 

TO
 S

EN
SO

R 
    

    
    

   
SH

OU
LD

 B
E 

NO
 G

RE
AT

ER
 T

HA
N 

20
0 

FE
ET

.
2. 

SE
NS

OR
 M

AY
 B

E 
MO

UN
TE

D 
ON

 F
EN

CE
, F

EN
CE

 P
OS

T 
OR

 O
N 

EA
VE

 O
F 

BU
ILD

IN
G.

3. 
SE

NS
OR

 S
HO

UL
D 

NO
T 

BE
 M

OU
NT

ED
 U

ND
ER

 T
RE

ES
, IN

 
AR

EA
S 

AF
FE

CT
ED

 B
Y 

SP
RI

NK
LE

R 
SY

ST
EM

 O
R 

UN
DE

R 
EA

VE
 O

F 
BU

ILD
IN

G.

1
RA

IN
 B

IR
D 

ES
P-

SM
T 

SE
NS

OR

RO
OF

 E
DG

E
1 2

2

3"
 M

IN
.

RE
MO

TE
 C

ON
TR

OL
 V

AL
VE

:

  W
IR

E,
 C

OI
LE

D

ID
 TA

G:
 R

AI
N 

BI
RD

 V
ID

 S
ER

IE
S

W
AT

ER
PR

OO
F 

CO
NN

EC
TI

ON
:

  R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 S

PL
IC

E-
1 

(1
 O

F 
2)

VA
LV

E 
BO

X 
W

IT
H 

CO
VE

R:

  (
LE

NG
TH

 A
S 

RE
QU

IR
ED

)

PV
C 

SC
H 

40
 E

LL

PV
C 

SC
H 

80
 N

IP
PL

E

BR
IC

K 
(1

 O
F 

4)

PV
C 

MA
IN

LIN
E 

PI
PE

  S
CH

 40
 E

LL

PV
C 

LA
TE

RA
L 

PI
PE

1
2

3
4

5
6 7 8 9 10

12
13

14
15

SC
H 

80
 N

IP
PL

E 
(2

-IN
CH

1 2 3 5 64 7 8 109 11 12 13 14 15

11

16

PV
C 

SC
H 

40
 M

AL
E 

AD
AP

TE
R

16

30
-IN

CH
 LI

NE
AR

 LE
NG

TH
 O

F

  R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 P

GA

  R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 V

B-
ST

D

FI
NI

SH
 G

RA
DE

/T
OP

 O
F 

MU
LC

H

PV
C 

SC
H 

80
 N

IP
PL

E 
(C

LO
SE

)

  L
EN

GT
H,

 H
ID

DE
N)

 A
ND

PV
C 

SC
H 

40
 T

EE
 O

R 
EL

L

3.0
-IN

CH
 M

IN
IM

UM
 D

EP
TH

 O
F

  3
/4-

IN
CH

 W
AS

HE
D 

GR
AV

EL

  R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 50

04
RO

TO
R 

PO
P-

UP
 S

PR
IN

KL
ER

:

1

2

FI
NI

SH
 G

RA
DE

2

1

PR
E-

FA
BR

IC
AT

ED
 S

W
IN

G 
JO

IN
T:

  R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 T

SJ
-0

75
-P

RS

PV
C 

SC
H 

40
 T

EE
 O

R 
EL

L

LA
TE

RA
L P

IP
E

  W
IT

H 
45

 P
SI

 P
RE

SS
UR

E 
RE

GU
LA

TO
R

53 4 4

3

R

5

PO
P-

UP
 S

PR
AY

 S
PR

IN
KL

ER
:

  R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 18

12

PV
C 

SC
H 

40
 T

EE
 O

R 
EL

L

FI
NI

SH
 G

RA
DE

/T
OP

 O
F 

MU
LC

H

PV
C 

LA
TE

RA
L 

PI
PE

1 2 3 4 5 6

5
6

4

32

3

1

 
 
M
O
D
E
L
 
S
B
E
-
0
5
0

 
 
B
A
R
B
 
E
L
B
O
W
:
 
 
R
A
IN
 
B
IR
D

1
/
2
-
IN
C
H
 
M
A
L
E
 
N
P
T
 
x
 
.4
9
0
 
IN
C
H

  R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 M

OD
EL

 S
P-

10
0

SW
IN

G 
PI

PE
, 1

2-
IN

CH
 LE

NG
TH

:

-P
RS

  W
IT

H 
U-

SE
RI

ES
 N

OZ
ZL

E

FP  

FP

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

1

2

4

NO
TE

S:
1. 

DI
ST

AN
CE

 B
ET

W
EE

N 
LA

TE
RA

L R
OW

S 
AN

D 
EM

IT
TE

R 
SP

AC
IN

G 
TO

 B
E 

BA
SE

D 
ON

 S
OI

L T
YP

E,
 P

LA
NT

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 A

ND
 

CH
AN

GE
S 

IN
 E

LE
VA

TI
ON

. S
EE

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

ON
S 

ON
 R

AI
N 

BI
RD

 W
EB

 S
IT

E 
(W

W
W

.R
AI

NB
IR

D.
CO

M)
 F

OR
 

SU
GG

ES
TE

D 
SP

AC
IN

G.
 

2. 
LE

NG
TH

 O
F 

LO
NG

ES
T 

DR
IP

LIN
E 

LA
TE

RA
L S

HO
UL

D 
NO

T 
EX

CE
ED

 T
HE

 M
AX

IM
UM

 S
PA

CI
NG

 S
HO

W
N 

IN
 T

HE
 A

CC
OM

PA
NY

IN
G 

TA
BL

E.
 

3. 
PL

AC
E 

TI
E 

DO
W

N 
ST

AK
ES

 E
VE

RY
 T

HR
EE

 F
EE

T 
IN

 S
AN

D,
 F

0U
R 

FE
ET

 IN
 LO

AM
, A

ND
 F

IV
E 

FE
ET

 IN
 C

LA
Y.

4. 
AT

 F
IT

TI
NG

S 
W

HE
RE

 T
HE

RE
 IS

 A 
CH

AN
GE

 O
F 

DI
RE

CT
IO

N
 S

UC
H 

AS
 T

EE
S 

OR
 E

LB
OW

S,
 U

SE
 T

IE
-D

OW
N 

ST
AK

ES
 

ON
 

EA
CH

 LE
G 

OF
 T

HE
 C

HA
NG

E 
OF

 D
IR

EC
TI

ON
.

5. 
W

HE
N 

US
IN

G
 17

MM
 IN

SE
RT

 F
IT

TI
NG

S 
W

IT
H 

DE
SI

GN
 P

RE
SS

UR
E 

OV
ER

 50
PS

I, 
IT

 IS
 R

EC
OM

ME
ND

ED
 T

HA
T 

ST
AI

NL
ES

S 
ST

EE
L 

CL
AM

PS
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

ON
 E

AC
H 

FI
TT

IN
G

. 

5

7

6

8

10

10

9

BA
RB

 X
 B

AR
B 

IN
SE

RT
 E

L, 
TE

E 
OR

 C
RO

SS
:

  R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 X

FF
-E

LB
OW

 (T
YP

IC
AL

)
  R

AI
N 

BI
RD

 X
FF

-T
EE

 (T
YP

IC
AL

)
  R

AI
N 

BI
RD

 X
FD

-C
RO

SS
 (T

YP
IC

AL
)

FL
US

H 
PO

IN
T 

(T
YP

IC
AL

)
  S

EE
 R

AI
N 

BI
RD

 D
ET

AI
L "

XF
D 

FL
US

H 
PO

IN
T"

ON
-S

UR
FA

CE
 D

RI
PL

IN
E 

PI
PE

:
  R

AI
N 

BI
RD

 X
F 

SE
RI

ES
 D

RI
PL

IN
E 

    
PO

TA
BL

E:
 X

FD
 D

RI
PL

IN
E

PA
RK

IN
G 

IS
LA

ND
 C

UR
B

PE
RI

ME
TE

R 
DR

IP
LIN

E 
PI

PE
 T

O 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
2"

-4
" F

RO
M 

PA
RK

IN
G 

IS
LA

ND
 C

UR
B

BA
RB

 X
 M

AL
E 

FI
TT

IN
G:

  R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 X

FD
-M

A 
FI

TT
IN

G 
(T

YP
IC

AL
)

PV
C 

SC
H 

40
 T

EE
 O

R 
EL

 (T
YP

IC
AL

)

PV
C 

SU
PP

LY
 M

AN
IF

OL
D

SH
RU

B 
OR

 G
RO

UN
DC

OV
ER

 B
ED

TR
EE

 (T
YP

IC
AL

)

MU
LC

H 
BE

D 
FO

R 
TR

EE

2-
3 I

NC
HE

S 
DE

PT
H 

OF
 M

UL
CH

FI
NI

SH
 G

RA
DE

PV
C 

DR
IP

 M
AN

IF
OL

D 
FR

OM
 R

AI
N 

BI
RD

 C
ON

TR
OL

 Z
ON

E 
VA

LV
E 

KI
T 

(S
IZ

ED
 T

O 
ME

ET
 LA

TE
RA

L F
LO

W
 D

EM
AN

D)

PV
C 

RI
SE

R 
PI

PE

1

11

2"
-4

"

11

3

3

1

14
14

7
8

715

IN
SE

T A

1312

12 13 14 15

DR
IP

 M
AN

IF
OL

D
BU

RI
AL

 D
EP

TH
IN

SE
T A

14

XF
C

V 
D

rip
lin

e 
M

ax
im

um
 L

at
er

al
 L

en
gt

hs
 

(F
ee

t)

In
le

t P
re

ss
ur

e 
ps

i

12
" S

pa
ci

ng
18

" S
pa

ci
ng

N
om

in
al

 F
lo

w
 

(g
ph

)
N

om
in

al
 F

lo
w

 
(g

ph
)

0.
6

0.
9

0.
6

0.
9

20
19

2
13

6
25

4
21

5
30

28
9

20
5

40
2

33
7

40
35

0
24

8
49

8
41

6
50

39
7

28
1

57
3

47
7

60
43

6
30

9
63

7
52

9

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

6
5

4
3

2
1

7
8

9
10

11 12 11

13
14

16
15

17

FI
NI

SH
 G

RA
DE

/T
OP

 O
F 

MU
LC

H

VA
LV

E 
BO

X 
W

IT
H 

CO
VE

R:
 

  R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 V

B-
ST

D 
30

-IN
CH

 LI
NE

AR
 LE

NG
TH

 O
F 

W
IR

E,
 

CO
ILE

D 
W

AT
ER

PR
OO

F 
CO

NN
EC

TI
ON

: 
  R

AI
N 

BI
RD

 D
B 

SE
RI

ES
1-

IN
CH

 B
AL

L V
AL

VE
 (I

NC
LU

DE
D 

IN
 

XC
Z-

PR
B-

10
0-

CO
M

 K
IT

) 
ID

 TA
G

 RE
MO

TE
 C

ON
TR

OL
 V

AL
VE

: 
  R

AI
N 

BI
RD

 P
ES

B 
(IN

CL
UC

ED
 IN

 
XC

Z-
PR

B-
10

0-
CO

M
 K

IT
)

PR
ES

SU
RE

 R
EG

UL
AT

IN
G

 Q
UI

CK
   

CH
EC

K 
BA

SK
ET

 F
ILT

ER
:

  R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 P

RB
-Q

KC
HK

-1
00

  (
IN

CL
UD

ED
 IN

 X
CZ

-P
RB

-1
00

-C
OM

 K
IT

)
PV

C 
SC

H 
40

 F
EM

AL
E 

AD
AP

TO
R

LA
TE

RA
L P

IP
E

  PV
C 

SC
H 

80
 N

IP
PL

E 
(L

EN
GT

H 
AS

 
RE

QU
IR

ED
) 

PV
C 

SC
H 

40
 E

LL
 PV

C 
SC

H 
80

 N
IP

PL
E 

(2
-IN

CH
 LE

NG
TH

, 
HI

DD
EN

) A
ND

 P
VC

 S
CH

 40
 E

LL
 

PV
C 

SC
H 

40
 T

EE
 O

R 
EL

L 

MA
IN

LIN
E 

PI
PE

3-
IN

CH
 M

IN
IM

UM
 D

EP
TH

 O
F 

3/4
-IN

CH
 

W
AS

HE
D 

GR
AV

EL
 

PV
C 

SC
H 

80
 N

IP
PL

E,
 C

LO
SE

 (I
NC

LU
DE

D 
IN

 X
CZ

-P
RB

-1
00

-C
OM

 K
IT

)

4321
ON

-S
UR

FA
CE

 D
RI

PL
IN

E:
 R

AI
N 

BI
RD

 X
F 

SE
RI

ES
 D

RI
PL

IN
E 

 
 P

OT
AB

LE
: X

FC
V 

DR
IP

LIN
E

IN
LIN

E 
DR

IP
 E

MI
TT

ER
 O

UT
LE

T, 
SE

E 
PL

AN
S 

FO
R 

DR
IP

LIN
E 

OU
TL

ET
 S

PA
CI

NG
.

BA
RB

 T
EE

 17
x1

7x
17

mm
 R

AI
N 

BI
RD

 X
FF

-T
EE

BA
RB

 C
OU

PL
IN

G 
17

x1
7m

m
 R

AI
N 

BI
RD

 X
FF

-C
OU

P

BA
RB

 E
LB

OW
 17

x1
7m

m
 

 R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 X

FF
-E

LB
OW

BA
RB

 M
AL

E 
AD

AP
TE

R 
 17

mm
 X

 1/
2"

 M
PT

  R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 X

FF
-M

A-
05

0
 17

mm
 X

 3/
4"

 M
PT

  R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 X

FF
-M

A-
07

5

PV
C 

TE
E 

Sx
Sx

T

PV
C 

LA
TE

RA
L 

SU
PP

LY
 H

EA
DE

R

TI
E 

DO
W

N 
ST

AK
E:

 R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 T

DS
-0

50
 W

IT
H 

BE
ND

 (T
YP

IC
AL

)

MU
LC

H 

FI
NI

SH
 G

RA
DE

RA
IN

 B
IR

D 
XF

 S
ER

IE
S 

BL
AN

K 
TU

BI
NG

 LE
NG

TH
 A

S 
RE

QU
IR

ED

1
1

NO
TE

S:
1.

 P
LA

CE
 T

IE
 D

OW
N 

ST
AK

ES
 E

VE
RY

 T
HR

EE
 F

EE
T 

IN
 S

AN
D,

 F
0U

R 
FE

ET
 IN

 LO
AM

, A
ND

 F
IV

E 
FE

ET
 IN

 C
LA

Y.
2.

 AT
 F

IT
TI

NG
S 

W
HE

RE
 T

HE
RE

 IS
 A

 C
HA

NG
E 

OF
 D

IR
EC

TI
ON

 S
UC

H 
AS

 T
EE

S 
OR

 E
LB

OW
S,

 U
SE

 
TI

E-
DO

W
N 

ST
AK

ES
 O

N 
EA

CH
 LE

G 
OF

 T
HE

 C
HA

NG
E 

OF
 D

IR
EC

TI
ON

.
3.

 S
AV

E 
YO

UR
 H

AN
DS

. U
SE

 T
HE

 R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 F

IT
TI

NS
-T

OO
L 

XF
 IN

SE
RT

IO
N 

TO
OL

 F
OR

 F
IT

TI
NG

 
AS

SE
MB

LY
.

2
4

5 6

1110

7 8 9 10 11 12

3
5

6
7

8

9

12

2"
-4

"

3

3

6

64

54

21

21

5

PL
AN

T 
MA

TE
RI

AL
 

FI
NI

SH
 G

RA
DE

 

MI
CR

O-
SP

RA
Y 

PO
P-

UP
:

RA
IN

 B
IR

D 
XE

RI
-P

OP
 X

P-
12

00
X 

1/2
" P

OL
YE

TH
YL

EN
E

 T
UB

IN
G:

  R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 X

F 
SE

RI
ES

 T
UB

IN
G

 O
R

  R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 X

T-
70

0 
XE

RI
-T

UB
E 

OR
  R

AI
N 

BI
RD

 X
BS

 B
LA

CK
 S

TR
IP

E 
TU

BI
NG

 
1/4

" S
EL

F-
PI

ER
CI

NG
 B

AR
B 

CO
NN

EC
TO

R:
RA

IN
 B

IR
D 

SP
B-

02
5 

  
1/4

" D
IS

TR
IB

UT
IO

N
 T

UB
IN

G:
  

  R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 X

Q 
TU

BI
NG

  (
LE

NG
TH

 A
S 

RE
QU

IR
ED

)

NO
TE

:
1. 

RA
IN

 B
IR

D 
XE

RI
-P

OP
 C

AN
 U

TI
LIZ

E 
TH

E 
FO

LL
OW

IN
G 

NO
ZZ

LE
S:

    
    

 S
Q 

SQ
UA

RE
 N

OZ
ZL

ES
 (F

OR
ME

RL
Y 

XP
CN

)
    

    
 5 

SE
RI

ES
 M

PR
 N

OZ
ZL

ES
 (A

LL
 C

ON
FI

GU
RA

TI
ON

S)
    

    
 5 

SE
RI

ES
 P

LA
ST

IC
 B

UB
BL

ER
S

    
    

 8 
SE

RI
ES

 M
PR

 N
OZ

ZL
ES

 (8
H,

 8T
 A

ND
 8Q

)

3 75421
MU

LC
H

FL
US

H 
CA

P 
FO

R 
EA

SY
 F

IT
 

  C
OM

PR
ES

SI
ON

 F
IT

TI
NG

S:
  P

OT
AB

LE
:R

AI
N 

BI
RD

 M
DC

FC
AP

 

EA
SY

 F
IT

 C
OU

PL
IN

G:
  R

AI
N 

BI
RD

 M
DC

FC
OU

P
SU

BT
ER

RA
NE

AN
 E

MI
TT

ER
 B

OX
:

  R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 S

EB
 7X

B
1/2

" P
OL

YE
TH

YL
EN

E
 T

UB
IN

G:
  R

AI
N 

BI
RD

 X
F 

BL
AN

K 
TU

BI
NG

FI
NI

SH
 G

RA
DE

PV
C 

EX
HA

US
T 

HE
AD

ER

PV
C 

SC
H 

40
 T

EE
 O

R 
EL

BA
RB

 X
 M

AL
E 

FI
TT

IN
G:

  R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 X

FF
-M

A 
FI

TT
IN

G
 (T

YP
IC

AL
)

ON
-S

UR
FA

CE
 D

RI
PL

IN
E:

  R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 X

F 
SE

RI
ES

 D
RI

PL
IN

E
  P

OT
AB

LE
: X

FC
V 

DR
IP

LIN
E

3-
IN

CH
 M

IN
IM

UM
 D

EP
TH

 O
F 

  3
/4

" W
AS

HE
D 

GR
AV

EL
BR

IC
K 

(1
 O

F 
2)

NO
TE

:
1. 

AL
LO

W
 A 

MI
NI

MU
M

 O
F 

6-
IN

CH
ES

 O
F 

DR
IP

LIN
E 

TU
BI

NG
 IN

 V
AL

VE
 B

OX
 IN

 O
RD

ER
 T

O 
DI

RE
CT

 
FL

US
HE

D 
W

AT
ER

 O
UT

SI
DE

 V
AL

VE
 B

OX
.

2
3

4
5

1

6

11
12

10
9

8
7

8 9

8 9 10 11

6

12

3

3

4

4

21

21
MU

LC
H

FI
NI

SH
 G

RA
DE

 

OP
ER

AT
IO

N 
IN

DI
CA

TO
R

RA
IN

 B
IR

D 
MO

DE
L:

 O
PE

RI
ND

 

ON
-S

UR
FA

CE
 D

RI
PL

IN
E:

  R
AI

N 
BI

RD
 X

F 
SE

RI
ES

 D
RI

PL
IN

E
  P

OT
AB

LE
: X

FC
V 

SE
RI

ES

NO
TE

:
1. 

US
E 

XE
RI

MA
N 

TO
OL

 X
M-

TO
OL

 T
O 

IN
SE

RT
 B

AR
B 

TR
AN

SF
ER

 F
IT

TI
NG

 D
IR

EC
TL

Y 
IN

TO
 

DR
IP

LIN
E 

TU
BI

NG
.

2. 
VA

N 
NO

ZZ
LE

 M
AY

 B
E 

SE
T 

TO
 C

LO
SE

D,
 O

R 
IF

 IT
 IS

 D
ES

IR
ED

 T
O 

SE
E 

SP
RA

Y 
FR

OM
 T

HE
 

NO
ZZ

LE
, S

ET
 T

HE
 A

RC
 T

O 
1#

4 P
AT

TE
RN

.  T
HE

 F
LO

W
 F

RO
M

 T
HE

 N
OZ

ZL
E,

 0.
3 G

PM
, 

SH
OU

LD
 B

E 
AC

CO
UN

TE
D 

FO
R 

IN
 T

HE
 S

YS
TE

M
 D

ES
IG

N.

PERMIT

P
E

R
M

IT

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
on

 th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g 
an

d 
in

 a
ll 

di
gi

ta
l f

ile
s

pr
od

uc
ed

 fo
r a

bo
ve

 n
am

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

pr
od

uc
ed

 in
an

y 
m

an
ne

r w
ith

ou
t e

xp
re

ss
 w

rit
te

n 
or

 v
er

ba
l c

on
se

nt
 fr

om
au

th
or

iz
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
.

M
LD

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

#

P
R

IN
TE

D
 F

O
R

D
AT

E

S
H

E
E

T

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

C
hi

ck
-fi

l-A
52

00
 B

uf
fin

gt
on

 R
oa

d
A

tla
nt

a ,
 G

eo
rg

ia
 3

03
49

-2
99

8

R
EV

IS
IO

N 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

FS
U

#CHICK-FIL-A

20
18

21
6

2.
18

.1
9

A
D

N

CAHABA HEIGHTS FSU
3949 CROSSHAVEN DRIVE
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA 35243

39
48

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N



LLA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S

PA
R

T 
1 

- G
EN

ER
A

L

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

P
ro

vi
de

 tr
ee

s,
 s

hr
ub

s,
 g

ro
un

d 
co

ve
rs

, s
od

, a
nd

 a
nn

ua
ls

/p
er

en
ni

al
s 

as
 s

ho
w

n 
an

d 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

pl
an

. T
he

 w
or

k 
in

cl
ud

es
:

1.
S

oi
l p

re
pa

ra
tio

n.
2.

Tr
ee

s,
 s

hr
ub

s,
 g

ro
un

d 
co

ve
rs

, a
nd

 a
nn

ua
ls

/p
er

en
ni

al
s.

3.
P

la
nt

in
g 

m
ix

es
.

4.
To

p 
S

oi
l, 

M
ul

ch
 a

nd
 P

la
nt

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
or

ie
s.

5.
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
.

6.
D

ec
or

at
iv

e 
st

on
e.

R
el

at
ed

 W
or

k:
1.

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
S

ys
te

m
; s

ee
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 (s
he

et
 L

-2
.2

)

Q
U

A
LI

TY
 A

SS
U

R
A

N
C

E
P

la
nt

 n
am

es
 in

di
ca

te
d;

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 “S
ta

nd
ar

di
ze

d 
P

la
nt

 N
am

es
” 

as
 a

do
pt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
la

te
st

 e
di

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
A

m
er

ic
an

 J
oi

nt
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
f H

or
tic

ul
tu

ra
l N

om
en

cl
at

ur
e.

 N
am

es
 o

f v
ar

ie
tie

s 
no

t l
is

te
d 

co
nf

or
m

 g
en

er
al

ly
 

w
ith

 n
am

es
 a

cc
ep

te
d 

by
 th

e 
nu

rs
er

y 
tra

de
. P

ro
vi

de
 s

to
ck

 tr
ue

 to
 b

ot
an

ic
al

 n
am

e 
an

d 
le

gi
bl

y 
ta

gg
ed

.

C
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 s
iz

in
g 

an
d 

gr
ad

in
g 

st
an

da
rd

s 
of

 th
e 

la
te

st
 e

di
tio

n 
of

 “A
m

er
ic

an
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

fo
r N

ur
se

ry
 S

to
ck

”. 
A 

pl
an

t s
ha

ll 
be

 d
im

en
si

on
ed

 a
s 

it 
st

an
ds

 in
 it

s 
na

tu
ra

l p
os

iti
on

.

A
ll 

pl
an

ts
 s

ha
ll 

be
 n

ur
se

ry
 g

ro
w

n 
un

de
r c

lim
at

ic
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 s
im

ila
r t

o 
th

os
e 

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t f

or
 a

 
m

in
im

um
 o

f 2
 y

ea
rs

.

N
ur

se
ry

 S
to

ck
 fu

rn
is

he
d 

sh
al

l b
e 

at
 le

as
t t

he
 m

in
im

um
 s

iz
e 

in
di

ca
te

d.
 L

ar
ge

r s
to

ck
 is

 a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e,

 a
t n

o 
ad

di
tio

na
l c

os
t, 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
th

at
 th

e 
la

rg
er

 p
la

nt
s 

w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

cu
t b

ac
k 

to
 s

iz
e 

in
di

ca
te

d.
 P

ro
vi

de
 p

la
nt

s 
in

di
ca

te
d 

by
 tw

o 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
ts

 s
o 

th
at

 o
nl

y 
a 

m
ax

im
um

 o
f 2

5%
 a

re
 o

f t
he

 m
in

im
um

 s
iz

e 
in

di
ca

te
d 

an
d 

75
%

 a
re

 o
f t

he
 m

ax
im

um
 s

iz
e 

in
di

ca
te

d.

B
ef

or
e 

su
bm

itt
in

g 
a 

bi
d,

 th
e 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

ha
ve

 in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

 th
e 

so
ur

ce
s 

of
 s

up
pl

y 
an

d 
be

 s
at

is
fie

d 
th

at
 

th
ey

 c
an

 s
up

pl
y 

th
e 

lis
te

d 
pl

an
ts

 in
 th

e 
si

ze
, v

ar
ie

ty
 a

nd
 q

ua
lit

y 
as

 s
pe

ci
fie

d.
 F

ai
lu

re
 to

 ta
ke

 th
is

 p
re

ca
ut

io
n 

w
ill

 n
ot

 re
lie

ve
 th

e 
C

on
tra

ct
or

 fr
om

 th
ei

r r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 fo

r f
ur

ni
sh

in
g 

an
d 

in
st

al
lin

g 
al

l p
la

nt
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 in
 s

tri
ct

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
on

tra
ct

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 w

ith
ou

t a
dd

iti
on

al
 c

os
t t

o 
th

e 
O

w
ne

r. 
Th

e 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
 

sh
al

l a
pp

ro
ve

 a
ny

 s
ub

st
itu

te
s 

of
 p

la
nt

 m
at

er
ia

l, 
or

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 p

la
nt

 m
at

er
ia

l s
iz

e,
 p

rio
r t

o 
th

e 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ub
m

itt
in

g 
a 

bi
d.

D
EL

IV
ER

, S
TO

R
A

G
E

 A
N

D
 H

A
N

D
LI

N
G

Ta
ke

 a
ll 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
 c

us
to

m
ar

y 
in

 g
oo

d 
tra

de
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

in
 p

re
pa

rin
g 

pl
an

ts
 fo

r m
ov

in
g.

 W
or

km
an

sh
ip

 th
at

 
fa

ils
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 h
ig

he
st

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

je
ct

ed
. S

pr
ay

 d
ec

id
uo

us
 p

la
nt

s 
in

 fo
lia

ge
 w

ith
 a

n 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 

“A
nt

i-D
es

ic
ca

nt
” 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 a
fte

r d
ig

gi
ng

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 d

eh
yd

ra
tio

n.
 D

ig
, p

ac
k,

 tr
an

sp
or

t, 
an

d 
ha

nd
le

 p
la

nt
s 

w
ith

 c
ar

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
ag

ai
ns

t i
nj

ur
y.

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
ce

rti
fic

at
es

 re
qu

ire
d 

by
 la

w
 s

ha
ll 

ac
co

m
pa

ny
 e

ac
h 

sh
ip

m
en

t i
nv

oi
ce

 o
r o

rd
er

 to
 s

to
ck

. P
ro

te
ct

 a
ll 

pl
an

ts
 fr

om
 d

ry
in

g 
ou

t. 
If 

pl
an

ts
 c

an
no

t b
e 

pl
an

te
d 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 u
po

n 
de

liv
er

y,
 p

ro
pe

rly
 p

ro
te

ct
 th

em
 w

ith
 s

oi
l, 

w
et

 p
ea

t m
os

s,
 o

r i
n 

a 
m

an
ne

r 
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

 to
 

th
e 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

. W
at

er
 h

ee
le

d-
in

 p
la

nt
in

gs
 d

ai
ly

. N
o 

pl
an

t s
ha

ll 
be

 b
ou

nd
 w

ith
 ro

pe
 o

r w
ire

 in
 a

 
m

an
ne

r t
ha

t c
ou

ld
 d

am
ag

e 
or

 b
re

ak
 th

e 
br

an
ch

es
. C

ov
er

 p
la

nt
s 

tra
ns

po
rte

d 
on

 o
pe

n 
ve

hi
cl

es
 w

ith
 a

 
pr

ot
ec

tiv
e 

co
ve

rin
g 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 w

in
d 

bu
rn

.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
P

ro
te

ct
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ut
ili

tie
s,

 p
av

in
g,

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

fro
m

 d
am

ag
e 

ca
us

ed
 b

y 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

op
er

at
io

ns
.

A 
co

m
pl

et
e 

lis
t o

f p
la

nt
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
a 

sc
he

du
le

 o
f s

iz
es

, q
ua

nt
iti

es
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
re

 s
ho

w
n 

on
 

th
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

. I
n 

th
e 

ev
en

t t
ha

t q
ua

nt
ity

 d
is

cr
ep

an
ci

es
 o

r m
at

er
ia

l o
m

is
si

on
s 

oc
cu

r 
in

 th
e 

pl
an

t m
at

er
ia

ls
 

lis
t, 

th
e 

pl
an

tin
g 

pl
an

s 
sh

al
l g

ov
er

n.

Th
e 

irr
ig

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

 w
ill

 b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
pr

io
r t

o 
pl

an
tin

g.
 L

oc
at

e,
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

irr
ig

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

 
du

rin
g 

pl
an

tin
g 

op
er

at
io

ns
. R

ep
ai

r i
rr

ig
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
 c

om
po

ne
nt

s 
da

m
ag

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
pl

an
tin

g 
op

er
at

io
ns

; a
t 

th
e 

C
on

tra
ct

or
’s

 e
xp

en
se

. R
ef

er
 to

 th
e 

irr
ig

at
io

n 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
, i

rr
ig

at
io

n 
pl

an
 a

nd
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

de
ta

ils
. 

D
o 

no
t b

eg
in

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
ac

ce
ss

or
y 

w
or

k 
be

fo
re

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 fi

na
l g

ra
di

ng
 o

r s
ur

fa
ci

ng
.

W
A

R
R

A
N

TY
W

ar
ra

nt
 p

la
nt

 m
at

er
ia

l t
o 

re
m

ai
n 

al
iv

e,
  b

e 
he

al
th

y 
an

d 
in

 a
 v

ig
or

ou
s 

co
nd

iti
on

 fo
r a

 p
er

io
d 

of
 1

 y
ea

r a
fte

r 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
an

d 
fin

al
 a

cc
ep

ta
nc

e 
of

 e
nt

ire
 p

ro
je

ct
.

R
ep

la
ce

, i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
dr

aw
in

gs
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

, a
ll 

pl
an

ts
 th

at
 a

re
 d

ea
d 

or
, a

re
 in

 a
n 

un
he

al
th

y,
 o

r u
ns

ig
ht

ly
 c

on
di

tio
n,

 a
nd

 h
av

e 
lo

st
 th

ei
r n

at
ur

al
 s

ha
pe

 d
ue

 to
 d

ea
d 

br
an

ch
es

, o
r o

th
er

 c
au

se
s 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
C

on
tra

ct
or

’s
 n

eg
lig

en
ce

. T
he

 c
os

t o
f s

uc
h 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t(s

) 
is

 a
t t

he
 C

on
tra

ct
or

’s
 e

xp
en

se
. 

W
ar

ra
nt

 a
ll 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t p

la
nt

s 
fo

r 1
 y

ea
r a

fte
r i

ns
ta

lla
tio

n.

W
ar

ra
nt

y 
sh

al
l n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
da

m
ag

e,
 lo

ss
 o

f t
re

es
, p

la
nt

s,
 o

r g
ro

un
d 

co
ve

rs
 c

au
se

d 
by

 fi
re

s,
 fl

oo
ds

, f
re

ez
in

g 
ra

in
s,

 li
gh

tn
in

g 
st

or
m

s,
 w

in
ds

 o
ve

r 7
5 

m
ile

s 
pe

r h
ou

r, 
w

in
te

r 
ki

ll 
ca

us
ed

 b
y 

ex
tre

m
e 

co
ld

, s
ev

er
e 

w
in

te
r 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
no

t t
yp

ic
al

 o
f p

la
nt

in
g 

ar
ea

, a
nd

/o
r 

ac
ts

 o
f v

an
da

lis
m

 o
r n

eg
lig

en
ce

 o
n 

a 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

O
w

ne
r.

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 re
pl

ac
e 

al
l p

la
nt

s,
 fo

un
d 

to
 b

e 
un

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
in

iti
al

 p
la

nt
in

g 
in

st
al

la
tio

n.

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

d 
pr

ot
ec

t p
la

nt
 m

at
er

ia
l, 

la
w

ns
, a

nd
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

un
til

 fi
na

l a
cc

ep
ta

nc
e 

is
 m

ad
e.

A
C

C
EP

TA
N

C
E

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
of

 p
la

nt
ed

 a
re

as
 w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

by
 th

e 
O

w
ne

r’s
 re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e.

1.
 P

la
nt

ed
 a

re
as

 w
ill

 b
e 

ac
ce

pt
ed

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
al

l r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, h
av

e 
be

en
 

co
m

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
 a

nd
 p

la
nt

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

re
 a

liv
e 

an
d 

in
 a

 h
ea

lth
y,

 v
ig

or
ou

s 
co

nd
iti

on
.

U
po

n 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

, t
he

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

co
m

m
en

ce
 th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 p

la
nt

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

.

C
O

D
ES

, P
ER

M
IT

S
 A

N
D

 F
EE

S
O

bt
ai

n 
an

y 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

pe
rm

its
 fo

r t
hi

s 
S

ec
tio

n 
of

 W
or

k 
an

d 
pa

y 
an

y 
fe

es
 re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r p
er

m
its

.

Th
e 

en
tir

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
sh

al
l f

ul
ly

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l a
nd

 s
ta

te
 la

w
s 

an
d 

or
di

na
nc

es
, a

nd
 w

ith
 a

ll 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
co

de
s 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 th

er
et

o;
 a

ls
o 

as
 d

ep
ic

te
d 

on
 th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

an
d 

irr
ig

at
io

n 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
se

t.

PA
R

T 
2 

- P
R

O
D

U
C

TS

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
P

la
nt

s:
 P

ro
vi

de
 ty

pi
ca

l o
f t

he
ir 

sp
ec

ie
s 

or
 v

ar
ie

ty
; w

ith
 n

or
m

al
, d

en
se

ly
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 b
ra

nc
he

s 
an

d 
vi

go
ro

us
, 

fib
ro

us
 ro

ot
 s

ys
te

m
s.

 P
ro

vi
de

 o
nl

y 
so

un
d,

 h
ea

lth
y,

 v
ig

or
ou

s 
pl

an
ts

 fr
ee

 fr
om

 d
ef

ec
ts

, d
is

fig
ur

in
g 

kn
ot

s,
 s

un
 

sc
al

d 
in

ju
rie

s,
 fr

os
t c

ra
ck

s,
 a

br
as

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 b

ar
k,

 p
la

nt
 d

is
ea

se
s,

 in
se

ct
 e

gg
s,

 b
or

er
s,

 a
nd

 a
ll 

fo
rm

s 
of

 
in

fe
st

at
io

n.
 A

ll 
pl

an
ts

 s
ha

ll 
ha

ve
 a

 fu
lly

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 fo

rm
 w

ith
ou

t v
oi

ds
 a

nd
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

es
. P

la
nt

s 
he

ld
 o

n 
st

or
ag

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

je
ct

ed
 if

 th
ey

 s
ho

w
 s

ig
ns

 o
f g

ro
w

th
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
st

or
ag

e 
pe

rio
d.

1.
 

B
al

le
d 

an
d 

pl
an

ts
 w

ra
pp

ed
 w

ith
 b

ur
la

p,
 to

 h
av

e 
fir

m
, n

at
ur

al
 b

al
ls

 o
f e

ar
th

 o
f s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 d
ia

m
et

er
 

an
d 

de
pt

h 
to

 e
nc

om
pa

ss
 th

e 
fib

ro
us

 a
nd

 fe
ed

in
g 

ro
ot

 s
ys

te
m

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 fo

r f
ul

l r
ec

ov
er

y 
of

 th
e 

pl
an

t. 
P

ro
vi

de
 b

al
l s

iz
es

 c
om

pl
yi

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
la

te
st

 e
di

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
“A

m
er

ic
an

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
fo

r N
ur

se
ry

 
S

to
ck

”.
 C

ra
ck

ed
 o

r m
us

hr
oo

m
ed

 b
al

ls
, o

r s
ig

ns
 o

f c
irc

lin
g 

ro
ot

s 
ar

e 
no

t a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e.

2.
 

C
on

ta
in

er
- 

gr
ow

n 
st

oc
k:

 G
ro

w
n 

in
 a

 c
on

ta
in

er
 fo

r s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 le

ng
th

 o
f t

im
e 

fo
r t

he
 ro

ot
 s

ys
te

m
 to

 
ha

ve
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 to
 h

ol
d 

its
 s

oi
l t

og
et

he
r, 

fir
m

 a
nd

 w
ho

le
.

a.
 

N
o 

pl
an

ts
 s

ha
ll 

be
 lo

os
e 

in
 th

e 
co

nt
ai

ne
r.

b.
 

C
on

ta
in

er
 s

to
ck

 s
ha

ll 
no

t b
e 

po
t b

ou
nd

.
3.

 
P

la
nt

s 
pl

an
te

d 
in

 ro
w

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
m

at
ch

ed
 in

 fo
rm

.
4.

 
P

la
nt

s 
la

rg
er

 th
an

 th
os

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 in

 th
e 

pl
an

t l
is

t m
ay

 b
e 

us
ed

 w
he

n 
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

 to
 th

e 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
.

a.
If 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 la

rg
er

 p
la

nt
s 

is
 a

cc
ep

ta
bl

e,
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
sp

re
ad

 o
f r

oo
ts

 o
r r

oo
t b

al
l i

n 
pr

op
or

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
si

ze
 o

f t
he

 p
la

nt
.

5.
Th

e 
he

ig
ht

 o
f t

he
 tr

ee
s,

 m
ea

su
re

d 
fro

m
 th

e 
cr

ow
n 

of
 th

e 
ro

ot
s 

to
 th

e 
to

p 
of

 th
e 

to
p 

br
an

ch
, s

ha
ll 

no
t b

e 
le

ss
 th

an
 th

e 
m

in
im

um
 s

iz
e 

de
si

gn
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

pl
an

t l
is

t.
6.

N
o 

pr
un

in
g 

w
ou

nd
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

pr
es

en
t w

ith
 a

 d
ia

m
et

er
 o

f m
or

e 
th

an
 1

” a
nd

 s
uc

h 
w

ou
nd

s 
m

us
t 

sh
ow

 v
ig

or
ou

s 
ba

rk
 o

n 
al

l e
dg

es
.

7.
E

ve
rg

re
en

 tr
ee

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
br

an
ch

ed
 to

 th
e 

gr
ou

nd
 o

r a
s 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 in
 p

la
nt

 li
st

.
8.

S
hr

ub
s 

an
d 

sm
al

l p
la

nt
s 

sh
al

l m
ee

t t
he

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 fo
r s

pr
ea

d 
an

d 
he

ig
ht

 in
di

ca
te

d 
in

 th
e 

pl
an

t 
lis

t.
a.

Th
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

ts
 fo

r h
ei

gh
t s

ha
ll 

be
 ta

ke
n 

fro
m

 th
e 

gr
ou

nd
 le

ve
l t

o 
th

e 
he

ig
ht

 o
f t

he
 to

p 
of

 th
e 

pl
an

t a
nd

 n
ot

 th
e 

lo
ng

es
t b

ra
nc

h.
b.

S
in

gl
e 

st
em

m
ed

 o
r t

hi
n 

pl
an

ts
 w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
ac

ce
pt

ed
.

c.
S

id
e 

br
an

ch
es

 s
ha

ll 
be

 g
en

er
ou

s,
 w

el
l-t

w
ig

ge
d,

 a
nd

 th
e 

pl
an

t a
s 

a 
w

ho
le

 w
el

l-b
us

he
d 

to
 

th
e 

gr
ou

nd
.

d.
P

la
nt

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
in

 a
 m

oi
st

, v
ig

or
ou

s 
co

nd
iti

on
, f

re
e 

fro
m

 d
ea

d 
w

oo
d,

 b
ru

is
es

, o
r o

th
er

 ro
ot

 
or

 b
ra

nc
h 

in
ju

rie
s.

A
C

C
ES

SO
R

IE
S

To
ps

oi
l: 

S
ha

ll 
be

 F
er

til
e,

 fr
ia

bl
e,

 n
at

ur
al

 to
ps

oi
l o

f l
oa

m
y 

ch
ar

ac
te

r, 
w

ith
ou

t a
dm

ix
tu

re
 o

f s
ub

so
il 

m
at

er
ia

l, 
ob

ta
in

ed
 fr

om
 a

 w
el

l-d
ra

in
ed

 a
ra

bl
e 

si
te

, r
ea

so
na

bl
y 

fre
e 

fro
m

 c
la

y,
 lu

m
ps

, c
oa

rs
e 

sa
nd

s,
 s

to
ne

s,
 ro

ot
s,

 
st

ic
ks

, a
nd

 o
th

er
 fo

re
ig

n 
m

at
er

ia
ls

, w
ith

 a
ci

di
ty

 ra
ng

e 
of

 b
et

w
ee

n 
pH

 6
.0

 a
nd

 6
.8

.

N
ot

e:
 A

ll 
pl

an
tin

g 
ar

ea
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

cl
ea

ne
d 

of
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

de
br

is
 (i

e.
 C

on
cr

et
e,

 ru
bb

le
, s

to
ne

s,
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

m
at

er
ia

l, 
et

c.
) p

rio
r t

o 
ad

di
ng

 a
nd

 s
pr

ea
di

ng
 o

f t
he

 to
p 

so
il.

 
1.

 
S

od
 A

re
as

: S
pr

ea
d 

a 
m

in
im

um
 4

” l
ay

er
 o

f t
op

 s
oi

l a
nd

 ra
ke

 s
m

oo
th

.
2.

 
P

la
nt

in
g 

be
d 

ar
ea

s:
 S

pr
ea

d 
a 

m
in

im
um

 4
” l

ay
er

 o
f t

op
 s

oi
l a

nd
 ra

ke
 s

m
oo

th
.

3.
 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Is

la
nd

s/
M

ed
ia

ns
: 

Fr
ac

tu
re

/lo
os

en
 e

xi
st

in
g 

su
bg

ra
de

 to
 a

 m
in

im
um

 2
4"

 
de

pt
h.

 R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

an
y 

su
bg

ra
de

 u
ns

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r p

la
nt

in
g.

 O
nc

e 
su

bg
ra

de
 is

 
cl

ea
n 

of
 d

eb
ris

 a
nd

 lo
os

en
ed

, a
dd

 to
ps

oi
l t

o 
a 

m
in

im
um

 b
er

m
 6

"-
8"

 h
ei

gh
t a

bo
ve

 
is

la
nd

 c
ur

bi
ng

.
4.

 
A

nn
ua

l/P
er

en
ni

al
 b

ed
 a

re
as

: A
dd

 a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f 4
” o

rg
an

ic
 m

at
te

r 
an

d 
til

l t
o 

a 
   

   
 

m
in

im
um

 1
2”

 d
ep

th
.

M
ul

ch
: T

yp
e 

se
le

ct
ed

 d
ep

en
de

nt
 o

n 
re

gi
on

 a
nd

 a
va

ila
bi

lit
y;

 s
ee

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s 

fo
r t

yp
e 

of
 

m
uc

h 
to

 b
e 

us
ed

. H
ol

d 
m

ul
ch

 4
” f

ro
m

 tr
ee

 tr
un

ks
 a

nd
 s

hr
ub

 s
te

m
s.

1.
H

ar
dw

oo
d:

 6
 m

on
th

 o
ld

 w
el

l r
ot

te
d 

do
ub

le
 s

hr
ed

de
d 

na
tiv

e 
ha

rd
w

oo
d 

ba
rk

 m
ul

ch
 n

ot
 

la
rg

er
 t

ha
n 

4”
 in

 le
ng

th
 a

nd
 ½

” i
n 

w
id

th
, f

re
e 

of
 w

oo
d 

ch
ip

s 
an

d 
sa

w
du

st
. I

ns
ta

ll 
m

in
im

um
 d

ep
th

 o
f 3

”.
2.

P
in

e 
S

tra
w

: P
in

e 
st

ra
w

 to
 b

e 
fre

sh
 h

ar
ve

st
, f

re
e 

of
 d

eb
ris

, b
rig

ht
 in

 c
ol

or
. B

al
es

 to
 b

e 
w

ire
d 

an
d 

tig
ht

ly
 b

ou
nd

. N
ee

dl
es

 to
 b

e 
dr

y.
 In

st
al

l m
in

im
um

 d
ep

th
 o

f 3
”.

3.
R

iv
er

 R
oc

k:
 (c

ol
or

) 
lig

ht
 g

ra
y 

to
 b

uf
f t

o 
da

rk
 b

ro
w

n,
 w

as
he

d 
riv

er
 ro

ck
, 1

” –
 3

” i
n 

si
ze

. 
In

st
al

l i
n 

sh
ru

b 
be

ds
 to

 a
n 

ev
en

 d
ep

th
 o

f 3
”. 

W
ee

d 
co

nt
ro

l b
ar

rie
r t

o 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
un

de
r 

al
l r

oc
k 

m
ul

ch
 a

re
as

. U
se

 c
au

tio
n 

du
rin

g 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
no

t t
o 

da
m

ag
e 

pl
an

t m
at

er
ia

l. 
4.

M
in

i N
ug

ge
ts

: I
ns

ta
ll 

to
 a

 m
in

im
um

 d
ep

th
 o

f 2
”-

3”
 a

t a
ll 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 o
f a

nn
ua

l a
nd

 p
er

en
ni

al
 

be
ds

. L
ift

 th
e 

st
em

s 
an

d 
le

av
es

 o
f t

he
 a

nn
ua

ls
 a

nd
 c

ar
ef

ul
ly

 s
pr

ea
d 

th
e 

m
ul

ch
 to

 a
vo

id
 

in
ju

rin
g 

th
e 

pl
an

ts
. G

en
tly

 b
ru

sh
 th

e 
m

ul
ch

 o
ff 

th
e 

pl
an

ts
. 

G
uy

in
g/

S
ta

ki
ng

:
1.

A
rb

or
tie

: G
re

en
 (o

r w
hi

te
) 

st
ak

in
g 

an
d 

gu
yi

ng
 m

at
er

ia
l t

o 
be

 fl
at

, w
ov

en
, p

ol
yp

ro
py

le
ne

 
m

at
er

ia
l, 

¾
” w

id
e 

90
0 

lb
. b

re
ak

 s
tre

ng
th

. A
rb

or
tie

 s
ha

ll 
be

 fa
st

en
ed

 to
 s

ta
ke

s 
in

 a
 

m
an

ne
r w

hi
ch

 p
er

m
its

 tr
ee

 m
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 s
up

po
rts

 th
e 

tre
e.

2.
R

em
ov

e 
G

uy
in

g/
S

ta
ki

ng
 a

fte
r o

ne
 y

ea
r f

ro
m

 p
la

nt
in

g.

Tr
ee

 W
ra

p:
 T

re
e 

w
ra

ps
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 u
se

d 
on

 y
ou

ng
, n

ew
ly

 p
la

nt
ed

 th
in

-b
ar

ke
d 

tre
es

 (C
he

rr
y,

 
C

ra
ba

pp
le

, H
on

ey
 L

oc
us

t, 
Li

nd
en

, M
ap

le
, M

ou
nt

ai
n 

A
sh

, P
lu

m
) 

th
at

 a
re

 m
os

t s
us

ce
pt

ib
le

 to
 

su
n 

sc
al

d/
S

un
bu

rn
. S

ta
nd

ar
d 

w
at

er
pr

oo
fe

d 
tre

e 
w

ra
pp

in
g 

pa
pe

r, 
2-

1/
2”

 w
id

e,
 m

ad
e 

of
 2

 la
ye

rs
 

of
 c

re
pe

 D
ra

ft 
pa

pe
r 

w
ei

gh
in

g 
no

t l
es

s 
th

an
 3

0 
lb

s.
 p

er
 re

am
, c

em
en

te
d 

to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 a
sp

ha
lt.

 
W

ra
p 

th
e 

tre
e 

in
 th

e 
fa

ll 
an

d 
le

av
e 

th
e 

w
ra

p 
in

 p
la

ce
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

w
in

te
r 

an
d 

ea
rly

 s
pr

in
g.

 
Tr

ee
 w

ra
ps

 a
re

 te
m

po
ra

ry
 a

nd
 n

o 
lo

ng
er

 n
ee

de
d 

on
ce

 tr
ee

s 
de

ve
lo

p 
co

rk
y 

ba
rk

.

PA
R

T 
3 

– 
EX

EC
U

TI
O

N

IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

P
rio

r t
o 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
w

or
k,

 th
e 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
in

sp
ec

t t
he

 s
ub

gr
ad

e,
 g

en
er

al
 s

ite
 

co
nd

iti
on

s,
 v

er
ify

 e
le

va
tio

ns
, u

til
ity

 lo
ca

tio
ns

, i
rr

ig
at

io
n,

 a
pp

ro
ve

 to
p 

so
il 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

G
en

er
al

 
C

on
tra

ct
or

 a
nd

 o
bs

er
ve

 th
e 

si
te

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 u

nd
er

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
w

or
k 

is
 to

 b
e 

do
ne

. N
ot

ify
 th

e 
G

en
er

al
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 o
f a

ny
 u

ns
at

is
fa

ct
or

y 
co

nd
iti

on
s,

 a
nd

 w
or

k 
sh

al
l n

ot
 p

ro
ce

ed
 u

nt
il 

su
ch

 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
co

rr
ec

te
d 

an
d 

ar
e 

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
C

on
tra

ct
or

.

PR
EP

A
R

AT
IO

N
P

la
nt

in
g 

sh
al

l b
e 

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 o
nl

y 
by

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
ed

 w
or

km
en

 fa
m

ili
ar

 w
ith

 p
la

nt
in

g 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 
un

de
r t

he
 s

up
er

vi
si

on
 o

f a
 q

ua
lif

ie
d 

su
pe

rv
is

or
.

Lo
ca

te
 p

la
nt

s 
as

 in
di

ca
te

d 
on

 th
e 

pl
an

s 
or

 a
s 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 in
 th

e 
fie

ld
 a

fte
r s

ta
ki

ng
 b

y 
th

e 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

C
on

tra
ct

or
. I

f o
bs

tru
ct

io
ns

 a
re

 e
nc

ou
nt

er
ed

 th
at

 a
re

 n
ot

 s
ho

w
n 

on
 th

e 
dr

aw
in

gs
, d

o 
no

t p
ro

ce
ed

 w
ith

 p
la

nt
in

g 
op

er
at

io
ns

 u
nt

il 
al

te
rn

at
e 

pl
an

t l
oc

at
io

ns
 h

av
e 

be
en

 s
el

ec
te

d 
an

d 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
; s

pa
ci

ng
 o

f p
la

nt
 m

at
er

ia
l s

ha
ll 

be
 a

s 
sh

ow
n 

on
 th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

pl
an

.

E
xc

av
at

e 
ci

rc
ul

ar
 p

la
nt

 p
its

 w
ith

 v
er

tic
al

 s
id

es
, e

xc
ep

t f
or

 p
la

nt
s 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
 in

di
ca

te
d 

to
 b

e 
pl

an
te

d 
in

 b
ed

s.
 P

ro
vi

de
 s

hr
ub

 p
its

 a
t l

ea
st

 1
2”

 g
re

at
er

 th
an

 th
e 

di
am

et
er

 o
f t

he
 ro

ot
 s

ys
te

m
 a

nd
 

24
” g

re
at

er
 fo

r t
re

es
. D

ep
th

 o
f p

it 
sh

al
l a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

th
e 

ro
ot

 s
ys

te
m

. P
ro

vi
de

 u
nd

is
tu

rb
ed

 s
ub

 
gr

ad
e 

to
 h

ol
d 

ro
ot

 b
al

l a
t n

ur
se

ry
 g

ra
de

 a
s 

sh
ow

n 
on

 th
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

.

IN
ST

A
LL

AT
IO

N
S

et
 p

la
nt

 m
at

er
ia

l i
n 

th
e 

pl
an

tin
g 

pi
t t

o 
pr

op
er

 g
ra

de
 a

nd
 a

lig
nm

en
t. 

S
et

 p
la

nt
s 

up
rig

ht
, p

lu
m

b,
 

an
d 

fa
ce

d 
to

 g
iv

e 
th

e 
be

st
 a

pp
ea

ra
nc

e 
or

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

to
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r o
r a

dj
ac

en
t s

tru
ct

ur
e.

 S
et

 
pl

an
t m

at
er

ia
l 2

” –
 3

” a
bo

ve
 th

e 
fin

is
h 

gr
ad

e.
 N

o 
fil

lin
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 a
ro

un
d 

tru
nk

s 
or

 s
te

m
s.

 
B

ac
kf

ill
 th

e 
pi

t w
ith

 to
ps

oi
l m

ix
 a

nd
 e

xc
av

at
ed

 m
at

er
ia

l. 
D

o 
no

t u
se

 fr
oz

en
 o

r m
ud

dy
 m

ix
tu

re
s 

fo
r 

ba
ck

fil
lin

g.
 F

or
m

 a
 ri

ng
 o

f s
oi

l a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

ed
ge

 o
f e

ac
h 

pl
an

tin
g 

pi
t t

o 
re

ta
in

 w
at

er
.

A
fte

r b
al

le
d 

an
d 

w
ra

pp
ed

 in
 b

ur
la

p 
pl

an
ts

 a
re

 s
et

, m
ud

dl
e 

pl
an

tin
g 

so
il 

m
ix

tu
re

 a
ro

un
d 

ba
se

s 
of

 
ba

lls
 a

nd
 fi

ll 
al

l v
oi

ds
.

1.
R

em
ov

e 
al

l b
ur

la
p,

 ro
pe

s,
 a

nd
 w

ire
s 

fro
m

 th
e 

to
p 

1/
3 

of
 th

e 
ro

ot
 b

al
l

S
pa

ce
 g

ro
un

d 
co

ve
r 

pl
an

ts
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 in
di

ca
te

d 
di

m
en

si
on

s.
 A

dj
us

t s
pa

ci
ng

 a
s 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
to

 e
ve

nl
y 

fil
l p

la
nt

in
g 

be
d 

w
ith

 in
di

ca
te

d 
qu

an
tit

y 
of

 p
la

nt
s.

 P
la

nt
 to

 w
ith

in
 2

4”
 o

f t
he

 
tru

nk
s 

of
 tr

ee
s 

an
d 

sh
ru

bs
 w

ith
in

 p
la

nt
in

g 
be

d 
an

d 
to

 w
ith

in
 1

8”
 o

f e
dg

e 
of

 b
ed

.

M
ul

ch
in

g:
1.

M
ul

ch
 tr

ee
 a

nd
 s

hr
ub

 p
la

nt
in

g 
pi

ts
 a

nd
 s

hr
ub

 b
ed

s 
w

ith
 re

qu
ire

d 
m

ul
ch

in
g 

m
at

er
ia

l (
se

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

pl
an

 fo
r m

ul
ch

 ty
pe

); 
de

pt
h 

of
 m

ul
ch

 a
s 

no
te

d 
ab

ov
e.

 H
ol

d 
m

ul
ch

 b
ac

k 
4”

 
aw

ay
 fr

om
 tr

ee
 tr

un
ks

 a
nd

 s
hr

ub
 s

te
m

s.
 T

ho
ro

ug
hl

y 
w

at
er

 m
ul

ch
ed

 a
re

as
. A

fte
r 

w
at

er
in

g,
 ra

ke
 m

ul
ch

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 u
ni

fo
rm

 fi
ni

sh
ed

 s
ur

fa
ce

.

D
ec

or
at

iv
e 

S
to

ne
: (

w
he

re
 in

di
ca

te
d 

on
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

pl
an

)
1.

In
st

al
l w

ee
d 

co
nt

ro
l b

ar
rie

r o
ve

r s
ub

-g
ra

de
 p

rio
r t

o 
in

st
al

lin
g 

st
on

e.
 L

ap
 6

” o
n 

al
l s

id
es

.
2.

P
la

ce
 s

to
ne

 w
ith

ou
t d

am
ag

in
g 

w
ee

d 
ba

rr
ie

r.
3.

A
rr

an
ge

 s
to

ne
s 

fo
r b

es
t a

pp
ea

ra
nc

e 
an

d 
to

 c
ov

er
 a

ll 
w

ee
d 

ba
rr

ie
r f

ab
ric

.

W
ra

pp
in

g,
 g

uy
in

g,
 s

ta
ki

ng
:

1.
In

sp
ec

t t
re

es
 fo

r i
nj

ur
y 

to
 tr

un
ks

, e
vi

de
nc

e 
of

 in
se

ct
 in

fe
st

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 im

pr
op

er
 p

ru
ni

ng
 

be
fo

re
 w

ra
pp

in
g.

2.
W

ra
pp

in
g:

a.
W

ra
p 

tru
nk

s 
of

 a
ll 

yo
un

g 
ne

w
ly

 p
la

nt
ed

 tr
ee

s 
kn

ow
n 

to
 h

av
e 

th
in

 b
ar

k.
 W

ra
p 

sp
ira

lly
 

fro
m

 b
ot

to
m

 to
 to

p 
w

ith
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

tre
e 

w
ra

p 
an

d 
se

cu
re

 in
 p

la
ce

.
b.

O
ve

rla
p 

½
 th

e 
w

id
th

 o
f t

he
 tr

ee
 w

ra
p 

st
rip

 a
nd

 c
ov

er
 th

e 
tru

nk
 fr

om
 th

e 
gr

ou
nd

 to
 th

e 
he

ig
ht

 o
f t

he
 s

ec
on

d 
br

an
ch

.
c.

S
ec

ur
e 

tre
e 

w
ra

p 
in

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
 tw

in
e 

w
ou

nd
 s

pi
ra

lly
 d

ow
nw

ar
d 

in
 th

e 
op

po
si

te
 

di
re

ct
io

n,
 ti

ed
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
tre

e 
in

 a
t l

ea
st

 3
 p

la
ce

s 
in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 th

e 
to

p 
an

d 
bo

tto
m

.
d.

W
ra

p 
th

e 
tre

es
 in

 th
e 

fa
ll 

an
d 

le
av

e 
th

e 
w

ra
p 

in
 p

la
ce

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
w

in
te

r a
nd

 e
ar

ly
 

sp
rin

g.
 

d.
Tr

ee
 w

ra
ps

 a
re

 te
m

po
ra

ry
 a

nd
 n

o 
lo

ng
er

 n
ee

de
d 

on
ce

 th
e 

tre
es

 d
ev

el
op

 c
or

ky
 b

ar
k.

3.
S

ta
ki

ng
/G

uy
in

g:
a.

S
ta

ke
/g

uy
 a

ll 
tre

es
 im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 a

fte
r l

aw
n 

so
dd

in
g 

op
er

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 p

rio
r t

o 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

.
b.

S
ta

ke
 d

ec
id

uo
us

 tr
ee

s 
2”

 c
al

ip
er

 a
nd

 le
ss

. S
ta

ke
 e

ve
rg

re
en

 tr
ee

s 
un

de
r 7

’-0
” t

al
l.

1.
 

S
ta

ke
s 

ar
e 

pl
ac

ed
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 p
re

va
ili

ng
 w

in
d 

di
re

ct
io

n 
an

d 
dr

iv
en

 in
to

 
un

di
st

ur
be

d 
so

il.
2.

 
Ti

es
 a

re
 a

tta
ch

ed
 to

 th
e 

tre
e,

 u
su

al
ly

 a
t t

he
 lo

w
es

t b
ra

nc
h.

 
c.

G
uy

 d
ec

id
uo

us
 tr

ee
s 

ov
er

 2
” c

al
ip

er
. G

uy
 e

ve
rg

re
en

 tr
ee

s 
7’

-0
” t

al
l a

nd
 o

ve
r.

1.
G

uy
 w

ire
s 

to
 b

e 
at

ta
ch

ed
 to

 th
re

e 
st

ak
es

 d
riv

en
 in

to
 u

nd
is

tu
rb

ed
 s

oi
l, 

w
ith

 o
ne

 
st

ak
e 

pl
ac

ed
 in

 th
e 

di
re

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

pr
ev

ai
lin

g 
w

in
d.

 
2.

 
Ti

es
 a

re
 a

tta
ch

ed
 to

 th
e 

tre
e 

as
 h

ig
h 

as
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

.
3.

Th
e 

ax
is

 o
f t

he
 s

ta
ke

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

t 9
0 

de
gr

ee
 a

ng
le

 to
 th

e 
ax

is
 o

n 
th

e 
pu

ll 
of

 th
e 

gu
y 

w
ire

.  
4.

R
em

ov
e 

al
l g

uy
in

g 
an

d 
st

ak
in

g 
af

te
r 

on
e 

ye
ar

 fr
om

 p
la

nt
in

g.
 

P
ru

ni
ng

:
1.

P
ru

ne
 d

ec
id

uo
us

 tr
ee

s 
an

d 
ev

er
gr

ee
ns

 o
nl

y 
to

 re
m

ov
e 

br
ok

en
 o

r d
am

ag
ed

 b
ra

nc
he

s.

W
O

R
K

M
A

N
SH

IP
D

ur
in

g 
la

nd
sc

ap
e/

irr
ig

at
io

n
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
op

er
at

io
ns

, a
ll 

ar
ea

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
ke

pt
 n

ea
t a

nd
 c

le
an

. 
P

re
ca

ut
io

ns
 s

ha
ll 

be
 ta

ke
n 

to
 a

vo
id

 d
am

ag
e 

to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
. A

ll 
w

or
k 

sh
al

l b
e 

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 
in

 a
 s

af
e 

m
an

ne
r t

o 
th

e 
op

er
at

or
s,

 th
e 

oc
cu

pa
nt

s 
an

d 
an

y 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

.

U
po

n 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

op
er

at
io

ns
, a

ll 
ex

ce
ss

 m
at

er
ia

ls
, e

qu
ip

m
en

t, 
de

br
is

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 

m
at

er
ia

l s
ha

ll 
be

 c
le

an
ed

 u
p 

an
d 

re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

si
te

; u
nl

es
s 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 h

av
e 

be
en

 g
ra

nt
ed

 
by

 th
e 

ow
ne

r t
o 

us
e 

on
-s

ite
 tr

as
h 

re
ce

pt
ac

le
s.

 S
w

ee
p 

pa
rk

in
g 

an
d 

w
al

ks
 c

le
an

 o
f d

irt
 a

nd
 

de
br

is
. R

em
ov

e 
al

l p
la

nt
 ta

gs
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 d
eb

ris
 fr

om
 la

w
ns

 a
nd

 p
la

nt
in

g 
ar

ea
s.

A
ny

 d
am

ag
e 

to
 th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e,

 th
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 o

r t
he

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

 c
au

se
d 

by
 th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

be
 re

pa
ire

d 
by

 th
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 w
ith

ou
t c

ha
rg

e 
to

 th
e 

ow
ne

r.

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
pr

ov
id

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 u

nt
il 

w
or

k 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

cc
ep

te
d 

by
 th

e 
O

w
ne

r's
 

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e.

 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
ha

ll 
in

cl
ud

e 
m

ow
in

g,
 fe

rti
liz

in
g,

 m
ul

ch
in

g,
 p

ru
ni

ng
, c

ul
tiv

at
io

n,
 w

ee
di

ng
, w

at
er

in
g,

 
an

d 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 in
se

ct
ic

id
es

 a
nd

 fu
ng

ic
id

es
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

pl
an

ts
 a

nd
 

la
w

ns
 fr

ee
 o

f i
ns

ec
ts

 a
nd

 d
is

ea
se

.
1.

R
e-

se
t s

et
tle

d 
pl

an
ts

 to
 p

ro
pe

r g
ra

de
 a

nd
 p

os
iti

on
. R

es
to

re
 p

la
nt

in
g 

sa
uc

er
 a

nd
 a

dj
ac

en
t 

m
at

er
ia

l a
nd

 re
m

ov
e 

de
ad

 m
at

er
ia

l.
2.

re
pa

ir 
gu

y 
w

ire
s 

an
d 

st
ak

es
 a

s 
re

qu
ire

d.
 R

em
ov

e 
al

l s
ta

ke
s 

an
d 

gu
y 

w
ire

s 
af

te
r 1

 y
ea

r.
3.

C
or

re
ct

 d
ef

ec
tiv

e 
w

or
k 

as
 s

oo
n 

as
 p

os
si

bl
e 

af
te

r d
ef

ic
ie

nc
ie

s 
be

co
m

e 
ap

pa
re

nt
 a

nd
 

w
ea

th
er

 a
nd

 s
ea

so
n 

pe
rm

it.
4.

W
at

er
 tr

ee
s,

 p
la

nt
s 

an
d 

gr
ou

nd
 c

ov
er

 b
ed

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

fir
st

 2
4 

ho
ur

s 
of

 in
iti

al
 p

la
nt

in
g,

 
an

d
no

tl
es

s
th

an
tw

ic
e

pe
rw

ee
k

un
til

fin
al

ac
ce

pt
an

ce
.

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S

Th
e 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

pr
ov

id
e 

as
 a

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
bi

d,
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 fo

r a
 p

er
io

d 
of

 1
 y

ea
r 

 a
fte

r f
in

al
 

ac
ce

pt
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 la
nd

sc
ap

in
g.

 T
he

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 m

us
t b

e 
ab

le
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 if

 re
qu

es
te

d 
by

 th
e 

O
w

ne
r o

r p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

na
m

e 
of

 a
 re

pu
ta

bl
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 w
ho

 c
an

 p
ro

vi
de

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

.

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

A
ll 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 b
y 

tra
in

ed
 p

er
so

nn
el

 u
si

ng
 c

ur
re

nt
, 

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
 h

or
tic

ul
tu

ra
l p

ra
ct

ic
es

.

A
ll 

w
or

k 
sh

al
l b

e 
pe

rfo
rm

ed
 in

 a
 m

an
ne

r 
th

at
 m

ai
nt

ai
ns

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 in
te

nt
 o

f t
he

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
de

si
gn

.

A
ll 

ch
em

ic
al

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 s
ha

ll 
be

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 c
ur

re
nt

 c
ou

nt
y,

 s
ta

te
 a

nd
 

fe
de

ra
l l

aw
s,

 u
si

ng
 E

PA
 re

gi
st

er
ed

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 m

et
ho

ds
 o

f a
pp

lic
at

io
n.

 T
he

se
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 

sh
al

l b
e 

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
of

 a
 L

ic
en

se
d 

C
er

tif
ie

d 
ap

pl
ic

at
or

.

A
PP

R
O

VA
LS

A
ny

 w
or

k 
pe

rfo
rm

ed
 in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 th

at
 w

hi
ch

 is
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

 s
ha

ll 
on

ly
 b

e 
do

ne
 u

po
n 

w
rit

te
n 

ap
pr

ov
al

 b
y 

th
e 

O
w

ne
r’s

 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e

 (G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

 o
f t

he
 re

st
au

ra
nt

).

A
ll 

se
as

on
al

 c
ol

or
 s

el
ec

tio
ns

 s
ha

ll 
be

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

 p
rio

r t
o 

or
de

rin
g 

an
d 

in
st

al
la

tio
n.

SO
IL

 T
ES

TI
N

G
Th

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
pe

rfo
rm

 s
oi

l t
es

ts
 a

s 
ne

ed
ed

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
im

ba
la

nc
es

 o
r 

de
fic

ie
nc

ie
s 

ca
us

in
g 

pl
an

t m
at

er
ia

l d
ec

lin
e.

 T
he

 o
w

ne
r s

ha
ll 

be
 n

ot
ifi

ed
 o

f t
he

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n

 
fo

r a
pp

ro
va

l, 
an

d 
th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

co
rr

ec
tio

ns
 m

ad
e 

at
 a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l c

os
t t

o 
th

e 
ow

ne
r.

A
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

S
oi

l T
es

t R
es

ul
ts

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Tr

ee
s 

an
d 

Sh
ru

bs
Tu

rf

pH
 R

an
ge

5.
0-

7.
0

6.
0-

7.
0

O
rg

an
ic

 M
at

te
r

>1
.5

%
>2

.5
%

M
ag

ne
si

um
 (M

g)
10

0+
lb

s.
/a

cr
e

10
0+

lb
s.

/a
cr

e
Ph

os
ph

or
us

 (P
2O

5)
15

0+
lb

s.
/a

cr
e

15
0+

lb
s.

/a
cr

e
Po

ta
ss

iu
m

 (K
2O

)
12

0+
lb

s.
/a

cr
e

12
0+

lb
s.

/a
cr

e
So

lu
bl

e 
sa

lts
/

N
ot

 to
 e

xc
ee

d 
90

0p
pm

/1
.9

 m
m

ho
s/

cm
N

ot
 to

 e
xc

ee
d 

75
0p

pm
/0

.7
5 

m
m

ho
s/

cm
C

on
du

ct
iv

ity
in

 s
oi

l; 
no

t t
o 

ex
ce

ed
 1

40
0 

pp
m

/2
.5

in
 s

oi
l; 

no
t t

o 
ex

ce
ed

 2
00

0 
pp

m
/2

.0
m

m
ho

s/
cm

 in
 h

ig
h 

or
ga

ni
c 

m
ix

m
m

ho
s/

cm
 in

 h
ig

h 
or

ga
ni

c 
m

ix

Fo
r u

nu
su

al
 s

oi
l c

on
di

tio
ns

, t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
op

tio
na

l t
es

ts
 a

re
 re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

w
ith

 le
ve

ls
 n

ot
 to

 e
xc

ee
d:

B
or

on
3 

po
un

ds
 p

er
 a

cr
e

M
an

ga
ne

se
50

 p
ou

nd
s 

pe
r a

cr
e

P
ot

as
si

um
 (K

2O
)

45
0 

po
un

ds
 p

er
 a

cr
e

S
od

iu
m

20
 p

ou
nd

s 
pe

r a
cr

e

W
O

R
K

M
A

N
SH

IP
D

ur
in

g 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
, a

ll 
ar

ea
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

ke
pt

 n
ea

t a
nd

 c
le

an
. P

re
ca

ut
io

ns
 

sh
al

l b
e 

ta
ke

n 
to

 a
vo

id
 d

am
ag

e 
to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

. A
ll 

w
or

k 
sh

al
l b

e 
pe

rfo
rm

ed
 in

 a
 s

af
e 

m
an

ne
r t

o 
th

e 
op

er
at

or
s,

 th
e 

oc
cu

pa
nt

s 
an

d 
an

y 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

.

U
po

n 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
, a

ll 
de

br
is

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 m

at
er

ia
l s

ha
ll 

be
 c

le
an

ed
 u

p 
an

d 
re

m
ov

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
si

te
, u

nl
es

s 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 g

ra
nt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ow

ne
r t

o 
us

e 
on

-s
ite

 
tra

sh
 re

ce
pt

ac
le

s.

A
ny

 d
am

ag
e 

to
 th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e,

 th
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 o

r t
he

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

 c
au

se
d 

by
 th

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

on
tra

ct
or

, s
ha

ll 
be

 re
pa

ire
d 

by
 th

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

on
tra

ct
or

 w
ith

ou
t c

ha
rg

e 
to

 th
e 

ow
ne

r.

TU
R

F
G

EN
ER

A
L 

C
LE

A
N

 U
P

P
rio

r t
o 

m
ow

in
g,

 a
ll 

tra
sh

, s
tic

ks
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 u
nw

an
te

d 
de

br
is

 s
ha

ll 
be

 re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 la
w

ns
, p

la
nt

 
be

ds
, a

nd
 p

av
ed

 a
re

as
.

M
O

W
IN

G
W

ar
m

 s
ea

so
n 

gr
as

se
s 

(i.
e.

 B
er

m
ud

a 
gr

as
s)

 s
ha

ll 
be

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

at
 a

 h
ei

gh
t o

f 1
” t

o 
2”

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

gr
ow

in
g 

se
as

on
.

C
oo

l s
ea

so
n 

gr
as

se
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
bl

ue
 g

ra
ss

, t
al

l f
es

cu
e,

 p
er

en
ni

al
 ry

eg
ra

ss
, e

tc
., 

sh
al

l b
e 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

at
 a

 h
ei

gh
t o

f 2
” t

o 
3”

 in
 s

pr
in

g 
an

d 
fa

ll.
 F

ro
m

 J
un

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
S

ep
te

m
be

r, 
m

ow
in

g 
he

ig
ht

 s
ha

ll 
be

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

at
 n

o 
le

ss
 th

an
 3

”.

Th
e 

m
ow

in
g 

op
er

at
io

n 
in

cl
ud

es
 tr

im
m

in
g 

ar
ou

nd
 a

ll 
ob

st
ac

le
s,

 ra
ki

ng
 e

xc
es

si
ve

 g
ra

ss
 c

lip
pi

ng
s 

an
d 

re
m

ov
in

g 
de

br
is

 fr
om

 w
al

ks
, c

ur
bs

, a
nd

 p
ar

ki
ng

 a
re

as
. C

au
tio

n:
 W

ee
d 

ea
te

rs
 s

ho
ul

d 
N

O
T 

be
 u

se
d 

ar
ou

nd
 tr

ee
s 

be
ca

us
e 

of
 p

ot
en

tia
l d

am
ag

e 
to

 th
e 

ba
rk

.

ED
G

IN
G

E
dg

in
g 

of
 a

ll 
si

de
w

al
ks

, c
ur

bs
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 p
av

ed
 a

re
as

 s
ha

ll 
be

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 o

nc
e 

ev
er

y 
ot

he
r 

m
ow

in
g.

 D
eb

ris
 fr

om
 th

e 
ed

gi
ng

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 s

ha
ll 

be
 re

m
ov

ed
 a

nd
 th

e 
ar

ea
s 

sw
ep

t c
le

an
. 

C
au

tio
n 

sh
al

l b
e 

us
ed

 to
 a

vo
id

 fl
yi

ng
 d

eb
ris

.

LI
M

IN
G

 &
 F

ER
TI

LI
ZI

N
G

A 
so

il 
te

st
 s

ha
ll 

be
 ta

ke
n 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
w

he
th

er
 a

n 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 li
m

es
to

ne
 in

 la
te

 fa
ll 

is
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
 If

 li
m

es
to

ne
 is

 re
qu

ire
d,

 th
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
sp

ec
ify

 th
e 

ra
te

, o
bt

ai
n 

ap
pr

ov
al

 fr
om

 th
e 

ow
ne

r a
nd

 a
pp

ly
 it

 a
t a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l c

os
t. 

A 
un

it 
pr

ic
e 

fo
r l

im
in

g 
of

 tu
rf 

sh
al

l 
ac

co
m

pa
ny

 th
e 

bi
d 

ba
se

d 
on

 a
 ra

te
 o

f 5
0 

po
un

ds
 p

er
 1

00
0 

sq
ua

re
 fe

et
.

Fe
rti

liz
er

 s
ha

ll 
be

 a
pp

lie
d 

in
 a

re
as

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
tu

rf 
sp

ec
ie

s.

LA
W

N
 W

EE
D

 C
O

N
TR

O
L:

 H
ER

B
IC

ID
ES

S
el

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
pr

op
er

 u
se

 o
f h

er
bi

ci
de

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
’s

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y.
 A

ll 
ch

em
ic

al
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 s

ha
ll 

be
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
of

 a
 L

ic
en

se
d 

C
er

tif
ie

d 
A

pp
lic

at
or

. R
ea

d 
th

e 
la

be
l p

rio
r 

to
 a

pp
ly

in
g 

an
y 

ch
em

ic
al

.

IN
SE

C
T 

&
 D

IS
EA

SE
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
FO

R
 T

U
R

F
Th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
be

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r m

on
ito

rin
g 

th
e 

si
te

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 o

n 
ea

ch
 v

is
it 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
if 

an
y 

in
se

ct
 p

es
t o

r d
is

ea
se

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
ex

is
t. 

Th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

in
se

ct
 p

es
t o

r 
di

se
as

e,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
ho

st
 p

la
nt

, a
nd

 th
en

 c
on

su
lt 

th
e 

m
os

t c
ur

re
nt

 e
di

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
E

xt
en

si
on

 S
er

vi
ce

’s
 “C

om
m

er
ci

al
 In

se
ct

ic
id

e 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n
 fo

r T
ur

f”
 fo

r c
on

tro
l. 

Th
e 

lic
en

se
d 

ap
pl

ic
at

or
 s

ha
ll 

be
 fa

m
ili

ar
 w

ith
 th

e 
la

be
l p

ro
vi

de
d 

fo
r t

he
 s

el
ec

te
d 

pr
od

uc
t p

rio
r t

o 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n.

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
tre

at
m

en
t t

o 
co

nt
ro

l i
ns

ec
t p

es
ts

 s
ha

ll 
be

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
 p

ric
e.

TR
EE

S,
 S

H
R

U
B

S
, &

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 C
O

VE
R

PR
U

N
IN

G
A

ll 
or

na
m

en
ta

l t
re

es
, s

hr
ub

s 
an

d 
gr

ou
nd

 c
ov

er
 s

ha
ll 

be
 p

ru
ne

d 
w

he
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 to

 re
m

ov
e 

de
ad

 o
r d

am
ag

ed
 b

ra
nc

he
s,

 d
ev

el
op

 th
e 

na
tu

ra
l s

ha
pe

s.
 D

o 
no

t s
he

ar
 tr

ee
s 

or
 s

hr
ub

s.
 If

 
pr

ev
io

us
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 to
 s

he
ar

 a
nd

 b
al

l, 
th

en
 a

 n
at

ur
al

 s
ha

pe
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

st
or

ed
 g

ra
du

al
ly

.

Pr
un

in
g 

G
ui

de
lin

es
:

1.
P

ru
ne

 th
os

e 
th

at
 fl

ow
er

 b
ef

or
e 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 J

un
e 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 a
fte

r f
lo

w
er

in
g.

 F
lo

w
er

 b
ud

s 
de

ve
lo

p 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 g
ro

w
in

g 
se

as
on

. F
al

l, 
w

in
te

r 
or

 s
pr

in
g 

pr
un

in
g 

w
ou

ld
 re

du
ce

 
th

e 
sp

rin
g 

flo
w

er
in

g 
di

sp
la

y.
2.

P
ru

ne
 th

os
e 

th
at

 fl
ow

er
 in

 s
um

m
er

 o
r a

ut
um

n 
in

 w
in

te
r 

or
 s

pr
in

g 
be

fo
re

 n
ew

 g
ro

w
th

 
be

gi
ns

, s
in

ce
 th

es
e 

pl
an

ts
 d

ev
el

op
 fl

ow
er

s 
on

 n
ew

 g
ro

w
th

.
3.

D
el

ay
 p

ru
ni

ng
 p

la
nt

s 
gr

ow
n 

fo
r o

rn
am

en
ta

l f
ru

its
, s

uc
h 

as
 c

ot
on

ea
st

er
s,

 p
yr

ac
an

th
as

 
an

d 
vi

bu
rn

um
s.

 
4.

H
ol

lie
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r e
ve

rg
re

en
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

pr
un

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
w

in
te

r 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 u
se

 th
ei

r b
ra

nc
he

s 
fo

r s
ea

so
na

l d
ec

or
at

io
n.

 H
ow

ev
er

, s
ev

er
e 

pr
un

in
g 

of
 e

ve
rg

re
en

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

do
ne

 in
 e

ar
ly

 
sp

rin
g 

on
ly

.
5.

B
ro

ad
le

af
 e

ve
rg

re
en

 s
hr

ub
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

ha
nd

-p
ru

ne
d 

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
ei

r n
at

ur
al

 a
pp

ea
ra

nc
e 

af
te

r t
he

 n
ew

 g
ro

w
th

 h
ar

de
ns

 o
ff.

6.
H

ed
ge

s 
or

 s
hr

ub
s 

th
at

 re
qu

ire
 s

he
ar

in
g 

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
fo

rm
al

 a
pp

ea
ra

nc
e 

sh
al

l b
e 

pr
un

ed
 a

s 
re

qu
ire

d.
 D

ea
d 

w
oo

d 
sh

al
l b

e 
re

m
ov

ed
 fr

om
 s

he
ar

ed
 p

la
nt

s 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

fir
st

 
sh

ea
rin

g 
of

 th
e 

se
as

on
.

7.
C

on
ife

rs
 s

ha
ll 

be
 p

ru
ne

d,
 if

 re
qu

ire
d,

 a
cc

or
di

ng
 to

 th
ei

r g
en

us
.

A.
Ye

w
s,

 ju
ni

pe
rs

, h
em

lo
ck

s,
 a

rb
or

vi
ta

e,
 a

nd
 fa

ls
e-

cy
pr

es
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

pr
un

ed
 a

fte
r 

ne
w

 g
ro

w
th

 h
as

 h
ar

de
ne

d 
of

f i
n 

la
te

 s
um

m
er

. I
f s

ev
er

e 
pr

un
in

g 
is

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
, i

t m
us

t 
be

 d
on

e 
in

 e
ar

ly
 s

pr
in

g.
B.

Fi
rs

 a
nd

 s
pr

uc
es

 m
ay

 b
e 

lig
ht

ly
 p

ru
ne

d 
in

 la
te

 s
um

m
er

, f
al

l, 
or

 w
in

te
r a

fte
r 

co
m

pl
et

in
g 

gr
ow

th
. L

ea
ve

 s
id

e 
bu

ds
. N

ev
er

 c
ut

 c
en

tra
l l

ea
de

r.
C

.
P

in
es

 m
ay

 b
e 

lig
ht

ly
 p

ru
ne

d 
in

 e
ar

ly
 J

un
e 

by
 re

du
ci

ng
 c

an
dl

es
.

8.
G

ro
un

dc
ov

er
 s

ha
ll 

be
 e

dg
ed

 a
nd

 p
ru

ne
d 

as
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 c
on

ta
in

 it
 w

ith
in

 it
s 

bo
rd

er
s.

9.
Th

in
ni

ng
: R

em
ov

e 
br

an
ch

es
 a

nd
 w

at
er

 s
pr

ou
ts

 b
y 

cu
tti

ng
 th

em
 b

ac
k 

to
 th

ei
r p

oi
nt

 o
f 

or
ig

in
 o

n 
pa

re
nt

 s
te

m
s.

 T
hi

s 
m

et
ho

d 
re

su
lts

 in
 a

 m
or

e 
op

en
 p

la
nt

, w
ith

ou
t s

tim
ul

at
in

g 
ex

ce
ss

iv
e 

gr
ow

th
. T

hi
nn

in
g 

is
 u

se
d 

on
 c

re
pe

 m
yr

tle
s,

 li
la

cs
, v

ib
ur

nu
m

s,
 s

m
ok

e 
bu

sh
,e

tc
.

10
.R

en
ew

al
 p

ru
ni

ng
: R

em
ov

e 
ol

de
st

 b
ra

nc
he

s 
of

 s
hr

ub
 a

t g
ro

un
d,

 le
av

in
g 

th
e 

yo
un

ge
r, 

m
or

e 
vi

go
ro

us
 b

ra
nc

he
s.

 A
ls

o 
re

m
ov

e 
w

ea
k 

st
em

s.
 O

n 
ov

er
gr

ow
n 

pl
an

ts
, t

hi
s 

m
et

ho
d 

m
ay

 b
e 

be
st

 d
on

e 
ov

er
 a

 th
re

e-
ye

ar
 p

er
io

d.
 R

en
ew

al
 p

ru
ni

ng
 m

ay
 b

e 
us

ed
 o

n 
ab

el
ia

, 
fo

rs
yt

hi
a,

 d
eu

tz
ia

, s
pi

ra
ea

, e
tc

.

P
la

nt
s 

ov
er

ha
ng

in
g 

pa
ss

ag
ew

ay
s 

an
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
da

m
ag

ed
 p

la
nt

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
pr

un
ed

 a
s 

ne
ed

ed
.

S
ha

de
 tr

ee
s 

th
at

 c
an

no
t b

e 
ad

eq
ua

te
ly

 p
ru

ne
d 

fro
m

 th
e 

gr
ou

nd
 s

ha
ll 

no
t b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

. A
 c

er
tif

ie
d 

ar
bo

ris
t u

nd
er

 a
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

 s
ha

ll 
pe

rfo
rm

 th
is

 ty
pe

 o
f 

w
or

k.

SP
R

IN
G

 C
LE

A
N

U
P

P
la

nt
 b

ed
s 

sh
al

l r
ec

ei
ve

 a
 g

en
er

al
 c

le
an

up
 b

ef
or

e 
fe

rti
liz

in
g 

an
d 

m
ul

ch
in

g.
 C

le
an

up
 in

cl
ud

es
 

re
m

ov
in

g 
de

br
is

 a
nd

 tr
as

h 
fro

m
 b

ed
s 

an
d 

cu
tti

ng
 b

ac
k 

he
rb

ac
eo

us
 p

er
en

ni
al

s 
le

ft 
st

an
di

ng
 

th
ro

ug
h 

w
in

te
r, 

e.
g.

 o
rn

am
en

ta
l g

ra
ss

es
, S

ed
um

 A
ut

um
n 

Jo
y.

FE
R

TI
LI

ZI
N

G
Fo

r t
re

es
, t

he
 ra

te
 o

f f
er

til
iz

at
io

n 
de

pe
nd

s 
on

 th
e 

tre
e 

sp
ec

ie
s,

 tr
ee

 v
ig

or
, a

re
a 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r 
fe

rti
liz

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 g

ro
w

th
 s

ta
ge

 o
f t

he
 tr

ee
. M

at
ur

e 
sp

ec
im

en
s 

be
ne

fit
 fr

om
 fe

rti
liz

at
io

n 
ev

er
y 

3 
to

 
4 

ye
ar

s;
 y

ou
ng

er
 tr

ee
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

fe
rti

liz
ed

 m
or

e 
of

te
n 

du
rin

g 
ra

pi
d 

gr
ow

th
 s

ta
ge

s.

Th
e 

cu
rr

en
t r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
ra

te
 o

f 1
00

0 
sq

ua
re

 fe
et

 o
f a

re
a 

un
de

r 
th

e 
tre

e 
to

 
be

 fe
rti

liz
ed

. F
or

 d
ec

id
uo

us
 tr

ee
s,

 2
 to

 6
 p

ou
nd

s 
of

 N
itr

og
en

 p
er

 1
00

0 
sq

ua
re

 fe
et

; f
or

 
na

rr
ow

-le
af

 e
ve

rg
re

en
s,

 1
 to

 4
 p

ou
nd

s 
of

 N
itr

og
en

 p
er

 1
00

0 
sq

ua
re

 fe
et

; f
or

 b
ro

ad
le

af
 

ev
er

gr
ee

ns
, 1

 to
 3

 p
ou

nd
s 

of
 N

itr
og

en
 p

er
 1

00
0 

sq
ua

re
 fe

et
.

S
hr

ub
s 

an
d 

gr
ou

nd
co

ve
r 

sh
al

l b
e 

to
p-

dr
es

se
d 

w
ith

 c
om

po
st

 1
” d

ee
p,

 o
r f

er
til

iz
ed

 o
nc

e 
in

 M
ar

ch
 

w
ith

 1
0-

6-
4 

an
al

ys
is

 fe
rti

liz
er

 a
t t

he
 ra

te
 o

f 3
 p

ou
nd

s 
pe

r 1
00

 s
qu

ar
e 

fe
et

 o
f b

ed
 a

re
a.

 
E

ric
ac

eo
us

 m
at

er
ia

l s
ha

ll 
be

 fe
rti

liz
ed

 w
ith

 a
n 

er
ic

ac
eo

us
 fe

rti
liz

er
 a

t t
he

 m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r’s
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n

 ra
te

. I
f p

la
nt

s 
ar

e 
gr

ow
in

g 
po

or
ly

, a
 s

oi
l s

am
pl

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ta
ke

n.

M
U

LC
H

IN
G

A
nn

ua
lly

, a
ll 

tre
e 

an
d 

sh
ru

b 
be

ds
 w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 a

nd
 m

ul
ch

ed
, t

o 
a 

m
in

im
um

 d
ep

th
 o

f 3
” w

ith
 

qu
al

ity
 m

ul
ch

 to
 m

at
ch

 e
xi

st
in

g.
 B

ed
 p

re
pa

ra
tio

n 
sh

al
l i

nc
lu

de
 re

m
ov

in
g 

al
l w

ee
ds

, c
le

an
in

g 
up

 
sa

id
 b

ed
, e

dg
in

g 
an

d 
cu

lti
va

tin
g 

de
ca

ye
d 

m
ul

ch
 in

to
 th

e 
so

il.
 D

eb
ris

 fr
om

 e
dg

in
g 

is
 to

 b
e 

re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 b
ed

s 
w

he
re

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
. I

f d
ee

m
ed

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
, a

 p
re

-e
m

er
ge

nt
 h

er
bi

ci
de

 m
ay

 b
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

to
 th

e 
so

il 
to

 in
hi

bi
t t

he
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f f
ut

ur
e 

w
ee

ds
.

O
rg

an
ic

al
ly

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

ga
rd

en
s 

sh
al

l n
ot

 re
ce

iv
e 

an
y 

pr
e-

em
er

ge
nt

 h
er

bi
ci

de
s.

 M
ul

ch
 in

 e
xc

es
s 

of
 4

” w
ill

 b
e 

re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

be
d 

ar
ea

s.
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
C

A
R

E
 s

ha
ll 

be
 ta

ke
n 

in
 th

e 
m

ul
ch

in
g 

op
er

at
io

n 
no

t t
o 

ov
er

-m
ul

ch
 o

r c
ov

er
 th

e 
ba

se
 o

f t
re

es
 a

nd
 s

hr
ub

s.
 T

hi
s 

ca
n 

be
 d

et
rim

en
ta

l t
o 

th
e 

he
al

th
 o

f t
he

 p
la

nt
s.

W
EE

D
IN

G
A

ll 
be

ds
 s

ha
ll 

be
 w

ee
de

d 
on

 a
 c

on
tin

uo
us

 b
as

is
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

gr
ow

in
g 

se
as

on
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

ne
at

 a
pp

ea
ra

nc
e 

at
 a

ll 
tim

es
.

P
re

-e
m

er
ge

nt
 (s

oi
l-a

pp
lie

d)
 a

nd
 p

os
t-e

m
er

ge
nt

 (f
ol

ia
r-

ap
pl

ie
d)

 h
er

bi
ci

de
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

us
ed

 w
he

re
 

an
d 

w
he

n 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 a
nd

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

od
uc

t’s
 la

be
l.

IN
SE

C
T 

&
 D

IS
EA

SE
 C

O
N

TR
O

L:
 T

R
EE

S
, S

H
R

U
B

S
 &

 G
R

O
U

N
D

C
O

VE
R

Th
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 c
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

be
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r m
on

ito
rin

g 
th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

si
te

 o
n 

a 
re

gu
la

r 
ba

si
s.

 T
he

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
fre

qu
en

cy
 s

ha
ll 

be
 m

on
th

ly
 e

xc
ep

t f
or

 g
ro

w
in

g 
se

as
on

, w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
ev

er
y 

ot
he

r w
ee

k.
 T

ra
in

ed
 p

er
so

nn
el

 s
ha

ll 
m

on
ito

r 
fo

r p
la

nt
 d

am
ag

in
g 

in
se

ct
 a

ct
iv

ity
, p

la
nt

 
pa

th
og

en
ic

 d
is

ea
se

s 
an

d 
po

te
nt

ia
l c

ul
tu

ra
l p

ro
bl

em
s 

in
 th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e.

 T
he

 p
es

t o
r c

ul
tu

ra
l 

pr
ob

le
m

 w
ill

 b
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
un

de
r t

he
 s

up
er

vi
si

on
 o

f t
he

 c
on

tra
ct

or
.

Fo
r p

la
nt

 d
am

ag
in

g 
in

se
ct

s 
an

d 
m

ite
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 th
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e,
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
co

ns
ul

t 
an

d 
fo

llo
w

 th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 m

os
t c

ur
re

nt
 e

di
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

st
at

e 
C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

on
 in

se
ct

 c
on

tro
l o

n 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

pl
an

t m
at

er
ia

l.

P
la

nt
 p

at
ho

ge
ni

c 
di

se
as

e 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 th

at
 c

an
 b

e 
re

so
lv

ed
 b

y 
pr

un
in

g 
or

 p
hy

si
ca

l r
em

ov
al

 o
f d

am
ag

ed
 p

la
nt

 p
ar

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
pe

rfo
rm

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

. F
or

 a
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l c
ha

rg
e,

 p
la

nt
 p

at
ho

ge
ni

c 
di

se
as

es
 th

at
 c

an
 b

e 
re

so
lv

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
pr

op
er

ly
 ti

m
ed

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 o

f f
un

gi
ci

de
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

m
ad

e 
w

he
n 

th
e 

ow
ne

r a
ut

ho
riz

es
 it

.

If 
th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 n
ot

es
 a

n 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 in
se

ct
-o

r 
di

se
as

e-
pr

on
e 

pl
an

t s
pe

ci
es

 in
 th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e,

 
he

/s
he

 w
ill

 s
ug

ge
st

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t w

ith
 a

 m
or

e 
pe

st
-r

es
is

ta
nt

 c
ul

tiv
ar

 o
r s

pe
ci

es
 th

at
 is

 c
on

si
st

en
t 

w
ith

 th
e 

in
te

nt
 o

f t
he

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
de

si
gn

.

N
O

TE
: F

or
 id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n

 o
f p

la
nt

-d
am

ag
in

g
 in

se
ct

s 
an

d 
m

ite
s,

 a
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

te
xt

bo
ok

 th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

us
ed

 is
 In

se
ct

s 
th

at
 fe

ed
 o

n 
Tr

ee
s 

an
d 

Sh
ru

bs
 b

y 
Jo

hn
so

n 
an

d 
Ly

on
, C

om
st

oc
k 

P
ub

lis
hi

ng
 

A
ss

oc
ia

te
s.

 F
or

 p
la

n 
pa

th
og

en
ic

 d
is

ea
se

s,
 tw

o 
re

fe
re

nc
es

 a
re

 s
ug

ge
st

ed
: S

co
ut

in
g 

an
d 

C
on

tro
llin

g 
W

oo
dy

 O
rn

am
en

ta
l D

is
ea

se
s 

in
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

s 
an

d 
N

ur
se

rie
s ,

 a
ut

ho
riz

ed
 b

y 
G

ar
y 

M
oo

rm
an

, p
ub

lis
he

d 
by

 P
en

n 
S

ta
te

 C
ol

le
ge

 o
f A

gr
ic

ul
tu

ra
l S

ci
en

ce
s,

 a
nd

 D
is

ea
se

s 
of

 T
re

es
 

an
d 

Sh
ru

bs
 b

y 
S

in
cl

ai
r a

nd
 L

yo
n,

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
by

 C
om

st
oc

k 
P

ub
lis

hi
ng

 P
re

ss
.

TR
A

SH
 R

EM
O

VA
L

Th
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 c
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

re
m

ov
e 

tra
sh

 fr
om

 a
ll 

sh
ru

b 
an

d 
gr

ou
nd

co
ve

r 
be

ds
 w

ith
 e

ac
h 

vi
si

t.

LE
A

F 
R

EM
O

VA
L

A
ll 

fa
lle

n 
le

av
es

 s
ha

ll 
be

 re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

si
te

 in
 N

ov
em

be
r 

an
d 

on
ce

 in
 D

ec
em

be
r. 

If 
re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
ow

ne
r, 

th
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 c
on

tra
ct

or
, a

t a
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l c
os

t t
o 

th
e 

ow
ne

r s
ha

ll 
pe

rfo
rm

 s
up

pl
em

en
ta

l l
ea

f r
em

ov
al

s.

W
IN

TE
R

 C
LE

A
N

-U
P

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t s

ha
ll 

re
ce

iv
e 

a 
ge

ne
ra

l c
le

an
-u

p 
on

ce
 d

ur
in

g 
ea

ch
 o

f t
he

 w
in

te
r 

m
on

th
s,

 i.
e.

, 
Ja

nu
ar

y,
 F

eb
ru

ar
y,

 a
nd

 M
ar

ch
.

C
le

an
-u

p 
in

cl
ud

es
:

•
C

le
an

in
g 

cu
rb

s 
an

d 
pa

rk
in

g 
ar

ea
s

•
R

em
ov

in
g 

al
l t

ra
sh

 a
nd

 u
nw

an
te

d 
de

br
is

•
Tu

rn
in

g 
m

ul
ch

 w
he

re
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

•
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

of
 g

ro
un

ds

SE
A

SO
N

A
L 

C
O

LO
R

: P
ER

EN
N

IA
LS

, A
N

N
U

A
LS

, A
N

D
 

B
U

LB
S

Th
e 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 p

er
en

ni
al

s,
 a

nn
ua

ls
, a

nd
 b

ul
bs

, u
nl

es
s 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 h
er

ei
n,

 s
ha

ll 
be

 re
vi

ew
ed

 
w

ith
 th

e 
ow

ne
r, 

an
d,

 if
 a

cc
ep

te
d,

 in
st

al
le

d 
an

d 
bi

lle
d 

to
 th

e 
ow

ne
r.

SE
A

SO
N

A
L 

C
O

LO
R

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E

Pe
re

nn
ia

liz
at

io
n

 o
f B

ul
bs

:
1.

A
fte

r f
lo

w
er

in
g,

 c
ut

 o
ff 

sp
en

t f
lo

w
er

 h
ea

ds
.

2.
A

llo
w

 le
av

es
 o

f d
af

fo
di

ls
 a

nd
 h

ya
ci

nt
hs

 to
 re

m
ai

n 
fo

r s
ix

 w
ee

ks
 a

fte
r f

lo
w

er
s 

ha
ve

 fa
de

d.
 

C
ut

 o
ff 

at
 b

as
e.

3.
A

llo
w

 le
av

es
 o

f o
th

er
 b

ul
bs

 to
 y

el
lo

w
 n

at
ur

al
ly

 a
nd

 th
en

 c
ut

 o
ff 

at
 b

as
e.

4.
A

pp
ly

 fe
rti

liz
er

 a
fte

r f
lo

w
er

in
g 

in
 s

pr
in

g,
 p

os
si

bl
y 

ag
ai

n 
in

 fa
ll.

 A
pp

ly
 1

0-
10

-1
0 

at
 th

e 
ra

te
 

of
 2

 p
ou

nd
s 

pe
r 1

00
0 

sq
ua

re
 fe

et
, o

r t
op

-d
re

ss
 w

ith
 c

om
po

st
 1

” d
ee

p.
 F

al
l f

er
til

iz
at

io
n 

w
ith

 a
 b

ul
b 

fe
rti

liz
er

 o
r m

ul
ch

in
g 

w
ith

 1
” o

f c
om

po
st

 is
 o

pt
io

na
l.

Fl
ow

er
 R

ot
at

io
n:

1.
B

ul
bs

: R
em

ov
e 

th
e 

en
tir

e 
pl

an
t a

nd
 b

ul
b 

af
te

r f
lo

w
er

s 
ha

ve
 fa

de
d 

or
 a

t t
he

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 
th

e 
ow

ne
r, 

an
d 

in
st

al
l n

ew
 p

la
nt

s 
if 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 c

on
tra

ct
.

2.
S

um
m

er
 A

nn
ua

ls
 o

r F
al

l P
la

nt
s:

a.
D

ea
d 

he
ad

in
g:

 P
in

ch
 a

nd
 re

m
ov

e 
de

ad
 fl

ow
er

s 
on

 a
nn

ua
ls

 a
s 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
b.

Fe
rti

liz
in

g 
S

um
m

er
 A

nn
ua

ls
: F

er
til

iz
e 

us
in

g 
on

e 
or

 tw
o 

m
et

ho
ds

: A
pp

ly
 a

 
sl

ow
-r

el
ea

se
 fe

rti
liz

er
 in

 M
ay

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
r’s

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

. A
 b

oo
st

er
 

su
ch

 a
s 

10
-1

0-
10

 m
ay

 b
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
in

 la
te

 s
um

m
er

. O
r, 

ap
pl

y 
liq

ui
d 

fe
rti

liz
at

io
ns

 o
f 

20
-2

0-
20

 w
at

er
-s

ol
ub

le
 fe

rti
liz

er
s,

 n
ot

 to
 e

xc
ee

d 
2 

po
un

ds
 o

f 2
0-

20
-2

0 
pe

r 1
00

 
ga

llo
ns

 o
f w

at
er

, m
on

th
ly

; o
r m

ul
ch

 w
ith

 c
om

po
st

 1
” d

ee
p.

c.
R

em
ov

al
: I

f f
al

l p
la

nt
s 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d,

 s
um

m
er

 a
nn

ua
ls

 s
ha

ll 
be

 le
ft 

in
 th

e 
gr

ou
nd

 
un

til
 th

e 
fir

st
 k

ill
in

g 
fro

st
 a

nd
 th

en
 re

m
ov

ed
, u

nl
es

s 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

di
re

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

ow
ne

r.

Pe
re

nn
ia

ls
:

1.
A

fte
r i

ni
tia

l i
ns

ta
lla

tio
n,

 if
 a

 ti
m

e-
re

le
as

ed
 fe

rti
liz

er
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

pl
an

t 
in

st
al

la
tio

n,
 n

o 
m

or
e 

fe
rti

liz
er

 n
ee

d 
be

 a
pp

lie
d 

th
e 

fir
st

 g
ro

w
in

g 
se

as
on

.
2.

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ye

ar
:

a.
Fe

rti
liz

e 
pe

re
nn

ia
ls

 w
ith

 a
 s

lo
w

-r
el

ea
se

 fe
rti

liz
er

 o
r a

ny
 5

0%
 o

rg
an

ic
 fe

rti
liz

er
, o

r 
m

ul
ch

 p
er

en
ni

al
s 

w
ith

 c
om

po
st

 1
” d

ee
p.

b.
C

ut
 a

ll 
de

ci
du

ou
s 

pe
re

nn
ia

ls
 fl

us
h 

to
 th

e 
gr

ou
nd

 b
y 

M
ar

ch
 1

, i
f t

hi
s 

w
as

 n
ot

 d
on

e 
th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 fa

ll,
 to

 a
llo

w
 n

ew
 g

ro
w

th
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 fr
ee

ly
.

c.
M

ul
ch

 th
e 

pe
re

nn
ia

l b
ed

 o
nc

e 
in

 e
ar

ly
 s

pr
in

g 
at

 1
”-

2”
 d

ep
th

. I
f s

oi
l i

s 
ba

re
d 

in
 la

te
 

fa
ll,

 re
-m

ul
ch

 li
gh

tly
 a

fte
r g

ro
un

d 
is

 fr
oz

en
 to

 p
ro

te
ct

 p
er

en
ni

al
s.

d.
In

sp
ec

t f
or

 in
se

ct
 o

r d
is

ea
se

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
on

 p
er

en
ni

al
s.

 M
on

ito
r 

an
d 

co
nt

ro
l s

lu
gs

 o
n 

ho
st

as
 a

nd
 li

gu
la

ria
s.

 P
ow

de
ry

 m
ild

ew
 o

n 
ph

lo
x,

 m
on

ar
da

s,
 a

nd
 a

st
er

s 
ca

n 
be

 
pr

ev
en

te
d 

w
ith

 p
ro

pe
rly

 ti
m

ed
 fu

ng
ic

id
es

 o
r u

se
 o

f d
is

ea
se

-r
es

is
ta

nt
 v

ar
ie

tie
s.

e.
W

ee
d 

pe
re

nn
ia

l b
ed

 a
s 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 in
 “W

E
E

D
IN

G
” 

ab
ov

e.
f.

P
ru

ne
 b

ra
nc

hi
ng

 s
pe

ci
es

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 d

en
si

ty
. C

ut
 o

nl
y 

th
e 

flo
w

er
in

g 
st

em
s 

af
te

r 
bl

oo
m

in
g.

 D
o 

no
t r

em
ov

e 
th

e 
fo

lia
ge

.
3.

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
fa

ll 
cu

t b
ac

k 
de

te
rio

ra
tin

g 
pl

an
t p

ar
ts

 u
nl

es
s 

in
st

ru
ct

ed
 to

 re
ta

in
 fo

r w
in

te
r 

in
te

re
st

, e
.g

. S
ed

um
 A

ut
um

n 
Jo

y 
an

d 
or

na
m

en
ta

l g
ra

ss
es

.
4.

Lo
ng

-te
rm

 C
ar

e:
a.

D
iv

id
e 

pl
an

ts
 th

at
 o

ve
rc

ro
w

d 
th

e 
sp

ac
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

. D
iv

id
e 

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 th
e 

sp
ec

ie
s.

 
S

om
e 

ne
ed

 fr
eq

ue
nt

 d
iv

id
in

g,
 e

.g
. a

st
er

s 
an

d 
ya

rr
ow

 e
ve

ry
 tw

o 
ye

ar
s;

 o
th

er
 ra

re
ly

, i
f 

ev
er

, e
.g

. p
eo

ni
es

, h
os

ta
s,

 a
nd

 a
st

ilb
e.

b.
Fo

r d
et

ai
le

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

ca
re

 o
f s

pe
ci

fic
 p

er
en

ni
al

s,
 re

fe
r t

o 
Al

l A
bo

ut
 

Pe
re

nn
ia

ls
 b

y 
O

rth
o;

 P
er

en
ni

al
s:

 H
ow

 to
 S

el
ec

t, 
G

ro
w

 a
nd

 E
nj

oy
 b

y 
P

am
el

a 
H

ar
pe

r 
an

d 
Fr

ed
er

ic
k 

M
cG

ou
ty

, H
p 

B
oo

ks
 P

ub
lis

he
r;

 H
er

ba
ce

ou
s 

Pe
re

nn
ia

l P
la

nt
s:

 A
 

Tr
ea

tis
e 

on
 th

ei
r I

de
nt

ifi
ca

tio
n,

 C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 G
ar

de
n 

At
tri

bu
te

s  
by

 A
lla

n 
A

rm
ita

ge
, 

S
tip

es
 P

ub
 L

LC
.

SU
M

M
A

RY
 O

F 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

LA
W

N
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

1.
S

oi
l a

na
ly

si
s 

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 a
nn

ua
lly

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
pH

. I
f p

H
 d

oe
s 

no
t f

al
l w

ith
in

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
ra

ng
e,

 a
dj

us
t a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 s

oi
l t

es
t r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
.

2.
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

pr
op

er
 fe

rti
lit

y 
an

d 
pH

 le
ve

ls
 o

f t
he

 s
oi

l t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

an
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t c
on

du
ci

ve
 to

 
tu

rf 
vi

ta
lit

y 
fo

r c
oo

l s
ea

so
n 

gr
as

se
s

3.
M

ow
 w

ar
m

 a
nd

 c
oo

l s
ea

so
n 

on
 a

 re
gu

la
r b

as
is

 a
nd

 a
s 

se
as

on
 a

nd
 w

ea
th

er
 d

ic
ta

te
s.

 
R

em
ov

e 
no

 m
or

e 
th

an
 th

e 
to

p 
1/

3 
of

 le
af

 b
la

de
. C

lip
pi

ng
s 

on
 p

av
ed

 a
nd

 b
ed

 a
re

as
 w

ill
 

be
 re

m
ov

ed
.

4.
A

er
at

e 
w

ar
m

 s
ea

so
n 

tu
rf 

ar
ea

s 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
hi

gh
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
f t

ur
f a

pp
ea

ra
nc

e.
5.

A
pp

ly
 p

re
-e

m
er

ge
nt

 to
 tu

rf 
in

 tw
o 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 in
 e

ar
ly

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
an

d 
ea

rly
 A

pr
il 

to
 e

xt
en

d 
ba

rr
ie

r.
6.

A
pp

ly
 p

os
t e

m
er

ge
nt

 a
s 

ne
ed

ed
 to

 c
on

tro
l w

ee
ds

.
7.

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
lly

 e
dg

e 
cu

rb
s 

an
d 

w
al

ks
.

8.
A

pp
ly

 n
on

-s
el

ec
tiv

e 
he

rb
ic

id
e,

 to
 m

ul
ch

ed
 b

ed
 a

re
as

 a
nd

 p
av

em
en

t a
nd

 re
m

ov
e 

ex
ce

ss
 

ru
nn

er
s 

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

cl
ea

n 
de

fin
ed

 b
ed

s.

TR
EE

, G
R

O
U

N
D

C
O

VE
R

, A
N

D
 S

H
R

U
B

 B
ED

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
1.

P
ru

ne
 s

hr
ub

s,
 tr

ee
s 

an
d 

gr
ou

nd
co

ve
r 

to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 h
ea

lth
y 

gr
ow

th
 a

nd
 c

re
at

e 
a 

na
tu

ra
l 

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
.

2.
M

ul
ch

 to
 b

e 
ap

pl
ie

d 
in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y/
M

ar
ch

 w
ith

 a
 h

al
f r

at
e 

in
 la

te
 s

um
m

er
 to

 to
p 

dr
es

s.
3.

A
pp

ly
 p

re
-e

m
er

ge
nt

 h
er

bi
ci

de
s 

in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

an
d 

A
pr

il.
4.

M
an

ua
l w

ee
d 

co
nt

ro
l t

o 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

cl
ea

n 
be

d 
ap

pe
ar

an
ce

.
5.

A
pp

ly
 fu

ng
ic

id
es

 a
nd

 in
se

ct
ic

id
es

 a
s 

ne
ed

ed
 to

 c
on

tro
l i

ns
ec

ts
 a

nd
 d

is
ea

se
.

6.
O

rn
am

en
ta

l s
hr

ub
s,

 tr
ee

s 
an

d 
gr

ou
nd

co
ve

rs
 to

 b
e 

fe
rti

liz
ed

 th
re

e 
(3

) t
im

es
 p

er
 y

ea
r w

ith
 

a 
ba

la
nc

ed
 m

at
er

ia
l (

Ja
nu

ar
y/

Fe
br

ua
ry

, A
pr

il/
M

ay
, a

nd
 O

ct
ob

er
/N

ov
em

be
r)

7.
E

dg
e 

al
l m

ul
ch

ed
 b

ed
s.

8.
R

em
ov

e 
al

l l
itt

er
 a

nd
 d

eb
ris

.

G
EN

ER
A

L 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

1.
R

em
ov

e 
al

l m
an

-m
ad

e 
de

br
is

, b
lo

w
 e

dg
es

.
2.

In
sp

ec
t g

ro
un

ds
 o

n 
a 

m
on

th
ly

 b
as

is
 a

nd
 s

ch
ed

ul
e 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
w

ith
 U

ni
t O

pe
ra

to
r.

PERMIT

P
E

R
M

IT

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
on

 th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g 
an

d 
in

 a
ll 

di
gi

ta
l f

ile
s

pr
od

uc
ed

 fo
r a

bo
ve

 n
am

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

pr
od

uc
ed

 in
an

y 
m

an
ne

r w
ith

ou
t e

xp
re

ss
 w

rit
te

n 
or

 v
er

ba
l c

on
se

nt
 fr

om
au

th
or

iz
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
.

M
LD

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

#

P
R

IN
TE

D
 F

O
R

D
AT

E

S
H

E
E

T

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

C
hi

ck
-fi

l-A
52

00
 B

uf
fin

gt
on

 R
oa

d
A

tla
nt

a ,
 G

eo
rg

ia
 3

03
49

-2
99

8

R
EV

IS
IO

N 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

FS
U

#CHICK-FIL-A

20
18

21
6

2.
18

.1
9

A
D

N

CAHABA HEIGHTS FSU
3949 CROSSHAVEN DRIVE
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA 35243

39
48

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N



IIR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 C
O

M
PO

N
EN

TS
 A

N
D

/O
R

 S
YS

TE
M

S

PA
R

T 
1 

– 
G

EN
ER

A
L

SE
C

TI
O

N
 IN

C
LU

D
ES

W
or

k 
to

 b
e 

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 u
nd

er
 th

is
 S

ec
tio

n 
sh

al
l c

on
si

st
 o

f f
ur

ni
sh

in
g 

al
l l

ab
or

 a
nd

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 to
 

co
ns

tru
ct

 a
 c

om
pl

et
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 a
nd

 te
st

ed
 s

pr
in

kl
er

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

 a
s 

pe
r a

ll 
dr

aw
in

gs
 a

nd
 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

.

R
EF

ER
EN

C
ES

A
.

A
N

S
I –

 A
m

er
ic

an
 N

at
io

na
l S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 In
st

itu
te

B
.

A
S

IC
 –

 A
m

er
ic

an
 S

oc
ie

ty
 o

f I
rr

ig
at

io
n 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s:

 A
S

IC
 G

ro
un

di
ng

 G
ui

de
lin

e.
C

.
A

S
S

E
 –

 A
m

er
ic

an
 S

oc
ie

ty
 o

f S
an

ita
ry

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g:

 A
S

S
E

 1
01

3,
 1

01
5:

 B
ac

kf
lo

w
 P

re
ve

nt
er

s,
 

P
re

ss
ur

e 
R

ed
uc

er
s.

D
.

A
S

TM
 –

 A
m

er
ic

an
 S

oc
ie

ty
 o

f T
es

tin
g 

an
d 

M
at

er
ia

ls
E

.
IA

 –
 T

he
 Ir

rig
at

io
n 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n:

 M
ai

n 
B

M
P

 D
oc

um
en

t.
F.

N
FP

A 
– 

N
at

io
na

l F
ire

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n:

 N
FP

A
 7

0 
N

at
io

na
l E

le
ct

ric
al

 C
od

e.
G

.
U

L 
– 

U
nd

er
w

rit
er

s 
La

bo
ra

to
rie

s:
 U

L 
W

ire
s 

an
d 

C
ab

le
s.

PE
R

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

A
.

A
ll 

w
or

k 
to

 b
e 

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 to
 c

ur
re

nt
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
f S

E
I a

nd
 o

f  
th

e 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

ni
ng

 m
un

ic
ip

al
ity

.
B

.
P

V
C

 P
ip

e:
  M

us
t b

e 
st

am
pe

d 
w

ith
 c

er
tif

ie
d 

N
FS

.
C

.
C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
be

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

to
 o

bt
ai

n 
al

l n
ec

es
sa

ry
 p

er
m

its
 a

nd
 to

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 e
le

ct
ric

al
 

co
m

pa
ny

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.
D

.
N

o 
su

bs
tit

ut
io

ns
 o

f m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

re
 a

llo
w

ed
 u

nl
es

s 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
.

Q
U

A
LI

TY
 A

SS
U

R
A

N
C

E

A
.

C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

ha
ve

 c
on

si
de

ra
bl

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

an
d 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 a
bi

lit
y 

in
 th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 
irr

ig
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
(s

) 
of

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
ty

pe
(s

) 
in

 a
 n

ea
t, 

or
de

rly
, a

nd
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
m

an
ne

r 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 re
co

gn
iz

ed
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
f w

or
km

an
sh

ip
.

B
.

A
ll 

w
or

k 
sh

al
l b

e 
pe

rfo
rm

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

be
st

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

f p
ra

ct
ic

e 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

tra
de

.
C

.
C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
pr

ov
id

e 
an

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
as

-b
ui

lt 
dr

aw
in

g 
to

 th
e 

de
si

gn
er

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r t

he
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

pl
an

. T
hi

s 
dr

aw
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
ov

er
ni

gh
te

d
 to

 th
e 

re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
pa

rt
y 

w
ith

in
 2

4 
ho

ur
s 

of
 

in
st

al
la

tio
n

 c
om

pl
et

io
n

. 

W
A

R
R

A
N

TY

A
.

C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
on

e 
ye

ar
 w

ar
ra

nt
y 

th
at

 c
ov

er
s 

al
l w

or
km

an
sh

ip
 a

nd
 la

bo
r.

B
.

C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
fiv

e 
ye

ar
 w

ar
ra

nt
y 

th
at

 c
ov

er
s 

al
l m

at
er

ia
ls

.

R
O

TO
R

 H
EA

D
S

A
.

P
op

-u
p 

ro
to

r 
sp

rin
kl

er
 fo

r m
ed

iu
m

 tu
rf 

ar
ea

s 
(2

5-
47

 fe
et

 (7
.6

-1
4.

3 
m

), 
m

ax
im

um
 7

5 
ps

i (
5.

2 
ba

r)
 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 in
cl

ud
e 

bu
t a

re
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

: 
1.

S
ha

ll 
ha

ve
 a

dj
us

ta
bl

e 
ar

c 
ro

ta
tio

n 
of

 4
0 

to
 3

60
 d

eg
re

es
 (0

.7
 to

 6
.3

 ra
d)

 a
nd

 re
ve

rs
in

g 
fu

ll 
ci

rc
le

 
ro

ta
tio

n.
  

2.
S

ha
ll 

ha
ve

 a
 fl

ow
 s

hu
t-o

ff 
de

vi
ce

 th
at

 is
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

flo
w

 p
at

h 
of

 th
e 

sp
rin

kl
er

.  
3.

S
ha

ll 
ha

ve
 a

 p
re

ss
ur

e-
ac

tiv
at

ed
, m

ul
ti-

fu
nc

tio
n

 w
ip

er
 s

ea
l t

ha
t p

ro
te

ct
s 

in
te

rn
al

s 
fro

m
 d

eb
ris

 
an

d 
as

su
re

s 
po

si
tiv

e 
po

p-
up

 a
nd

 re
tra

ct
io

n.
4.

S
ha

ll 
co

nt
ai

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l o

-r
in

gs
 a

nd
 s

ea
ls

 fo
r e

xt
ra

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

in
 “g

rit
ty

” 
w

at
er

.
5.

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
pr

ec
ip

ita
tio

n 
ra

te
 o

f 0
.2

0 
to

 1
.0

1 
in

ch
es

 p
er

 h
ou

r (
5 

to
 2

6 
m

m
/h

).
6.

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
flo

w
 ra

te
 o

f 0
.7

3 
to

 8
.3

1 
gp

m
 (0

.1
7 

to
 1

.8
5 

m
3/

h)
.

7.
Th

e 
bo

dy
, s

te
m

, n
oz

zl
e,

 a
nd

 s
cr

ee
n 

sh
al

l b
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

ed
 o

f h
ea

vy
-d

ut
y 

an
d 

ul
tra

-v
io

le
t r

es
is

ta
nt

 
pl

as
tic

.
8.

S
ha

ll 
in

cl
ud

e 
a 

45
 p

si
 (3

.1
 b

ar
) p

re
ss

ur
e 

re
gu

la
tin

g 
de

vi
ce

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 h

ig
h 

pr
es

su
re

 m
is

tin
g 

to
 

th
e 

no
zz

le
 s

tre
am

.
9.

S
ha

ll 
in

cl
ud

e 
an

 in
te

rn
al

 c
he

ck
 v

al
ve

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 lo

w
 h

ea
d 

dr
ai

na
ge

 o
f u

p 
to

 7
 fe

et
 (2

.1
 m

) t
o 

pr
ev

en
t p

ud
dl

in
g,

 ru
n-

of
f a

nd
 e

ro
si

on
.

10
.S

ha
ll 

in
cl

ud
e 

a 
se

t o
f t

w
el

ve
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

ea
bl

e
 n

oz
zl

es
, 8

 n
oz

zl
es

 w
ith

 2
5 

de
gr

ee
 (0

.4
 ra

d)
 

tra
je

ct
or

y 
an

d 
4 

lo
w

-a
ng

le
 n

oz
zl

es
 w

ith
 1

0 
de

gr
ee

 (0
.2

 ra
d)

 tr
aj

ec
to

ry
.

FL
EX

IB
LE

 S
W

IN
G

 P
IP

E

A
.

S
w

in
g 

pi
pe

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 in

cl
ud

e 
bu

t a
re

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
: 

1.
S

w
in

g 
pi

pe
 s

ha
ll 

be
 fl

ex
ib

le
 b

la
ck

 tu
bi

ng
 c

on
st

ru
ct

ed
 o

f l
in

ea
r l

ow
 d

en
si

ty
 p

ol
ye

th
yl

en
e 

m
at

er
ia

l 
w

ith
 a

 w
al

l t
hi

ck
ne

ss
 o

f 0
.0

98
” (

0.
3 

cm
) w

ith
 a

 n
om

in
al

 in
si

de
 d

ia
m

et
er

 o
f 0

.4
9”

 (1
.2

 c
m

).
2.

P
ip

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
ca

pa
bl

e 
of

 a
 fl

ow
 u

p 
to

 8
 g

pm
 (0

.5
 l/

s)
.  

D
R

IP
LI

N
E

A
.

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

tu
bi

ng
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 in
cl

ud
e 

bu
t a

re
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

: 
1.

Th
e 

bl
an

k 
tu

bi
ng

 s
ha

ll 
be

 m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

d
 fr

om
 fl

ex
ib

le
 p

ol
ye

th
yl

en
e 

m
at

er
ia

l w
ith

 a
 w

al
l t

hi
ck

ne
ss

 
of

 0
.0

49
” (

1.
2 

m
m

), 
ou

ts
id

e 
di

am
et

er
 o

f 0
.6

34
” (

16
.1

 m
m

), 
an

d 
in

si
de

 d
ia

m
et

er
 o

f 0
.5

36
” (

13
.6

 
m

m
). 

 
2.

Th
e 

tu
bi

ng
 s

ha
ll 

be
 d

ua
l-l

ay
er

ed
 (b

ro
w

n 
ov

er
 b

la
ck

). 
 

IN
LI

N
E

 E
M

IT
TE

R
 D

R
IP

LI
N

E

A
.

S
ub

-s
ur

fa
ce

 in
lin

e 
em

itt
er

 tu
bi

ng
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 in
cl

ud
e 

bu
t a

re
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

: 
1.

Th
e 

tu
bi

ng
 s

ha
ll 

be
 m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
d 

fro
m

 fl
ex

ib
le

 p
ol

ye
th

yl
en

e 
m

at
er

ia
l w

ith
 w

al
l t

hi
ck

ne
ss

 o
f 

0.
04

9”
 (1

.2
 m

m
), 

ou
ts

id
e 

di
am

et
er

 o
f 0

.6
34

” (
16

 m
m

), 
an

d 
in

si
de

 d
ia

m
et

er
 o

f 0
.5

36
” (

13
.6

 m
m

).
2.

Th
e 

tu
bi

ng
 s

ha
ll 

ha
ve

 fa
ct

or
y 

in
st

al
le

d 
pr

es
su

re
-c

om
pe

ns
at

in
g

, i
nl

in
e 

em
itt

er
s 

w
ith

 a
 c

op
pe

r 
sh

ie
ld

 d
ev

ic
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
ev

er
y 

12
, 1

8,
 o

r 2
4 

in
ch

es
 (3

0.
5,

 4
5.

7,
 6

1 
cm

) a
s 

in
di

ca
te

d 
on

 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
dr

aw
in

gs
.  

3.
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

pr
es

su
re

 ra
ng

e 
of

 8
.5

 to
 6

0 
ps

i (
0.

6 
to

 4
.1

 b
ar

).
4.

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
em

itt
er

 fl
ow

 ra
te

s 
of

 0
.6

 a
nd

 0
.9

 g
ph

 (2
.3

 l/
hr

 a
nd

 3
.5

 l/
hr

).

D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

 T
U

B
IN

G

A
.

¼
” d

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
tu

bi
ng

 fo
r e

m
itt

er
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r d
ev

ic
es

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 in

cl
ud

e 
bu

t a
re

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
: 

1.
Th

e 
bl

an
k 

tu
bi

ng
 s

ha
ll 

be
 e

xt
ru

de
d 

fro
m

 u
ltr

a-
vi

ol
et

 re
si

st
an

t p
ol

ye
th

yl
en

e 
re

si
n 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 w

ith
 a

 
w

al
l t

hi
ck

ne
ss

 o
f 0

.0
4”

 (1
 m

m
), 

ou
ts

id
e 

di
am

et
er

 o
f 0

.2
50

” (
6.

3 
m

m
),

 a
nd

 in
si

de
 d

ia
m

et
er

 o
f 

0.
17

0”
 (4

.3
 m

m
). 

 
2.

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
pr

es
su

re
 ra

ng
e 

fro
m

 0
 to

 6
0 

ps
i (

0 
to

 4
.1

 b
ar

).

EM
IT

TE
R

S

A
.

P
oi

nt
 s

ou
rc

e 
em

is
si

on
 d

ev
ic

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 in

cl
ud

e 
bu

t a
re

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
: 

1.
Th

e 
em

itt
er

 s
ha

ll 
be

 c
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 o
f u

ltr
a-

vi
ol

et
 re

si
st

an
t a

ce
ty

l m
at

er
ia

ls
.  

2.
S

ha
ll 

ha
ve

 a
 p

re
ss

ur
e-

co
m

pe
ns

at
in

g
 d

es
ig

n 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 a
 u

ni
fo

rm
 fl

ow
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 a
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 1
5 

to
 5

0 
ps

i (
1.

0 
to

 3
.4

 b
ar

).
3.

Fl
ow

 ra
te

s 
th

at
 ra

ng
e 

fro
m

 0
.5

 to
 2

 g
ph

 (1
.8

9 
to

 7
.5

7 
l/h

) a
t a

 p
re

ss
ur

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 1

5 
to

 5
0 

ps
i 

(1
.0

 to
 3

.4
 b

ar
). 

 

VA
LV

E
 B

O
X

A
.

Va
lv

e 
bo

xe
s 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 in
cl

ud
e 

bu
t a

re
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

: 
1.

S
ha

ll 
be

 m
ad

e 
of

 s
tru

ct
ur

al
 fo

am
 H

P
D

E
 re

si
n 

th
at

 is
 re

si
st

an
t t

o 
ul

tra
-v

io
le

t l
ig

ht
, w

ea
th

er
, 

m
oi

st
ur

e 
an

d 
ch

em
ic

al
 a

ct
io

n 
of

 s
oi

ls
.

2.
Li

ds
 s

ha
ll 

be
 c

le
ar

ly
 m

ar
ke

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
w

or
ds

 “I
R

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
VA

LV
E

” 
m

ol
de

d 
on

to
 th

e 
to

p.
  

3.
Li

d 
co

lo
rs

 a
re

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
in

 b
la

ck
, g

re
en

 a
nd

 p
ur

pl
e 

de
si

gn
at

in
g 

no
n-

po
ta

bl
e 

w
at

er
 u

se
.  

PA
R

T 
3 

- E
XE

C
U

TI
O

N

EX
C

AV
AT

IO
N

A
.

S
ta

ke
 p

ip
e 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

t l
ay

ou
t f

or
 O

w
ne

r’s
 re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
va

l. 
R

ev
ie

w
 d

oe
s 

no
t r

el
ie

ve
 

in
st

al
le

r 
fro

m
 c

ov
er

ag
e 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
du

e 
to

 im
pr

op
er

 p
la

ce
m

en
t a

fte
r s

ta
ki

ng
.

B
.

E
xc

av
at

e 
tre

nc
he

s 
fo

r i
rr

ig
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
 p

ip
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 m

in
im

um
 c

ov
er

 p
er

 p
la

ns
 a

nd
 d

et
ai

ls
. 

C
.

B
ar

ric
ad

e 
tre

nc
he

s 
th

at
 a

re
 le

ft 
op

en
 o

ve
rn

ig
ht

.

IN
ST

A
LL

AT
IO

N

A
.

G
en

er
al

: P
la

ns
 a

re
 d

ia
gr

am
m

at
ic

. P
ro

ce
ed

 w
ith

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

1.
In

st
al

l s
to

p 
an

d 
w

as
te

 v
al

ve
s,

 b
ac

kf
lo

w
 p

re
ve

nt
er

s,
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t r

eq
ui

re
d 

by
 lo

ca
l 

au
th

or
iti

es
 a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 la

w
s 

an
d 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 m
ak

e 
sy

st
em

 c
om

pl
et

e.
a.

C
oo

rd
in

at
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

G
en

er
al

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r i
ns

ta
lli

ng
 th

e 
ba

ck
flo

w
 p

re
ve

nt
er

 
an

d 
ot

he
r i

rr
ig

at
io

n 
ite

m
s 

at
 th

e 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

po
in

t. 
b.

C
oo

rd
in

at
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

G
en

er
al

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 th

e 
fo

r e
xa

ct
 lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

irr
ig

at
io

n 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

po
in

t.
2.

Th
or

ou
gh

ly
 fl

us
h 

m
ai

n 
lin

es
 b

ef
or

e 
in

st
al

lin
g 

au
to

m
at

ic
 c

on
tro

l v
al

ve
s,

 a
nd

 la
te

ra
ls

 b
ef

or
e 

in
st

al
lin

g 
sp

rin
kl

er
s.

 F
lu

sh
 s

up
pl

y 
lin

es
 th

or
ou

gh
ly

 b
ef

or
e 

in
st

al
lin

g 
ba

ck
flo

w
 p

re
ve

nt
er

s 
or

 o
th

er
 

re
gu

la
tin

g 
de

vi
ce

s.

B
.

P
ip

in
g:

  A
ss

em
bl

e 
al

l m
ai

nl
in

e 
an

d 
la

te
ra

l l
in

es
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r’s
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 w
ith

 n
o 

cu
l-d

e-
sa

cs
. A

ss
ur

e 
po

si
tiv

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
.

C
.

S
le

ev
es

:  
G

en
er

al
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
in

st
al

l s
le

ev
es

 b
ef

or
e 

co
nc

re
te

/p
av

in
g

 w
or

k.
1.

S
le

ev
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

 m
in

im
um

 tw
o 

tim
es

 th
e 

di
am

et
er

 o
f t

he
 p

ip
e 

pa
ss

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
em

.
2.

G
en

er
al

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

st
ub

-u
p 

an
d 

fla
g 

sl
ee

ve
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 fo

r t
he

 Ir
rig

at
io

n 
C

on
tra

ct
or

s 
ea

se
 o

f 
lo

ca
tin

g.
 

3.
S

le
ev

e 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 s

ha
ll 

be
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
e 

to
 th

at
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 th
e 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
P

la
n.

D
.

C
on

tro
l V

al
ve

s:
1.

In
st

al
l o

ne
 v

al
ve

 p
er

 v
al

ve
 b

ox
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 1

2 
in

ch
es

 o
f e

xp
an

si
on

 lo
op

 s
la

ck
 w

ire
 a

t a
ll 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 in

si
de

 v
al

ve
 b

ox
.

E
.

M
an

ua
l D

ra
in

s:
1.

In
st

al
l p

er
 m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
r’s

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 o
n 

up
st

re
am

 a
nd

 d
ow

ns
tre

am
 s

id
e 

of
 b

ac
kf

lo
w

 
pr

ev
en

te
rs

 a
nd

 a
t l

ow
es

t p
oi

nt
 a

lo
ng

 m
ai

n 
pr

es
su

re
 p

ip
e.

F.
Q

ui
ck

-C
ou

pl
in

g
 V

al
ve

s:
1.

In
st

al
l u

si
ng

 1
 in

ch
 P

V
C

 n
ip

pl
es

 a
nd

 s
ch

ed
ul

e 
40

 e
lls

 a
s 

de
ta

ile
d.

 L
oc

at
io

n 
as

 in
di

ca
te

d 
on

 
pl

an
s.

G
.

B
ac

kf
lo

w
 P

re
ve

nt
er

:
1.

In
st

al
l a

ss
em

bl
y 

co
m

pl
et

e 
fo

r i
rr

ig
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
 w

ith
 2

 d
ra

in
 v

al
ve

s 
an

d 
2 

sh
ut

 o
ff 

va
lv

es
 p

er
 

de
ta

il,
 lo

ca
l l

aw
s 

an
d 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
, a

nd
 p

er
 m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
r’s

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
.

2.
In

st
al

l a
ss

em
bl

ie
s 

w
ith

 d
ra

in
 v

al
ve

s 
in

 b
el

ow
 g

ra
de

 in
st

al
la

tio
ns

. P
ro

vi
de

 o
pe

n 
bo

x 
flo

or
 w

ith
 

gr
av

el
 d

ra
in

 s
um

p.
H

.
Va

lv
e 

B
ox

es
1.

In
st

al
l o

ve
r a

ll 
re

m
ot

e 
co

nt
ro

l v
al

ve
s,

 m
an

ua
l c

on
tro

l v
al

ve
s,

 z
on

e 
sh

ut
of

f v
al

ve
s,

 g
at

e 
va

lv
es

, 
or

 g
lo

be
 v

al
ve

s.
 S

iz
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

de
qu

at
e 

ro
om

 fo
r m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
.

2.
In

st
al

l b
ox

es
 o

n 
le

ve
l s

ub
gr

ad
e 

w
ith

 p
ro

pe
r d

ra
in

ag
e 

so
 th

at
 to

p 
of

 b
ox

es
 a

re
 fl

us
h 

w
ith

 fi
ni

sh
 

gr
ad

e 
m

at
er

ia
l (

so
d,

 m
ul

ch
, r

oc
k,

 e
tc

.).
  P

la
ce

 p
ar

al
le

l o
r p

er
pe

nd
ic

ul
ar

 to
 a

dj
ac

en
t c

ur
bs

, 
si

de
w

al
ks

, o
r d

riv
ew

ay
s.

3.
P

la
ce

 w
as

he
d 

gr
av

el
 a

gg
re

ga
te

 in
 s

um
p 

as
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 d
et

ai
ls

.
I.

A
ut

om
at

ic
 C

on
tro

lle
r

1.
P

ro
pe

rly
 g

ro
un

d 
co

nt
ro

lle
r 

pe
r l

oc
al

 la
w

s 
an

d 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

. M
ak

e 
al

l c
on

tro
l w

ire
 c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 to

 
au

to
m

at
ic

 c
on

tro
lle

r. 
C

oo
rd

in
at

e 
co

nt
ro

lle
r 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 w
or

k.
2.

C
on

ne
ct

 re
m

ot
e 

co
nt

ro
l v

al
ve

s 
to

 c
on

tro
lle

r 
in

 n
um

er
ic

al
 s

eq
ue

nc
e 

as
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 P
la

ns
.

J.
W

ire
 a

nd
 E

le
ct

ric
al

 W
or

k
1.

U
se

 e
le

ct
ric

al
 c

on
tro

l a
nd

 g
ro

un
d 

w
ire

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r s
pr

in
kl

er
 c

on
tro

l c
ab

le
.

2.
P

ro
vi

de
 1

20
-v

ol
t p

ow
er

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

(b
y 

ot
he

rs
) t

o 
au

to
m

at
ic

 c
on

tro
lle

r t
o 

co
nf

or
m

 to
 lo

ca
l c

od
es

, 
or

di
na

nc
es

 a
nd

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

ha
vi

ng
 ju

ris
di

ct
io

n.
3.

Lo
w

 V
ol

ta
ge

 W
iri

ng
:

a.
B

ur
y 

co
nt

ro
l w

iri
ng

 b
et

w
ee

n 
co

nt
ro

lle
r 

an
d 

el
ec

tri
c 

va
lv

es
 in

 p
re

ss
ur

e 
su

pp
ly

 li
ne

 tr
en

ch
es

, 
st

ru
ng

 a
s 

cl
os

e 
as

 p
os

si
bl

e 
to

 m
ai

n 
pi

pe
 li

ne
s 

w
ith

 s
uc

h 
w

ire
s 

to
 b

e 
co

ns
is

te
nt

ly
 lo

ca
te

d 
be

lo
w

 a
nd

 to
 o

ne
 s

id
e 

of
 th

e 
pi

pe
, o

r i
n 

se
pa

ra
te

 tr
en

ch
es

.
b.

B
un

dl
e 

al
l 2

4-
vo

lt 
w

ire
s 

at
 1

0-
fo

ot
 in

te
rv

al
s 

an
d 

la
y 

w
ith

 p
re

ss
ur

e 
su

pp
ly

 li
ne

 p
ip

e 
to

 o
ne

 
si

de
 o

f t
re

nc
h.

c.
In

st
al

l c
on

tro
l w

ire
 fo

r e
ac

h 
co

nt
ro

l v
al

ve
.

d.
R

un
 2

 s
pa

re
 #

14
-1

 w
ire

s 
fro

m
 c

on
tro

lle
r 

pe
de

st
al

 o
r e

le
ct

ric
 c

on
tro

l v
al

ve
 o

n 
ea

ch
 a

nd
 

ev
er

y 
le

g 
of

 m
ai

nl
in

e.
K

.
S

pr
in

kl
er

 H
ea

ds
, E

m
itt

er
s,

 R
ot

at
or

s,
 a

nd
 R

ot
or

s
1.

Fl
us

h 
ci

rc
ui

t p
ip

in
g 

w
ith

 fu
ll 

he
ad

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 in
st

al
l s

pr
in

kl
er

s 
af

te
r h

yd
ro

st
at

ic
 te

xt
 is

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

.
2.

A
dj

us
t n

oz
zl

es
 to

 a
llo

w
 fo

r a
de

qu
at

e 
co

ve
ra

ge
 a

nd
 to

 m
in

im
iz

e 
ov

er
sp

ra
y 

on
to

 w
al

ks
, r

oa
ds

, 
dr

iv
ew

ay
s,

 a
nd

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
.

3.
S

ta
ke

 e
m

itt
er

 tu
bi

ng
 w

ith
 1

/4
” R

ai
nb

ird
®

 T
S

-0
25

 tu
bi

ng
 s

ta
ke

s.
4.

A
dj

us
t h

ea
ds

 to
 b

e 
pl

um
b 

an
d 

flu
sh

 w
ith

 fi
ni

sh
 g

ra
de

s,
 e

ve
n 

w
ith

 to
p 

of
 s

oi
l l

ev
el

 o
r t

op
 o

f 
m

at
er

ia
l l

ev
el

 a
fte

r c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 g

ra
di

ng
, s

ee
di

ng
, s

od
di

ng
, a

nd
 ro

lli
ng

 o
f g

ra
ss

.
L.

D
rip

 T
ub

in
g

1.
In

st
al

l a
ll 

dr
ip

 tu
bi

ng
 in

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 s
ho

w
n 

on
 th

e 
Irr

ig
at

io
n 

P
la

n.
 T

o 
be

 la
id

 o
ut

 a
nd

 in
st

al
le

d 
pe

r 
th

e 
irr

ig
at

io
n 

dr
ip

 d
et

ai
ls

 (s
he

et
 L

-2
.1

).
2.

In
st

al
l f

lu
sh

 c
ap

s 
as

 in
di

ca
te

d 
on

 d
et

ai
ls

.
3.

In
st

al
l d

rip
 in

di
ca

to
r 

on
 a

ll 
dr

ip
 z

on
es

.
M

.
Th

ru
st

 B
lo

ck
s 

an
d/

or
 J

oi
nt

 R
es

tra
in

ts
1.

In
st

al
l o

n 
pi

pe
 s

iz
ed

 2
” o

r l
ar

ge
r w

he
re

ve
r 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
pi

pe
 li

ne
:

a.
C

ha
ng

es
 a

ny
 d

ire
ct

io
n 

at
 te

es
, a

ng
le

s,
 a

nd
 c

ro
ss

es
 v

er
tic

al
 a

nd
 h

or
iz

on
ta

l.
b.

C
ha

ng
es

 a
t r

ed
uc

er
s.

c.
S

to
ps

 a
t a

 d
ea

d-
en

d.
d.

Va
lv

es
 a

t w
hi

ch
 th

ru
st

 d
ev

el
op

s 
w

he
n 

cl
os

ed
.

B
A

C
K

FI
LL

IN
G

A
.

D
o 

no
t b

eg
in

 b
ac

kf
ill

in
g 

op
er

at
io

ns
 u

nt
il 

sy
st

em
 te

st
s 

an
d 

ap
pr

ov
al

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
. 

B
.

B
ed

 a
ll 

pi
pe

 a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f 2
 in

ch
es

. B
ac

kf
ill

 to
 6

 in
ch

es
 a

bo
ve

 p
ip

e 
w

ith
 s

oi
l f

re
e 

of
 ro

ck
s 

ov
er

 
1-

in
ch

 d
ia

m
et

er
, d

eb
ris

, o
r o

rg
an

ic
 m

at
te

r. 
B

ac
kf

ill
 re

m
ai

nd
er

 o
f t

re
nc

h 
w

ith
 s

oi
l o

f l
ik

e 
qu

al
ity

 to
 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 a
re

as
. H

au
l a

w
ay

 a
ll 

m
at

er
ia

l n
ot

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r b
ac

kf
ill

.
C

.
C

om
pa

ct
 b

ac
kf

ill
 in

 6
-in

ch
 li

fts
 th

or
ou

gh
ly

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 s

et
tli

ng
 d

am
ag

e 
to

 g
ra

de
s 

or
 p

la
nt

 m
at

er
ia

l. 
Le

av
e 

tre
nc

he
s 

sl
ig

ht
ly

 m
ou

nd
ed

 to
 a

llo
w

 fo
r s

et
tle

m
en

t a
fte

r b
ac

kf
ill

in
g 

is
 c

om
pl

et
ed

. L
ow

 a
re

as
 

an
d 

da
m

ag
e 

ca
us

ed
 b

y 
se

ttl
in

g 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

pa
ire

d 
by

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 a

t n
o 

ad
di

tio
na

l c
os

t t
o 

th
e 

P
ro

je
ct

 o
r 

O
w

ne
r.

D
.

P
re

ve
nt

 s
oi

l, 
ro

ck
s,

 o
r d

eb
ris

 fr
om

 e
nt

er
in

g 
pi

pe
s 

or
 s

le
ev

es
.

FL
U

SH
IN

G
 A

N
D

 T
ES

TI
N

G

A
.

Fl
us

hi
ng

:  
A

fte
r p

ip
in

g,
 ri

se
rs

, a
nd

 v
al

ve
s 

ar
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 a
nd

 c
on

ne
ct

ed
, b

ut
 p

rio
r t

o 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 
sp

rin
kl

er
 h

ea
ds

, t
ho

ro
ug

hl
y 

flu
sh

 p
ip

in
g 

sy
st

em
 u

nd
er

 fu
ll 

he
ad

 o
f w

at
er

 p
re

ss
ur

e 
fro

m
 d

ea
d 

en
d 

fit
tin

gs
. M

ai
nt

ai
n 

flu
sh

in
g 

fo
r 5

 m
in

ut
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

fu
rth

er
m

os
t v

al
ve

s.
 C

ap
 ri

se
rs

 a
fte

r f
lu

sh
in

g.
 

IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

A
.

A
rr

an
ge

 fo
r O

w
ne

r’s
 p

re
se

nc
e 

48
 h

ou
rs

 in
 a

dv
an

ce
 o

f i
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

w
al

k-
th

ro
ug

h.
B

.
E

xa
m

in
e 

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

un
de

r w
hi

ch
 w

or
k 

of
 th

is
 s

ec
tio

n 
is

 to
 b

e 
pe

rfo
rm

ed
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
a 

co
m

pl
et

e 
an

d 
op

er
at

in
g 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

pr
io

r t
o 

sc
he

du
lin

g 
a 

w
al

k-
th

ro
ug

h.
C

.
O

pe
ra

te
 e

ac
h 

zo
ne

 in
 it

s 
en

tir
et

y 
fo

r O
w

ne
r 

at
 ti

m
e 

of
 w

al
k-

th
ro

ug
h

 a
nd

 o
pe

n 
al

l v
al

ve
 b

ox
es

 a
s 

di
re

ct
ed

.
D

.
E

xp
os

e 
al

l d
rip

 e
m

itt
er

s 
un

de
r o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 fo
r o

bs
er

va
tio

n 
by

 O
w

ne
r 

to
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 th

ey
 a

re
 

pe
rfo

rm
in

g 
an

d 
in

st
al

le
d 

as
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

pr
io

r t
o 

pl
ac

in
g 

of
 m

ul
ch

 m
at

er
ia

l. 
S

ch
ed

ul
e 

se
pa

ra
te

 
w

al
k-

th
ro

ug
h 

as
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

.
E

.
A

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

O
w

ne
r 

w
ill

 g
en

er
at

e 
a 

lis
t o

f i
te

m
s 

to
 b

e 
co

rr
ec

te
d 

pr
io

r t
o 

Fi
na

l A
cc

ep
ta

nc
e.

R
ES

TO
R

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

A
.

Fl
us

h 
di

rt 
an

d 
de

br
is

 fr
om

 p
ip

in
g 

be
fo

re
 in

st
al

lin
g 

sp
rin

kl
er

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r d

ev
ic

es
.

B
.

A
dj

us
t a

ut
om

at
ic

 c
on

tro
l v

al
ve

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 fl
ow

 ra
te

 o
f r

at
ed

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
pr

es
su

re
 re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r e
ac

h 
sp

rin
kl

er
 c

irc
ui

t.
C

.
R

es
to

re
 a

ll 
da

m
ag

ed
 a

re
as

 to
 o

rig
in

al
 c

on
di

tio
n 

un
le

ss
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
sh

ow
n 

on
 p

la
ns

 a
t n

o 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

co
st

 to
 th

e 
P

ro
je

ct
 o

r O
w

ne
r.

PA
R

T 
2 

- P
R

O
D

U
C

TS

PI
PE

 A
N

D
 F

IT
TI

N
G

S

A
.

M
at

er
ia

l: 
 P

V
C

B
.

P
re

ss
ur

e 
P

ip
e:

  C
la

ss
 2

00
.

C
.

La
te

ra
l P

ip
e:

  C
la

ss
 2

00
, P

ol
ye

th
yl

en
e 

fo
r N

or
th

ea
st

er
n

 C
lim

at
e.

D
.

Fi
tti

ng
s:

  S
ch

ed
ul

e 
40

, s
ol

ve
nt

 w
el

de
d 

or
 th

re
ad

ed
.

E
.

R
is

er
s:

  S
ch

ed
ul

e 
80

, t
hr

ea
de

d.
F.

S
le

ev
es

:  
S

ch
ed

ul
e 

40
, m

in
im

um
 4

”.

A
U

TO
M

AT
IC

 C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER

A
.

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
co

nt
ro

lle
r 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 in
cl

ud
e 

bu
t a

re
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

:
1.

Th
e 

co
nt

ro
lle

r 
sh

al
l b

e 
of

 a
 h

yb
rid

 ty
pe

 th
at

 is
 m

ic
ro

el
ec

tro
ni

c 
ci

rc
ui

try
 c

ap
ab

le
 o

f f
ul

ly
 a

ut
om

at
ic

 
or

 m
an

ua
l o

pe
ra

tio
n.

 
2.

A
ll 

st
at

io
ns

 s
ha

ll 
ha

ve
 th

e 
ca

pa
bi

lit
y 

of
 in

de
pe

nd
en

tly
 o

be
yi

ng
 o

r i
gn

or
in

g 
th

e 
w

ea
th

er
 s

en
so

r 
as

 
w

el
l a

s 
us

in
g 

or
 n

ot
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

m
as

te
r v

al
ve

. 
3.

Th
e 

co
nt

ro
lle

r 
sh

al
l h

av
e 

th
e 

ca
pa

bi
lit

y 
of

 s
hu

tti
ng

 o
ff 

th
e 

sy
st

em
 o

n 
ra

in
y 

da
ys

.
B

.
C

on
tro

l z
on

e 
ki

t f
or

 d
rip

 z
on

es
 w

ith
 fl

ow
s 

fro
m

 3
 to

 1
5 

gp
m

 (1
1.

4 
to

 5
6.

8 
l/m

), 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

co
nt

ro
l v

al
ve

 
(C

V
) a

nd
 p

re
ss

ur
e-

re
gu

la
tin

g
 fi

lte
r (

P
R

F)
.

1.
C

on
tro

l V
al

ve
 (C

V
) c

om
po

ne
nt

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 in

cl
ud

e:
a.

Va
lv

e 
bo

dy
 a

nd
 b

on
ne

t c
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 o
f h

ig
h 

im
pa

ct
, w

ea
th

er
-r

es
is

ta
nt

 p
la

st
ic

, s
ta

in
le

ss
 s

te
el

 
an

d 
ot

he
r c

he
m

ic
al

/u
ltr

a-
vi

ol
et

 re
si

st
an

t m
at

er
ia

ls
.

b.
O

ne
 u

ni
t d

ia
ph

ra
gm

 c
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 o
f d

ur
ab

le
 B

un
a-

N
 ru

bb
er

 w
ith

 a
 c

lo
g 

re
si

st
an

t m
et

er
in

g 
or

ifi
ce

.
c.

In
le

t p
re

ss
ur

e 
ra

tin
g 

of
 1

5 
to

 1
50

 p
si

 (1
.0

 to
 1

0.
3 

ba
r)

.
2.

P
re

ss
ur

e 
R

eg
ul

at
in

g 
Fi

lte
r (

P
R

F)
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 in

cl
ud

e:
a.

C
om

pa
ct

 “Y
” f

ilt
er

 b
od

y 
an

d 
ca

p 
co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
n 

co
ns

tru
ct

ed
 o

f g
la

ss
-fi

lle
d,

 u
ltr

a-
vi

ol
et

 
re

si
st

an
t p

ol
yp

ro
py

le
ne

, w
ith

 1
50

 p
si

 (1
0.

3 
ba

r)
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

pr
es

su
re

 ra
tin

g.
 

b.
20

0 
m

es
h 

(7
5 

m
ic

ro
n)

 fi
lte

r s
cr

ee
n 

co
ns

tru
ct

ed
 o

f s
ta

in
le

ss
 s

te
el

. 
c.

N
or

m
al

ly
-o

pe
n 

pr
es

su
re

 re
gu

la
tin

g 
de

vi
ce

 w
ith

 p
re

se
t o

ut
le

t p
re

ss
ur

e 
of

 4
0 

ps
i (

2.
8 

ba
r)

.  
3.

R
eg

ul
at

ed
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

of
 4

0 
ps

i (
2.

8 
ba

r)
.

C
.

Lo
w

 fl
ow

 c
on

tro
l z

on
e 

ki
t f

or
 d

rip
 z

on
es

 w
ith

 fl
ow

s 
fro

m
 0

.2
 to

 5
.0

 g
pm

 (0
.8

 to
 1

8.
9 

l/m
), 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
Lo

w
 F

lo
w

 V
al

ve
 (L

FV
) a

nd
 P

re
ss

ur
e-

R
eg

ul
at

in
g

 F
ilt

er
 (P

R
F)

.
1.

Lo
w

 fl
ow

 v
al

ve
 (L

FV
) c

om
po

ne
nt

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 in

cl
ud

e:
a.

Va
lv

e 
bo

dy
 a

nd
 b

on
ne

t c
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 o
f h

ig
h 

im
pa

ct
, w

ea
th

er
-r

es
is

ta
nt

 p
la

st
ic

, s
ta

in
le

ss
 s

te
el

 
an

d 
ot

he
r c

he
m

ic
al

/u
ltr

a-
vi

ol
et

 re
si

st
an

t m
at

er
ia

ls
.

b.
O

ne
 u

ni
t d

ia
ph

ra
gm

 c
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 o
f d

ur
ab

le
 B

un
a-

N
 ru

bb
er

 m
at

er
ia

l w
ith

 a
 c

lo
g 

re
si

st
an

t 
m

et
er

in
g 

or
ifi

ce
.

c.
In

le
t p

re
ss

ur
e 

ra
tin

g 
of

 1
5 

to
 1

50
 p

si
 (1

.0
 to

 1
0.

3 
ba

r)
.

2.
P

re
ss

ur
e 

re
gu

la
tin

g 
fil

te
r (

P
R

F)
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 in

cl
ud

e:
a.

C
om

pa
ct

 “Y
” f

ilt
er

 b
od

y 
an

d 
ca

p 
co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
n 

co
ns

tru
ct

ed
 o

f g
la

ss
-fi

lle
d,

 u
ltr

a-
vi

ol
et

 
re

si
st

an
t p

ol
yp

ro
py

le
ne

, w
ith

 1
50

 p
si

 (1
0.

3 
ba

r)
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

pr
es

su
re

 ra
tin

g.
 

b.
20

0 
m

es
h 

(7
5 

m
ic

ro
n)

 fi
lte

r s
cr

ee
n 

co
ns

tru
ct

ed
 o

f s
ta

in
le

ss
 s

te
el

. 
c.

N
or

m
al

ly
-o

pe
n 

pr
es

su
re

 re
gu

la
tin

g 
de

vi
ce

 w
ith

 p
re

se
t o

ut
le

t p
re

ss
ur

e 
of

 3
0 

ps
i (

2.
1 

ba
r)

.  
3.

R
eg

ul
at

ed
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

of
 3

0 
ps

i (
2.

1 
ba

r)
.

PO
P-

U
P

 S
PR

IN
K

LE
R

S

A
.

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
sp

ra
y 

bo
dy

 fo
r s

m
al

l t
ur

f a
re

as
 (2

.5
-2

4 
fe

et
 (0

.8
-7

.3
m

) w
ith

 a
 3

0 
ps

i (
2.

0 
ba

r)
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

re
gu

la
tin

g 
de

vi
ce

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 in

cl
ud

e 
bu

t a
re

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
: 

1.
P

ar
ts

 a
nd

 c
om

po
ne

nt
s 

to
 w

ith
st

an
d 

ha
rs

h 
op

er
at

in
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
us

in
g 

ch
em

ic
al

ly
 tr

ea
te

d 
re

cy
cl

ed
 w

at
er

 (r
ec

la
im

ed
/n

on
-p

ot
ab

le
),

 d
irt

y 
w

at
er

 c
on

ta
in

in
g 

gr
it,

 d
eb

ris
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 
pa

rti
cu

la
te

s,
 h

ig
h 

op
er

at
in

g 
pr

es
su

re
s 

co
m

m
on

 in
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

an
d 

re
si

st
an

t t
o 

ul
tra

-v
io

le
t l

ig
ht

.  
2.

P
re

ss
ur

e-
ac

tiv
at

ed
, c

o-
m

ol
de

d 
so

ft 
el

as
to

m
er

 w
ip

er
 s

ea
l c

om
po

se
d 

of
 th

re
e 

w
ip

er
s 

an
d 

a 
ba

se
 

se
al

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
a 

po
si

tiv
e 

se
al

 w
ith

ou
t e

xc
es

s 
“fl

ow
-b

y”
 w

hi
ch

 e
na

bl
es

 m
or

e 
he

ad
s 

to
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

on
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

va
lv

e.
3.

R
ec

es
se

d 
de

br
is

 p
oc

ke
ts

 lo
ca

te
d 

in
 th

e 
ba

se
 o

f t
he

 s
pr

ay
 b

od
y 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 re

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 

ha
rm

fu
l d

eb
ris

 d
ur

in
g 

op
er

at
io

n.
4.

S
ha

ll 
in

cl
ud

e 
a 

ch
ec

k 
va

lv
e 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 lo

w
 h

ea
d 

dr
ai

na
ge

 o
f u

p 
to

 1
4 

fe
et

 (4
.3

 m
); 

6 
ps

i (
0.

4 
ba

r)
.

5.
S

ha
ll 

in
cl

ud
e 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 b

ui
lt 

in
to

 th
e 

st
em

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 w

at
er

 lo
ss

 a
nd

 a
le

rt 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 w

he
n 

a 
sp

ra
y 

no
zz

le
 is

 re
m

ov
ed

.  
6.

Fl
ow

 b
y 

ra
tin

g 
of

 0
 a

t 1
5 

ps
i (

1.
0 

ba
r)

 o
r g

re
at

er
, 0

.5
 g

pm
 (0

.1
 m

3/
h;

 0
.0

3 
l/s

) o
th

er
w

is
e.

7.
S

ha
ll 

in
cl

ud
e 

½
” (

15
/2

1)
 N

P
T 

fe
m

al
e 

th
re

ad
ed

 b
ot

to
m

 in
le

t.
8.

Th
e 

sp
ra

y 
bo

dy
, s

te
m

, n
oz

zl
e,

 a
nd

 s
cr

ee
n 

sh
al

l b
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

ed
 o

f h
ea

vy
-d

ut
y 

an
d 

ul
tra

-v
io

le
t 

re
si

st
an

t p
la

st
ic

.
B

.
Irr

ig
at

io
n 

sp
ra

y 
bo

dy
 fo

r s
m

al
l t

ur
f a

re
as

 (2
.5

-2
4 

fe
et

 (0
.8

-7
.3

m
) w

ith
 a

 4
5 

ps
i (

3.
1 

ba
r)

 p
re

ss
ur

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

de
vi

ce
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 in
cl

ud
e 

bu
t a

re
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

: 
1.

P
ar

ts
 a

nd
 c

om
po

ne
nt

s 
to

 w
ith

st
an

d 
ha

rs
h 

op
er

at
in

g 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

us
in

g 
ch

em
ic

al
ly

 tr
ea

te
d 

re
cy

cl
ed

 w
at

er
 (r

ec
la

im
ed

/n
on

-p
ot

ab
le

),
 d

irt
y 

w
at

er
 c

on
ta

in
in

g 
gr

it,
 d

eb
ris

, a
nd

 o
th

er
 

pa
rti

cu
la

te
s,

 h
ig

h 
op

er
at

in
g 

pr
es

su
re

s 
co

m
m

on
 in

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

si
st

an
t t

o 
ul

tra
-v

io
le

t l
ig

ht
.  

2.
P

re
ss

ur
e-

ac
tiv

at
ed

, c
o-

m
ol

de
d 

so
ft 

el
as

to
m

er
 w

ip
er

 s
ea

l c
om

po
se

d 
of

 th
re

e 
w

ip
er

s 
an

d 
a 

ba
se

 
se

al
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

a 
po

si
tiv

e 
se

al
 w

ith
ou

t e
xc

es
s 

“fl
ow

-b
y”

 w
hi

ch
 e

na
bl

es
 m

or
e 

he
ad

s 
to

 b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
on

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
va

lv
e.

3.
R

ec
es

se
d 

de
br

is
 p

oc
ke

ts
 lo

ca
te

d 
in

 th
e 

ba
se

 o
f t

he
 s

pr
ay

 b
od

y 
to

 p
re

ve
nt

 re
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
of

 
ha

rm
fu

l d
eb

ris
 d

ur
in

g 
op

er
at

io
n.

4.
S

ha
ll 

in
cl

ud
e 

a 
ch

ec
k 

va
lv

e 
to

 p
re

ve
nt

 lo
w

 h
ea

d 
dr

ai
na

ge
 o

f u
p 

to
 1

4 
fe

et
 (4

.3
 m

); 
6 

ps
i (

0.
4 

ba
r)

.
5.

S
ha

ll 
in

cl
ud

e 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 b
ui

lt 
in

to
 th

e 
st

em
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

 w
at

er
 lo

ss
 a

nd
 a

le
rt 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 w
he

n 
a 

sp
ra

y 
no

zz
le

 is
 re

m
ov

ed
.  

6.
Fl

ow
 b

y 
ra

tin
g 

of
 0

 a
t 1

5 
ps

i (
1.

0 
ba

r)
 o

r g
re

at
er

, 0
.5

 g
pm

 (0
.1

 m
3/

h;
 0

.0
3 

l/s
) o

th
er

w
is

e.
7.

S
ha

ll 
in

cl
ud

e 
½

” (
15

/2
1)

 N
P

T 
fe

m
al

e 
th

re
ad

ed
 b

ot
to

m
 in

le
t.

8.
Th

e 
sp

ra
y 

bo
dy

, s
te

m
, n

oz
zl

e,
 a

nd
 s

cr
ee

n 
sh

al
l b

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
ed

 o
f h

ea
vy

-d
ut

y 
an

d 
ul

tra
-v

io
le

t 
re

si
st

an
t p

la
st

ic
.

SP
R

AY
 N

O
ZZ

LE
S

A
.

Fi
xe

d 
or

 v
ar

ia
bl

e 
ar

c 
m

at
ch

ed
 p

re
ci

pi
ta

tio
n 

ra
te

 s
pr

ay
 n

oz
zl

e 
fo

r s
m

al
l t

ur
f a

re
as

 (3
-1

5 
fe

et
 (.

91
-4

.6
 

m
), 

m
ax

im
um

 3
0 

ps
i (

2.
1 

ba
r)

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 in

cl
ud

e 
bu

t a
re

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
: 

1.
S

ha
ll 

be
 c

on
st

ru
ct

ed
 o

f u
ltr

a-
vi

ol
et

 re
si

st
an

t p
la

st
ic

.  
2.

S
ha

ll 
co

nt
ai

n 
a 

st
ai

nl
es

s 
st

ee
l f

lo
w

 a
nd

 ra
di

us
 a

dj
us

tm
en

t s
cr

ew
 a

llo
w

in
g 

up
 to

 2
5%

 ra
di

us
 

re
du

ct
io

n.
  

3.
N

oz
zl

e 
sh

al
l h

av
e 

a 
pr

ec
ip

ita
tio

n
 ra

te
 th

at
 is

 m
at

ch
ed

 a
cr

os
s 

se
ts

 a
nd

 p
at

te
rn

s 
of

 s
pr

ay
 n

oz
zl

es
 

up
 to

 1
5 

fe
et

 (4
.6

 m
). 

 
4.

S
ha

ll 
in

cl
ud

e 
co

lo
r c

od
in

g 
m

ar
ki

ng
 o

n 
to

p 
of

 n
oz

zl
e 

fo
r e

as
y 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 s
pr

ay
 ra

di
us

.  
B

.
D

ua
l o

rif
ic

e 
fix

ed
 a

rc
 n

oz
zl

e 
fo

r s
m

al
l t

ur
f a

re
as

 (5
-1

5 
fe

et
 (1

.7
-4

.6
 m

), 
m

ax
im

um
 3

0 
ps

i (
2.

1 
ba

r)
 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 in
cl

ud
e 

bu
t a

re
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

: 
1.

S
ha

ll 
be

 c
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 o
f u

ltr
a-

vi
ol

et
 re

si
st

an
t p

la
st

ic
.  

2.
S

ha
ll 

co
nt

ai
n 

a 
st

ai
nl

es
s 

st
ee

l f
lo

w
 a

nd
 ra

di
us

 a
dj

us
tm

en
t s

cr
ew

 a
llo

w
in

g 
up

 to
 2

5%
 ra

di
us

 
re

du
ct

io
n.

  
3.

Th
e 

no
zz

le
 s

ha
ll 

ha
ve

 d
ua

l o
rif

ic
es

 fo
r b

ot
h 

in
-c

lo
se

 w
at

er
in

g 
an

d 
st

an
da

rd
 p

at
te

rn
 w

at
er

in
g 

w
ith

 a
 m

at
ch

ed
 p

re
ci

pi
ta

tio
n

 ra
te

 b
et

w
ee

n 
se

ts
 a

nd
 m

at
ch

ed
 fl

ow
 a

nd
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 m
at

ch
ed

 
pr

ec
ip

ita
tio

n 
ra

te
 fi

xe
d 

sp
ra

y 
no

zz
le

s 
up

 to
 1

5 
fe

et
 (4

.6
 m

). 
 

4.
S

ha
ll 

in
cl

ud
e 

co
lo

r c
od

in
g 

m
ar

ki
ng

 o
n 

to
p 

of
 n

oz
zl

e 
fo

r e
as

y 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 s

pr
ay

 ra
di

us
.  

C
.

M
ul

ti 
st

re
am

 ro
ta

tin
g 

no
zz

le
 fo

r s
m

al
l t

ur
f a

re
as

 (8
-2

4 
fe

et
 (2

.4
-7

.4
m

), 
m

ax
im

um
 5

5 
ps

i (
3.

8 
ba

r)
 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 in
cl

ud
e 

bu
t a

re
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

: 
1.

S
ha

ll 
be

 c
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 o
f u

ltr
a-

vi
ol

et
 re

si
st

an
t p

la
st

ic
.  

2.
S

ha
ll 

co
nt

ai
n 

a 
st

ai
nl

es
s 

st
ee

l r
ad

iu
s 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t s

cr
ew

 a
llo

w
in

g 
re

du
ct

io
n 

to
 1

3 
fe

et
 (4

.0
 m

). 
 

3.
S

ha
ll 

ha
ve

 a
 m

at
ch

ed
 p

re
ci

pi
ta

tio
n 

ra
te

 o
f 0

.6
0 

in
/h

r (
15

.2
 m

m
/h

r)
.

4.
S

ha
ll 

ha
ve

 a
 c

ol
or

 c
od

ed
 ra

di
us

 re
du

ct
io

n 
pl

ug
 to

 a
llo

w
 fo

r e
as

y 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n

 o
f f

ix
ed

 a
rc

 
pa

tte
rn

.

PERMIT

P
E

R
M

IT

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
on

 th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g 
an

d 
in

 a
ll 

di
gi

ta
l f

ile
s

pr
od

uc
ed

 fo
r a

bo
ve

 n
am

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

pr
od

uc
ed

 in
an

y 
m

an
ne

r w
ith

ou
t e

xp
re

ss
 w

rit
te

n 
or

 v
er

ba
l c

on
se

nt
 fr

om
au

th
or

iz
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
.

M
LD

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

#

P
R

IN
TE

D
 F

O
R

D
AT

E

S
H

E
E

T

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

C
hi

ck
-fi

l-A
52

00
 B

uf
fin

gt
on

 R
oa

d
A

tla
nt

a ,
 G

eo
rg

ia
 3

03
49

-2
99

8

R
EV

IS
IO

N 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

FS
U

#CHICK-FIL-A

20
18

21
6

2.
18

.1
9

A
D

N

CAHABA HEIGHTS FSU
3949 CROSSHAVEN DRIVE
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA 35243

39
48

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N









DRB Application 
Page 3 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

APPLICATION

I. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed) 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

Representing Attorney/Other Agent 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

II. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: 

 LOCATION: ______________________________________________________ 
Street Address 

 __________________________________________________________________ 
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc. 

III. REASONS FOR REQUEST: 

 1. (    ) Preliminary Review 
 2. (    ) Landscape Review 
 3. (    ) Architectural Review 
 5. (    ) Final Review of Materials 
 6. (    ) Other - Explain ____________________________________________ 
IV. PROCESS: 

 1. (    ) New Building 
 2. (    ) Renovation of Existing Building 
 3. (    ) New Landscape Plan 
 4. (    ) Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan 
 7. (    ) Other - Explain ____________________________________________ 
V. ZONING 

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is                   .
VI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT: 

City of Vestavia Hills

1032 Montgomery Highway

Vestavia Hills, AL   35216

Pedestrian Crossover Bridge Over US-31 at Wald Park

City of Vestavia Hills

205 978 0150

Christopher Brady <CBrady@vhal.org>

Gresham Smith

3595 Grandview Parkway, Suite 300

Birmingham, AL 35243

205 298 9200

Kent Marshall <kent.marshall@greshamsmith.com>

X

X

X

*

*

* by Macknally Land Design

* by Macknally Land Design

*

PUD

* City of Vestavia Hills project

* * City of Vestavia Hills project



DRB Application 
Page 4 

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly 
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. 

_____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Owner Signature/Date     Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal 
this ______ day of ____________, 20____. 

_________________________________
Notary Public

My commission expires ___________ 
day of _________________, 20______. 

Review Requirements 
The following information and exhibits shall be provided and presented on your proposed project 
for review.  The Board will review the three project components at the meeting.  The Board must 
approve all three components before any permit is issued.  A design professional, owner, or 
owner representative with knowledge of design elements and project provisions should represent 
the project to the committee. 

General: Provide fifteen copies plus one 8½” by 11” copy of all drawings or plans required 
below for review.  Drawings must be to scale.  These drawings should be turned 
in with the application. 

1. Architectural Review 
a. Site plan showing roadways, entrances, exits and parking. 
b. Building elevations showing construction material, material colors, context, and 

protrusions.  Color rendering is preferred.  Roof design must be detailed. 
c. Presentation by architect or owner with knowledge of compatibility with adjacent 

structures, city context, etc. 
2. Landscape Review 

a. Site plan showing contours, drainage containment areas, parking spaces, 
sidewalks, buffers, site lighting and details, etc. 

b. Landscape plan showing planting materials, designations, size, potted planting, 
window boxes, vines, etc.  Trees will be identified by botanical name, quantity, 
and caliper.  Shrubs will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and container 
size.  Differentiate between existing and new landscaping. 

c. Parking lots:  Provide calculations of total square footage and square footage 
designated for landscaping.  Indicate handicapped spaces.  Indicate size of 
parking spaces. 

d. Irrigation plan for all landscaped areas. 
e. Statement of maintenance policy and provisions. 

_________________________________ ___________________________________________________ ________________ _____
ReR presenting Agent (if anyn )))))))/))/) date

* by Macknally Land Design



PE
DE

ST
RI

AN
 B

RI
DG

E 
OV

ER
 H

W
Y. 

31
 A

T 
W

AL
D 

PA
RK

AL
DO

T 
PR

OJ
EC

T 
NO

. D
E-

AL
10

4(
91

6)
 &

 H
PP

-A
12

4(
   

)

Pr
oj

ec
t R

ev
ie

w
 &

 D
isc

us
sio

n 
Ap

ril
 4

, 2
01

9



W
A

LD
 P

A
R

K

V
E

S
TA

V
IA

 H
IL

LS
LI

B
R

A
R

Y 
IN

 T
H

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T

R
O

U
N

D
 H

IL
L 

R
D

.

W
A

LM
A

R
T 

N
E

IG
H

B
O

R
H

O
O

D
 

M
A

R
K

E
T

V
H

E
S

 W
E

S
T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
P

E
D

E
S

TR
IA

N
 

B
R

ID
G

E



W
A

LD
 P

A
R

K

V
E

S
TA

V
IA

 H
IL

LS
LI

B
R

A
R

Y 
IN

 T
H

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
P

E
D

E
S

TR
IA

N
 

B
R

ID
G

E

S
TA

IR
S

 T
O

 
LI

B
R

A
R

Y






























